From: Karen Robin - NOAA Federal <karen.robin@noaa.gov>

Sent: Monday, September 18, 2017 9:39 AM

To: Mark Graff - NOAA Federal

Subject: RE: DOC-NOAA-2017-001760 (Taylor's files via atty)

Attachments: 22 - Letter to requester when docs belong to another agency.docx; 21 - Referral to

another agency to respond (their docs).docx

Thanks for reviewing this plan.

~J

Thanks,
Karen

Karen Robin

FOIA Liaison

NOAA’s Workforce Management Office
Silver Spring, MD e (301) 713-6361

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail message is intended only for the named recipients. It contains information that may be confidential, privileged, attorney work
product, or otherwise exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you have received this message in error, are not a named recipient, or are not the employee
or agent responsible for delivering this message to a named recipient, be advised that any review, disclosure, use, dissemination, distribution, or reproduction of
this message or its contents is strictly prohibited. Please notify us immediately that you have received this message in error, and delete the message.

From: Mark Graff - NOAA Federal [mailto:mark.graff@noaa.gov]
Sent: Monday, September 18, 2017 7:29 AM

To: Karen Robin - NOAA Federal

Subject: Re: DOC-NOAA-2017-001760 (Taylor's files via atty)

Mark H. Graff
FOIA Officer/Bureau Chief Privacy Officer (BCPO)



National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration
(301) 628-5658 (O)
(©)

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

On Thu, Sep 14, 2017 at 3:40 PM, Karen Robin - NOAA Federal <karen.robin@noaa.gov> wrote:

Hi Mark,

Further on this request, please review/repair my plan, which is in this order:
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



UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE
National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration
Workforce Management Office

1305 East West Highway, 12th floor

Silver Spring, MD 20910

(Date)




Sincerely,

(Insert Preparer’s Name)

cc: (Agency/FOIA Officer)



UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE
National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration
Workforce Management Office

1305 East West Highway, 12th floor

Silver Spring, MD 20910

via FOIAonline and USPS

Sincerely,

Karen Robin
FOIA Liaison, Workforce Management



From: Seeley, Sue (US - Parsippany) <sseeley@deloitte.com>

Sent: Monday, March 13, 2017 11:17 AM

To: Mark Graff - NOAA Federal; Stewart, Korrina (US - Arlington)

Cc: Knox, Christopher S (US - Austin); Devine, Eamon (US - Arlington)
Subject: RE: Meeting recap

Mark,

It was a pleasure speaking with you again the other week. As we discussed, Deloitte is providing follow-ups to
our conversation in two areas — (1) sample descriptions of direct gap support and diagnostic services we have
provided to other agencies and (2) information regarding potential vehicles with Deloitte.

Immediate Gap Support

Faced with increasing internal and external requests to identify and disclose information, NOAA may need
immediate support to prevent delays in responding from occurring or growing. Deloitte can provide
professionals with experience in assisting agencies in identifying, collecting, and reviewing requested
information. As described below, this direct support will provide valuable insight for any diagnostic services as
well.

Sample Diagnostic Services
In seeking to improve and streamline information disclosure procedures, whether from agency or Congressional
request, pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act (FOIA), or litigation discovery requirements, an agency
should first perform a diagnosis of their current program to identify current efficiencies, potential gaps, and
better define requirements for improvement. This diagnostic should include three (3) steps:
Step 1: Define and Map Existing Process.
Combining direct support for the agency’s data request process (using Deloitte staff to perform
all steps in the current workflow) with interviews of key stakeholders in the existing process,
Deloitte will identify all elements of the current approach. In addition, Deloitte will evaluate all
workflow and technologies used throughout the lifecycle of responding to a data request.
Step 2: Gap Analysis — evaluation of existing people, process, and technology.
Based on the direct support and interviews conducted in Step 1, Deloitte will identify:

e People: how best to leverage current agency staff and subject matter expertise as well as needs for
staff growth and augmentation (e.g. contractor support).

e Process: the impact of gaps in process and workflow. For example, the impact of gaps between
data response and business teams that may lead to under- or over-collection of potentially
responsive material.

e Technology: how best to leverage current technologies in use at the agency and identification of
additional technology options available in the marketplace, including how best to utilize
technology within an optimized workflow.

Step 3: Prepare Report and Recommendations.
Based on Steps 1 and 2, Deloitte will prepare a summary report of existing process, gap analysis,
and recommendations, including a range of workflow optimization, staffing recommendations,
and technology options.

Potential Contract Vehicles:

We are in on-going conversations with our colleagues to determine if there are any active contract vehicles
between both NOAA and Commerce that would be applicable for you in this situation. I will follow-up with
you again later this week with more information.




In addition, Deloitte has GSA schedule that matches the scope of the diagnostic services described above —
GSA Schedule 36, 51-508. This schedule has the advantage of a select population of contractors allowing for a
shorter timeline for procurement.

Perhaps it might make sense to chat again once I have additional information on contract vehicles later this
week?

Best Regards,

Sue.

Sue Seeley
Deloitte Transactions and Business Analytics

Tel/Mobile: +1 R ——

www.deloitte.com

From: Mark Graff - NOAA Federal [mailto:mark.graff@noaa.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, March 1, 2017 1:29 PM

To: Stewart, Korrina (US - Arlington) <kostewart@deloitte.com>

Cc: Knox, Christopher S (US - Austin) <csknox@deloitte.com>; Seeley, Sue (US - Parsippany) <sseeley@deloitte.com>;
Devine, Eamon (US - Arlington) <eadevine@DELOITTE.com>

Subject: Re: Meeting recap

Outstanding--thank you Korrina. I appreciate the follow up. I'll also circle back after I have a chance to speak
with the Director of our Cyber Security Division (Robert Hembrook) to get a read on the extent of their burden
with data calls. Thanks again,

Mark H. Graff

FOIA Officer/Bureau Chief Privacy Officer (BCPO)
National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration
(301) 628-5658 (O)

IR (C)

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

On Wed, Mar 1, 2017 at 1:12 PM, Stewart, Korrina (US - Arlington) <kostewart@deloitte.com> wrote:

Hey Mark,

Thanks again for coordinating today. Very nice to meet Rob and Dennis!

So as our team shared, we have seen similar problems facing other agencies and have worked with them on
solutions, but while we understand you need more robust workflow management and reporting from your
2



solution, the collaborative and real-time nature of your current solution is far ahead of others facing similar
challenges.

As discussed, we have found that the most effective way to identify sources for efficiency, innovation, and
improvement is a combination of “boots-on-the-ground” support and diagnostic interviews to elicit stakeholder
perspectives. In instances where we haven’t been able to place an individual with an agency to learn “on the
job,” we have used limited shadowing instead, but we agree with you that hands on experience is the best
approach. That being said...

By next Friday, March 10", our team will get back to you with the following:
(1) Sample scopes/statements of work for where we have done this in the past

(2) Information about potential vehicles for working with Deloitte

Copied on the email are Chris, Sue and Eamon so that you have all of our email addresses and can pass them
on.

In the meantime, please feel free to reach out if any questions come up.

Talk to you soon,

Korrina

This message (including any attachments) contains confidential information intended for a specific individual
and purpose, and is protected by law. If you are not the intended recipient, you should delete this message and
any disclosure, copying, or distribution of this message, or the taking of any action based on it, by you is
strictly prohibited.

v.E.1



From: Mark Graff - NOAA Federal <mark.graff@noaa.gov>

Sent: Thursday, March 23, 2017 9:17 AM

To: Stephen Lipps - NOAA Federal; John Almeida - NOAA Federal; Holmes, Colin; Robert
Moller - NOAA Federal; Scott Smullen - NOAA Federal; Jeff Dillen - NOAA Federal;
Kristen Gustafson - NOAA Federal

Cc: Tom Taylor; Kimberly Katzenbarger - NOAA FEDERAL; Charles; Dennis Morgan - NOAA
Federal; Stacey Nathanson - NOAA Federal; Robert Swisher - NOAA Federal; Steven
Goodman - NOAA Federal; Samuel Dixon - NOAA Affiliate; Lola Stith - NOAA Affiliate;
Zachary Goldstein - NOAA Federal; Douglas Perry - NOAA Federal; Nkolika Ndubisi -
NOAA Federal; Jeri Dockett - NOAA Affiliate; Cc: OCIO/OPPA; Troy Wilds - NOAA
Federal; Lawrence Charters - NOAA Federal; Allison Soussi-Tanani - NOAA Federal

Subject: Wekly FOIA Incoming and High Visibility Requests

Attachments: Weekly FOIA Incoming and High Visibility Requests Report 03152017 - 03222017 xIs;
2nd Declaration Final Signed.pdf

Good Morning,

Attached is the weekly report. Please take note of the two Environmental Defense Fund (EDF) requests. One
of those requests seeks records documenting changes to NOAA websites regarding climate change following
the inauguration, as well as correspondence with political appointees regarding such changes. (DOC-NOAA-
000844). EDF's other request seeks records on public communication directives about scientific research,
attendance at public events, and all FOIA-related correspondence with political appointees and transition-team
members. (DOC-NOAA-2017-000843).

One request was received from PETA regarding a SeaWorld orca permit. (DOC-NOAA-2017-000851). Also, a
request was received from Environmental Advocates seeking records regarding endangered fish in the Yuba
River, and Daguerre Point Dam fish ladders. (DOC-NOAA-2017-000811).

In litigation, NOAA filed its second Declaration in Support of our Motion for Summary Judgment in the
Judicial Watch case (attached). The original request sought records related to the October 13, 2015 Rep. Lamar
Smith subpoena and global temperature data sets.

Mark H. Graff

FOIA Officer/Bureau Chief Privacy Officer (BCPO)
National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration
(301) 628-5658 (0O)

IO (C)

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



UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA

JUDICIAL WATCH, INC,,
425 Third Street, SW, Suite 800
Washington, D.C. 20024

Plaintiff,
Civil Action No. 15-2088 (CRC)
U.S. DEPARTMENT OF
COMMERCE,

1401 Constitution Avenue, NW

Washington, D.C. 20230

Defendant.

N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N

SECOND DECLARATION OF MARK H. GRAFF

Pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 1746, I, Mark H. Graff, declare and state as follows:

1. I am currently the Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) Officer for the National
Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration (NOAA), which is a part of the United States
Department of Commerce (DOC). I have occupied this position since September 6, 2015. My
primary duties include management of requests submitted to NOAA for records made under both
the FOIA, 5 U.S.C. § 552, and the Privacy Act of 1974, 5 U.S.C. § 552a (PA). In that capacity, |
oversee NOAA’s receipt and log-in of in-coming FOIA requests, the tasking and coordination of
searches for responsive records, and review of out-going responses.

2. The statements contained in this declaration are based upon my personal
knowledge, upon information provided to me in my official capacity, upon conclusions and

determinations reached and made in accordance therewith, and upon my personal examination of



the withheld and redacted documents. I am personally familiar with Plaintiff Judicial Watch’s
FOIA request, which is at issue in this civil action. I submit this declaration in support of a
motion for summary judgment filed by DOC in the above-captioned lawsuit and in opposition to
the cross-motion for summary judgment filed by Plaintiff Judicial Watch.

3. This is my second declaration in this case. It incorporates by reference my first
declaration, see ECF No. 16-1, Declaration of Mark Graff (“1st Graff Decl.”), and is being
submitted in further support of DOC’s motion for summary judgment. I submit this declaration
to correct an inadvertent truncation of a description in the Vaughn index that was attached to the
Ist Graff Declaration as Exhibit 1. I also submit this declaration to further address NOAA’s
segregability review for the documents identified as responsive to Plaintiff’s FOIA request.

4. During the final stages of preparing the Vaughn index, when that index was
converted from an Excel spreadsheet to a .pdf file, it was not recognized that the cell on page 58
containing the description for Category A was too small to include the entire text of the
description, and thus portions of the entire description of that category were inadvertently left
out. A complete description of Category A on the Vaughn index Part 2 is as follows:

Draft of paper "Possible artifacts of data biases in the recent global surface warming

hiatus" by Thomas Karl, et al. as well as the drafts of the "supplementary materials" that

accompanied the paper and were made available for download by Science upon
publication of the paper. Non-final, pre-decisional draft contains opinions and
recommendations of one or more NOAA authors; draft language, data, and data
interpretation for consideration by other NOAA authors; comments on previous drafts of

the paper; and/or responses to other NOAA authors' or reviewers' comments on earlier
drafts of the paper.



5. My first declaration and the accompanying Vaughn index, including the
correction noted above, contain a complete explanation of the exemptions applied for each
document and why each document was denied in full or denied in part.

6. By the time of my first declaration, NOAA personnel had conducted a review of
all known agency records containing information responsive to Plaintiff’s request to determine
whether there was any reasonably segregable non-exempt information that could be released. As
aresult of NOAA’s review, NOAA did not locate any such releasable information beyond that
produced to Plaintiff in full or in part.

7. NOAA carefully reviewed each redacted or withheld record individually to
identify non-exempt information that could be reasonably segregated from exempt information
for release and has implemented segregation where possible. All segregable information has
been released to Plaintiff.

8. Following that review, NOAA determined that the records listed as “Partially
Redacted” or “Released in part” in the Vaughn Index could be released in part with redactions
per the identified FOIA exemptions. These records comprise a mixture of material that could
reasonably be segregated for release, material that was withheld because release would trigger
foreseeable harm to one or more interests protected by Exemption 5 or Exemption 6, and
material that was inextricably intertwined with protected material and therefore could not
reasonably be segregated for release.

9. Also following that review, NOAA determined that the records identified as

“Fully Withheld” on the first part of the Vaughn Index and all documents not marked “Released






Tracking Number

DOC-NOAA-2017-000851
DOC-NOAA-2017-000844
DOC-NOAA-2017-000843
DOC-NOAA-2017-000834
DOC-NOAA-2017-000845
DOC-NOAA-2017-000846
DOC-NOAA-2017-000811

Type Requester

Request Jared S. Goodman
Request Benjamin Levitan
Request Benjamin Levitan
Request Shannon M. Cremeans
Request Elizabeth N. Moran
Request Elizabeth N. Moran
Request Christopher Hudak



Requester Organization Submitted

Received

Assigned To

PETA Foundation 03/21/2017
Environmental Defense Fund 03/20/2017
Environmental Defense Fund 03/20/2017

03/19/2017

The Law Offices of Gary M. Gilbert &amp; Associates, P.C. 03/16/2017
The Law Offices of Gary M. Gilbert &mp; Associates, P.C. 03/16/2017
Environmental Advocates 03/15/2017

03/21/2017
03/20/2017
03/20/2017
03/20/2017
03/16/2017
03/16/2017
03/16/2017

NOAA
NOAA
NOAA
NOAA
OCAO
OCAO
NOAA



Custom Report - 03/23/2017 08:29:08

Case File Assigned To Perfected? Due Closed Date Status Dispositions
NOAA No TBD TBD Submitted

NOAA No TBD TBD Submitted

NOAA No TBD TBD Submitted

NOAA No TBD TBD Initial Evaluation

OCAO Yes 04/13/2017 TBD Assignment Determination

OCAO Yes 04/18/2017 TBD Assignment Determination

NOAA No TBD TBD Initial Evaluation



On behalf of People for the Ethical Treatment of Animals (PETA), and pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act,
Please find our FOIA request attached.

Please find our FOIA request attached.

| am writing to request copies of the application for import of (2) killer whales by Six Flags in 2001 Ref: Marine Mar
Copies of the Reports of Investigation for any and all informal or formal EEO complaints filed by, or on behalf of, T
Copies of any and all records, documents, and communications, including but not limited to emails, regarding any
Please see attached FOIA request letter, and accompanying fee waiver request.



| request copies of all records regarding Permit No. 774, issued to SeaWorld on October 7, 1992, to im

nmals; File Application No. 1004—1656 &amp; Permit No. 1004— 1656—00 | am requesting copies of all ¢
homas Smith, including, but not limited to, Agency Nos. 54-2012-01801, 54-2011-02074, 54-2011-0026:
and all actions taken by any Agency employee, including but not limited to Mark Paese and Tahara Daw



port the orca Tilikum pursuant to the Marine Mammal Protection Act (MMPA), excepting correspondenc

Jocumentation, inventories, necropsy reports, correspondence, etc. associated with the Application and
7, 11-54-00066, 10-54- 00811, 10-54-00339, and 08-54-00092. Copies of any and all communications a
kins, to address, respond, and/or comply with the successful finding of discrimination in the EEO compl:



:e between the agency and PETA, the Animal Welfare Institute, and their representatives. This request i

Issued Permit. | am requesting both a copy of the Application for permit and the Issued permit, with all
nd documentation, drafted, sent, received, and/or maintained by the EEO Counselor(s) for any and all E
aint filed by Thomas Smith (EEO Appeal No. 0120130553, Agency No. 54-2009-00092).



ncludes, but is not limited to, memoranda, reports, notes, letters, emails, and other correspondence.

issociated documentation for both.
‘EO complaints filed by, or on behalf of, Thomas Smith, against the Agency, including, but not limited to,



Agency Nos. 54-2015-00137, 54-2014-00137, 54-2013-00264, 54-2012-01971, 54-2012-01801, 54- 20



11-02074, 54-2011-00267, 11-54-00066, 10-54-00811, 10-54-00339, and 08-54- 00092. This request in«



cludes any and all communications, including but not limited to emails, between the EEO Counselor(s) fi



or the aforementioned EEO complaints and any responsible management official named in that informal



| EEO complaint.



From: Mark Graff - NOAA Federal <mark.graff@noaa.gov>

Sent: Thursday, March 23, 2017 9:32 AM

To: Lola Stith - NOAA Affiliate

Cc: Robert Swisher - NOAA Federal

Subject: Fwd: Wekly FOIA Incoming and High Visibility Requests

Attachments: Weekly FOIA Incoming and High Visibility Requests Report 03152017 - 03222017 xls;

2nd Declaration Final Signed.pdf

So looking at the -000843 request I described below SIS
|
I

Mark H. Graff

FOIA Officer/Bureau Chief Privacy Officer (BCPO)
National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration
(301) 628-5658 (O)

DO (C)

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

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Mark Graff - NOAA Federal <mark.graff@noaa.gov>

Date: Thu, Mar 23,2017 at 9:16 AM

Subject: Wekly FOIA Incoming and High Visibility Requests

To: Stephen Lipps - NOAA Federal <stephen.lipps@noaa.gov>, John Almeida - NOAA Federal
<john.almeida@noaa.gov>, "Holmes, Colin" <cholmes@doc.gov>, Robert Moller - NOAA Federal
<robert.moller@noaa.gov>, Scott Smullen - NOAA Federal <scott.smullen@noaa.gov>, Jeff Dillen - NOAA
Federal <jeff.dillen@noaa.gov>, Kristen Gustafson - NOAA Federal <kristen.l.gustafson@noaa.gov>

Cc: Tom Taylor <tom.taylor@noaa.gov>, Kimberly Katzenbarger - NOAA FEDERAL
<kimberly.katzenbarger@noaa.gov>, Charles <charles.green@noaa.gov>, Dennis Morgan - NOAA Federal
<dennis.morgan@noaa.gov>, Stacey Nathanson - NOAA Federal <stacey.nathanson@noaa.gov>, Robert
Swisher - NOAA Federal <robert.swisher@noaa.gov>, Steven Goodman - NOAA Federal
<Steven.Goodman@noaa.gov>, Samuel Dixon - NOAA Affiliate <samuel.dixon@noaa.gov>, Lola Stith -
NOAA Affiliate <lola.m.stith@noaa.gov>, Zachary Goldstein - NOAA Federal
<Zachary.Goldstein@noaa.gov>, Douglas Perry - NOAA Federal <Douglas.A.Perry@noaa.gov>, Nkolika
Ndubisi - NOAA Federal <nkolika.ndubisi@noaa.gov>, Jeri Dockett - NOAA Affiliate
<jeri.dockett@noaa.gov>, "Cc: OCIO/OPPA" <ocio.ppa@noaa.gov>, Troy Wilds - NOAA Federal
<troy.wilds@noaa.gov>, Lawrence Charters - NOAA Federal <lawrence.charters@noaa.gov>, Allison Soussi-
Tanani - NOAA Federal <Allison.Soussi-Tanani(@noaa.gov>

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

(DN (C)

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

Sent: Tuesday, March 28, 2017 8:15 AM

To: rachael.leonard@ostp.eop.gov

Cc: Lola Stith - NOAA Affiliate; Robert Swisher - NOAA Federal; ostpfoia@ostp.eop.gov
Subject: NOAA Consultation 1st Interim Release (DOC-NOAA-2017-000580)

Attachments: 1st Interim Release Combined.pdf; New Judicial Watch Request.pdf

Good Morning Rachael,

As you and I had discussed several weeks ago NG
.
e
.|
I [hank you for your time as we advance this request.

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



WIE)



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



]Udida;

Because no one
is above the law!

February 6, 2017

YIA CERTIFIED MAIL

National Oceanographic and
Atmospheric Administration

Public Reference Facility (SOU1000)
1315 East-West Highway (SSMC3)
Room 9719

Silver Spring, Maryland 20910

Re: Freedom of Information Act Request

Dear Freedom of Information Officer:

Judicial Watch, Inc. (“Judicial

Oceanographic and Atmospheric Administration (“NOAA”) produce the following

records pursuant to the Freedom of Info

-Any and all records of communicat
Director of the Office of Science ar

The time frame for the requested re
2017.

Please determine whether to compl
required by FOIA and notify us immediate
and the right to appeal any adverse determ;
designee. 5 U.S.C. § 552(a)(6)(1). Piease
electronic format (“pdf” is preferred), if co
“rolling production” of responsive records

Judicial Watch also hereby request
We are entitled to a waiver of search fees 1
media.” See 5 U.S.C. § 552(a)(4)(A)(I1)(L
Comm., 799 F.3d 1108 (D.C. Cir. 2015); N
F.2d 1381 (D.C. Cir. 1989). For more thar
and other investigative tools to gather infos

government, a subject of undisputed publi¢

annually. Our personnel, which includes ¢
on staff and under contract, use their editoz

Wﬂa:Eh”) hereby requests that the National

tion Act, 5 U.S.C. § 552 (“"FOIA™):

ion between NOAA scientist Thomas Karl and
1d Technology Policy John Holdren.

cords is January 20, 2009 through January 20,

y with this request within the time period

ly of your determination, the reasons therefor,
ination to the head of the agency or his or her
also produce all responsive records in an
nvenient. We also are willing to accept a

if it will facilitate a more timely production.

s a waiver of both search and duplication fees.
recause we are a “representative of the news

); see also Cause of Action v. Federal Trade
lat’l Sec. Archive v. U.S. Dep’t of Defense, 880
) twenty years, Judicial Watch has used FOIA
rmation about the operations and activities of
interest, We submit over 400 FOIA requests
xperienced journalists and professional writers
ial skills to turn this raw information into

425 Third St., SW, Suite 800, Washington, DC 20024 -Tel: (202) 646-5172 or 1-888-393-8442

FAX: (202) 646-5199 - Email: info@

JudicialWatch.org - www.Judicial Watch.org




NOAA FOIA Request
February 6, 2017
Page 2 of 3

distinct works that are disseminated to the
circulation of over 300,000, weekly email
investigative bulletins, special reports, ww

public via our monthly newsletter, which has a
update, which has over 600,000 subscribers,
w.judicialwatch.org website, Corruption

Chronicles blog, and social media, includii
distribution channels. We have authored s
by Tom Fitton (Threshold Editions, July 2
Tom Fitton (Threshold Editions, Aug. 30,

documentary film, “District of Corruption,
media” status has been confirmed in court
Dep’t of Defense, 2006 U.S. Dist. LEXIS 4
Watch, Inc. v. U.S. Dep’t of Justice, 133 F
501(c)(3) non-profit corporation, we have
requested records for any commercial use.
as part of our on-going investigative journ:
integrity, transparency, and accountability

Judicial Watch also is entitled to a
because “disclosure of the information is
552(a)(4)(A)iii). Disclosure of the reque
operations or activities of the government.
U.S.C. § 552(a)(4)(A)(iii)). Disclosure al
public understanding” of those operations
Judicial Watch intends to disseminate bo
broad audience of persons interested in th
investigative bulletins, website, blog, and
of Action, 799 F.3d at 1116 (quoting Carn
(2d Cir. 1994)). Again, Judicial Watch do
commercial benefit or for its own “prim
ongoing investigative journalism and publ
transparency, and accountability in gove

In the event our request for a waive

ng Facebook and Twitter, among other
everal books, including Corruption Chronicles
4, 2012), and another book, Clean House by
2016), is forthcoming. In 2012, we produced a
”” directed by Stephen K. Bannon. Our “news
rulings. See, e.g., Judicial Watch, Inc. v. U.S.
44003, *1 (D.D.C. June 28, 2006); Judicial
Supp.2d 52 (D.D.C. 2000). As a tax exempt,
ho commercial interests and do not seek the
Rather, we intend to use the requested records
ism and public education efforts to promote
in government and fidelity to the rule of law.

aiver of both search fees and duplication fees

in the public interest.” 5 U.S.C. §

ted records undoubtedly will shed light on “the
> Cause of Action, 799 F.3d at 1115 (quoting 5
o is “likely to contribute significantly to the
r activities because, among other reasons,
the records and its findings to *“a reasonably
subject” via its newsletter, email updates,
ts other, regular distribution channels. Cause
y v. U.S. Dep’t of Justice, 19 F.3d 807, 815
s not seck the requested records for any
” benefit, but instead seeks them as part of its
¢ education efforts to promote integrity,

ent and fidelity to the rule of law.

r of search and/or duplication costs is denied,

Judicial Watch agrees to pay up to $300.00 in search and/or duplication costs. Judicial

Watch requests that it be contacted before
prioritize search and duplication efforts.

any such costs are incurred, in order to

require clarification of this request or any portion thereof, please contact us immediately

If you do not understand this requjgt or any portion thereof, or if you feel you

at 202-646-5172 or bmarshall@judicialw.

Thank you for your cooperation.

ch.org.

425 Third St., SW, Suite 800, Washington, [
FAX: (202) 646-5199 « Email: info(@

DC 20024 = Tel: (202) 646-5172 or 1-888-593-8442
JudicialWatch.org ~ www.Judicial Watch.org




NOAA FOIA Request
February 6, 2017
Page 3 of 3

Very respectfully,

William F. Marshall
Judicial Watch, Inc.

425 Third St., SW, Suite 800, Washington| DC 20024 - Tel: (202) 646-5172 or 1-888-593-8442
FAX: {202) 646-5199 = Email: infol@JudicialWatch.org - www.JudicialWatch.org




From: Mark Graff - NOAA Federal <mark.graff@noaa.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, March 28, 2017 9:28 AM

To: James LeDuc - NOAA Federal

Cc: Lola Stith - NOAA Affiliate; Julie MacGowan - NOAA Federal

Subject: Re: FOIA Assignment for Request Detail Task for Request DOC-0S-2017-000552

1 don't thin -
- —
-
I, | nks for checking, Jim--

Mark H. Graff

FOIA Officer/Bureau Chief Privacy Officer (BCPO)
National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration
(301) 628-5658 (O)

DI (C)

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

On Mon, Mar 27, 2017 at 12:28 PM, James LeDuc - NOAA Federal <james.leduc@noaa.gov> wrote:

| have a new FOIA as follows:

Under the provisions of the Freedom of Information Act, | request records from the following electronic search: "all
emails from the domain EOP.gov to the Secretary, Assistant Secretaries, Deputy Secretaries and Under Secretaries.
encompassed within the required agency system for retaining emails of senior officials. Frequently this records
management policy/system is described by the name Capstone. https://www.archives.gov/records-mgmt/grs/grs06-1-
fags.html If the agency has not yet established NARA-compliant email retention procedures, then | instead request an
electronic search of the mailboxes of agency senior managers for all emails that include the EOP.gov phrase in the
FROM address. | limit this request to the time period January 20, 2017 to the present."

ey
I

Jim LeDuc

NOAA HCHB Room 58020

Office 202-482-0965






From: Maria Williams - NOAA Federal <maria.williams@noaa.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, March 28, 2017 10:44 AM

To: Mark Graff - NOAA Federal

Subject: Re: Judicial Watch files suit on Feb. 6 FOIA

Attachments: Unusual Circumstance 10 Day Extension.pdf; Fee Notification_0613 and 10 day

extension.pdf

Mark,

o
-
—

Respectfully,

Maria S. Williams

\ \
National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration

Satellite and Information Service

Follow NOA ASatellites on Social Media: Facebook, Twitter, YouTube

"Talent wins games, but teamwork and intelligence wins championship"

On Tue, Mar 28,2017 at 10:37 AM, Mark Graff - NOAA Federal <mark.graff(@noaa.gov> wrote:
Maria--

oo 4

Mark H. Graff

FOIA Officer/Bureau Chief Privacy Officer (BCPO)
National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration
(301) 628-5658 (O)

(ISR (C)

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail message is intended only for the named recipients. It contains information that may be confidential, privileged, attorney work
product, or otherwise exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you have received this message in error, are not a named recipient, or are not the
employee or agent responsible for delivering this message to a named recipient, be advised that any review, disclosure, use, dissemination, distribution, or

1



reproduction of this message or its contents is strictly prohibited. Please notify us immediately that you have received this message in error, and delete the
message.

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Ruth Ann Lowery - NOAA Federal <ruthann.lowery@noaa.gov>

Date: Tue, Mar 28,2017 at 10:26 AM

Subject: Judicial Watch files suit on Feb. 6 FOIA

To: Kristen Gustafson - NOAA Federal <kristen.l.gustafson@noaa.gov>, Adam Issenberg
<adam.issenberg@noaa.gov>, Rod Vieira <rod.vieira@noaa.gov>

Cc: Mark Graff - NOAA Federal <mark.graff@noaa.gov>, "Davidson, Hillary (Federal)"
<HDavidson@doc.gov>, "Myers, Jordan (Federal)" <jmyers@doc.gov>, Rose Stanley
<rose.stanley@noaa.gov>, Nathanson Stacey <Stacey.Nathanson@noaa.gov>

http://dailycaller.com/2017/03/27/watchdog-sues-for-obama-climate-change-scientists-communications/

Ruth Ann Lowery, Attorney-Advisor

NOAA Office of General Counsel

Fisheries & Protected Resources Section

1315 East-West Highway, SSMC III, Room 15114

Silver Spring, MD 20910

(301)713-9671
Fax: (301) 713-0658

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
NATIONAL ENVIRONMENTAL SATELLITE, DATA,
AND INFORMATION SERVICE

February 24, 2017

Mr. Dan Vergano

1630 Connecticut Ave.
7th Floor

Washington, DC 20009

Re:  Request No. DOC-NOAA-2017-000613
Dear Mr. Vergano

This letter is in reference to your Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) request entered into FOIA
online on February 9, 2017 for records pertaining to “copies of any agency communications to,
or from, Dr. John Bates regarding the 2015 Karl et al study in Science magazine ").” NOAA has
granted a discretionary waiver of fees for your FOIA request.

Also, 15 C.F.R. 4.6(d) (2) allows an agency to extend the FOIA response deadline by ten
business days for unusual circumstances. Due to the following reasons: (i) The need to search
for, collect, and appropriately examine a voluminous amount of separate and distinct records
that are the subject of a single request; and (ii) The need for consultation, which shall be
conducted with all practicable speed, with another component or Federal agency having a
substantial interest in the determination of the request we are choosing to invoke this 10 day
extension and anticipate completing your request by [March 24, 2017].

Please be aware that not all responsive documents are necessarily releasable under the FOIA. If
you have any questions about your request or NOAA’s FOIA regulations or procedures, please
contact Maria Williams, 301-713-7103 or maria.williams@noaa.gov.

Sincerely,

Digitally signed by

WI L L | A M S . M ;\;II‘;IZ_IQAMS.MARIAASTELLA.‘I 0424

DN: c=US, 0o=U.S. Government,

ARIA.STELLA. ou=0od, ou=pki, ou=0THeR,

cn=WILLIAMS.MARIA.STELLA.10

1042493429 5500026 123308

-05'00'
Maria S. Williams
FOIA Liaison
National Environmental Satellite Data,
and Information Services



UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE

National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration
NATIONAL ENVIRONMENTAL SATELLITE, DATA,
AND INFORMATION SERVICE

March 2, 2017

Mr. Dan Vergano

1630 Connecticut Ave.
7th Floor

Washington, DC 20009

Re: Request No. DOC-NOAA-2017-000613
Dear Mr. Vergano:

This letter is in response to your Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) request entered into
FOIAonline on February 14, 2017. You requested “access to and copies of any agency
communications to, or from, Dr. John Bates regarding the 2015 Karl et al study in Science
magazine from July 30, 2014 to February 4, 2017.”

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
extension and anticipate completing your request by March 29, 2017.

If you have additional information clarifying your request, please contact me at
maria.williams@noaa.gov or by phone at 202-308-4959.

Sincerely,

Digitally signed by WILLIAMS.MARIA.STELLA.1042493429
DN: c=US, 0=U.S. Government, ou=DoD, ou=PKI,
ou=0THER, cn=WILLIAMS.MARIA.STELLA.1042493429
Date: 2017.03.02 08:23:32 -05'00"

Maria S. Williams

FOIA Liaison
National Environmental Satellite, Data,
and Information Service



From: Lola Stith - NOAA Affiliate <lola.m.stith@noaa.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, March 29, 2017 11:11 AM

To: Allison Soussi-Tanani - NOAA Federal

Cc: Mark Graff - NOAA Federal

Subject: Re: Wekly FOIA Incoming and High Visibility Requests
Attachments: NOAA Scientific Integrity FOIA (1).pdf

Hello Allison - Please find a copy of the EDF FOIA request attached.

R/
Lola

On Wed, Mar 29, 2017 at 10:24 AM, Allison Soussi-Tanani - NOAA Federal <allison.soussi-
tanani(@noaa.gov> wrote:
Hi Mark,

Just checking in on this request G

Thanks in advance for your help.
Allison

Allison Soussi-Tanani
Digital Strategy Lead
NOAA Office of the CIO
Service Delivery Division

- DIOEE (M)

-- allison.soussi-tanani@noaa.gov

On Thu, Mar 23, 2017 at 1:40 PM, Allison Soussi-Tanani - NOAA Federal <allison.soussi-tanani@noaa.gov>




Thanks!
Allison

Allison Soussi-Tanani
Digital Strategy Lead
NOAA Office of the CIO
Service Delivery Division

- IO (M)

-- allison.soussi-tanani@noaa.gov

On Thu, Mar 23, 2017 at 9:16 AM, Mark Graff - NOAA Federal <mark.graffl@noaa.gov> wrote:
Good Morning,

Attached is the weekly report. Please take note of the two Environmental Defense Fund (EDF)

requests. One of those requests seeks records documenting changes to NOAA websites regarding climate
change following the inauguration, as well as correspondence with political appointees regarding such
changes. (DOC-NOAA-000844). EDF's other request seeks records on public communication directives
about scientific research, attendance at public events, and all FOIA-related correspondence with political
appointees and transition-team members. (DOC-NOAA-2017-000843).

One request was received from PETA regarding a SeaWorld orca permit. (DOC-NOAA-2017-000851).
Also, a request was received from Environmental Advocates seeking records regarding endangered fish in
the Yuba River, and Daguerre Point Dam fish ladders. (DOC-NOAA-2017-000811).

In litigation, NOAA filed its second Declaration in Support of our Motion for Summary Judgment in the
Judicial Watch case (attached). The original request sought records related to the October 13, 2015 Rep.
Lamar Smith subpoena and global temperature data sets.

Mark H. Graff
FOIA Officer/Bureau Chief Privacy Officer (BCPO)

National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration
(301) 628-5658 (O)

DIOE (C)

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail message is intended only for the named recipients. It contains information that may be confidential, privileged, attorney
work product, or otherwise exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you have received this message in error, are not a named recipient, or are not the
employee or agent responsible for delivering this message to a named recipient, be advised that any review, disclosure, use, dissemination, distribution, or
reproduction of this message or its contents is strictly prohibited. Please notify us immediately that you have received this message in error, and delete the
message.



Lola Stith

Contractor - The Ambit Group, LLC

NOAA Office of the Chief Information Officer (OCIO)
(c

lola.m.stith@noaa.gov




March 20, 2017

SUBMITTED ELECTRONICALLY
HARD COPY TO FOLLOW BY U.S. MAIL

National Freedom of Information Officer

National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration
U.S. Department of Commerce

1315 East-West Highway (SSMC3)

Room 9719

Silver Spring, Maryland 20910

Re: Freedom of Information Act Request for Records Related to Scientific Research and
Communication

Dear National Freedom of Information Officer:

Environmental Defense Fund (“EDF”) respectfully requests records, as that term is defined at 5
U.S.C. § 552(f)(2) of the Freedom of Information Act (“FOIA”), of the National Oceanic and
Atmospheric Administration (the “Agency”). Specifically, EDF requests:

1) all directives and guidance to Agency scientific staff that relate to public communication
about scientific research or findings;

2) all questionnaires or other solicitations of information sent to Agency scientific staff that
relate to (i) past, current, or prospective public communication of scientific research or
findings, and (ii) attendance at or participation in past, current, or prospective public
events; and

3) all correspondence relating to FOIA that was sent or received by anyone who, since
November 8, 2016, has served as a political appointee or member of the beachhead team
or transition team.

For all elements of this request, EDF respectfully seeks records produced, modified, or
transmitted since November 8, 2016 that exist as of the date of this request and on a rolling basis
going forward. “Correspondence” includes, but is not limited to, hard copy correspondence and
electronic correspondence such as emails, text messages, and correspondence transmitted
through any other electronic platform. “Communication” includes, but is not limited to, any
means by which information is made available to the public, media, or other outside entities, and
specifically includes journal publications and presentations at conferences.

1875 Connecticut Avenue, NW T 202 387 3500 New York, NY / Austin, TX / Bentonville, AR / Boston, MA / Boulder, CO / Raleigh, NC
Washington, DC 20009 F 2022346049  Sacramento, CA/San Francisco, CA / Washington, DC / Beijing, China / La Paz, Mexico

edf.OI‘g Totally chlorine free 100% post-consumer recycled paper



If any of the information sought in this request is deemed by the Agency to be properly withheld
under a FOIA exemption, 5 U.S.C. § 552(b), please provide EDF with an explanation, for each
such record or portion thereof, sufficient to identify the record and the particular exemption(s)
claimed.

Request for Expedited Processing

Pursuant to 5 U.S.C. § 552(a)(6)(E) and 15 C.F.R. § 4.6(f)(1)(1i1) and (iv), EDF respectfully
seeks expedited processing because this request involved “[a] matter of widespread and
exceptional media interest involving questions about the Government's integrity which affect
public confidence” and “[a]n urgency to inform the public about an actual or alleged Federal
Government activity, if made by a person primarily engaged in disseminating information.” In
support of this request, I certify that the following statement is true and correct to the best of my
knowledge and belief:

1. EDF engages in extensive, daily efforts to inform the public about matters affecting
environmental policy. For example, EDF has multiple channels for distributing
information to the public, including through direct communication with its more than 2
million members, press releases, blog posts, active engagement on social media, and
frequent appearances by staff in major media outlets. See, e.g., Martha Roberts, Less
Science, More Cost: Why the Misguided “Secret Science” Bill Is Bad Policy, EDF
Climate 411 Blog (Feb. 7, 2017), http://blogs.edf.org/climate411/2017/02/07/less-
science-more-cost-why-the-misguided-secret-science-bill-is-bad-policy/; Scott Weaver,
We Lose More than You Think if NASA’s Climate Science Is Cut, EDF Voices Blog (Nov.
23, 2016), https://www.edf.org/blog/2016/11/23/we-lose-more-you-think-if-nasas-
climate-science-cut. With respect to another FOIA request, the U.S. Environmental
Protection Agency recently recognized EDF’s eligibility for expedited processing under
its analogous FOIA provisions.

2. Since November 8, 2016, scientific integrity and scientific communication in federal
agencies has been a matter of significant public concern. See, e.g., Steven Mufson and
Juliet Eilperin, Trump Transition Team for Energy Department Seeks Names of
Employees Involved in Climate Meetings, Wash. Post (Dec. 9, 2016),
https://www.washingtonpost.com/news/energy-environment/wp/2016/12/09/trump-
transition-team-for-energy-department-seeks-names-of-employees-involved-in-climate-
meetings; Rebecca Leber, The EPA Used to Tweet About the Environment. Now It Just
Tweets About Scott Pruitt, Mother Jones (Mar. 14, 2017),
http://www.motherjones.com/environment/2017/03/scott-pruitts-epa-his-own-pr-firm.

3. Media reports give rise to a serious concern that scientific integrity and scientific
communication are being deemphasized or undermined at federal agencies. See, e.g.,
David Malakoff, Trump’s 2018 Budget Will Squeeze Civilian Science Agencies, Science
(Feb. 27, 2017), http://www.sciencemag.org/news/2017/02/trump-s-2018-budget-will-
squeeze-civilian-science-agencies; Debra Kahn, State Officials to Federal Scientists:
“Come West”, E&KE News (Mar. 14, 2017),
http://www.eenews.net/climatewire/2017/03/14/stories/1060051408. This concern is
compounded by threatened cuts to funding for climate science at the Agency. See, e.g.,
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Scott Waldman, Trump Administration Seeks Big Budget Cuts for Climate Research, Sci.
Am. (Mar. 7, 2017), https://www.scientificamerican.com/article/trump-administration-
seeks-big-budget-cuts-for-climate-research/.

4. Threats to scientific integrity and scientific communication at the Agency could have
imminent consequences for the American people. Such threats could jeopardize the
dissemination of scientific information impacting public health and the environment and
negatively impact the morale and work product of the federal scientific workforce. If
such threats persist undisclosed, the harm suffered by the American people will increase,
and the conditions creating that harm may become increasingly intractable and
irreversible. If the public learns of those conditions only after scientific research, policies,
and communication have already been impacted for a significant duration, the ability of
concerned citizens to influence and engage with their government would be severely
prejudiced.

Request for Fee Waiver

As a non-partisan, non-profit organization that provides information that is in the public interest,
EDF respectfully requests a waiver of fees associated with this request. We are not seeking
information for any commercial purpose and the records received will contribute to a greater
public understanding of issues of considerable public interest: scientific research and
communication about topics that include grave threats to the American people. 5 U.S.C. §
552(a)(4)(A)(iii). EDF is well positioned to disseminate the records to the public, as we routinely
issue press releases, action alerts, reports, analyses, and other public outreach materials.
Accordingly, we respectfully request that the documents be furnished without charge.

For ease of administration and to conserve resources, we will accept documents produced in a
readily accessible electronic format. In the event EDF’s request for a fee waiver is denied or if
you have any questions about this request, please contact me immediately by telephone at (202)
572-3318 or by email at blevitan@edf.org.

Respectfully submitted,

Benjamin Levitan
Environmental Defense Fund
1875 Connecticut Avenue, NW
Suite 600

Washington, DC 20009



From: Mark Graff - NOAA Federal <mark.graff@noaa.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, March 29, 2017 12:18 PM

To: Allison Soussi-Tanani - NOAA Federal

Cc: Lola Stith - NOAA Affiliate

Subject: Re: Wekly FOIA Incoming and High Visibility Requests
Attachments: Incoming Request -000843.pdf; Incoming FOIA -000844.pdf

Attached are both requests.

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
Y
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
wrote:
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

Re: Freedom of Information Act Request for Records Related to National Oceanic and
Atmospheric Administration Websites

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

1) acopy of all Agency records related to climate change, including any information that
pertains to monitoring or addressing climate change, that appeared on the Agency’s
websites on January 19, 2017 but no longer appear, or were modified, as of January 20,
2017 or any date thereafter. This request encompasses, but is not limited to, web pages,
databases, and any records accessible through the Agency’s websites via hyperlink or
other means, including web pages linking to climate and air quality information on White
House or other federal agency websites; and

2) correspondence related to the content of the Agency’s websites, including prospective
future changes to such content, sent or received by any political appointee or member of
the beachhead or transition team.

This request specifically excludes changes to font style, where the text remains unchanged; the
addition of new press releases, blog posts, or social media posts; changes to names, biographies,
or contact information of Agency staff; and updates to databases to the extent such updates were
made pursuant to policies that were effective as of January 19, 2017.

For both elements of this request, EDF respectfully seeks records produced, modified, or
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
through any other electronic platform.

Request for Expedited Processing

Pursuant to 5 U.S.C. § 552(a)(6)(E) and 15 C.F.R. § 4.6(f)(1)(iii) and (iv), EDF respectfully
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
information to the public, including through direct communication with more than 2
million members, press releases, blog posts, active engagement on social media, and
frequent appearances by staff in major media outlets. See Peter Zalzal, In Early Action,
EPA Administrator Pruitt Moves to Block Communities’ Right to Know about Oil and
Gas Pollution, EDF Climate 411 Blog (Mar. 7, 2017), http://blogs.edf.org/climate411/
2017/03/07/in-early-action-epa-administrator-pruitt-moves-to-block-communities-right-
to-know-about-oil-and-gas-pollution/; Scott Weaver, Scott Pruitt’s Misleading Senate
Testimony — Will Alternative Science Replace Real Science at EPA?, EDF Climate 411
Blog (Feb. 8, 2017), http://blogs.edf.org/climate411/2017/02/08/scott-pruitts-misleading-
senate-testimony-will-alternative-science-replace-real-science-at-epa/. With respect to
another FOIA request, the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency recently recognized
EDF’s eligibility for expedited processing under an analogous FOIA provision.

2. Since January 20, 2017, changes to websites of federal agencies—especially scientific
agencies—have been a matter of significant public concern. See, e.g., Emily Atkin, The
EPA’s Science Office Removed “Science” from Its Mission Statement, New Republic
(Mar. 7, 2017), https://newrepublic.com/article/141174/epas-science-office-removed-
science-mission-statement. Changes that have been effected and anticipated have resulted
in rapid, tangible public responses. See, e.g., Amy Harmon, Activists Rush to Save
Government Science Data — If They Can Find It, N.Y. Times (Mar. 6, 2017),
https://www.nytimes.com/2017/03/06/science/donald-trump-data-rescue-science.html.

3. Due to the deep, demonstrated concern by the public about changes to the federal
agencies’ websites, it is imperative that the public understand the process for making
those changes. It is particularly salient whether politically appointed officials or
transition/beachhead team members were involved. The requested records could
immediately influence how concerned members of the public select priorities and allocate
resources as they seek to identify website changes and preserve current or recent
information available through Agency websites. Without expedited processing,
information of considerable public value may be irretrievably lost, or policies regarding



such information may be deeply entrenched, before the public has the knowledge or
opportunity to engage.

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
public understanding of issues of considerable public interest: the public availability of
information provided on the website of a major federal agency. 5 U.S.C. § 552(a)(4)(A)(i1).
EDF is well positioned to disseminate the records to the public, as we routinely issue press
releases, action alerts, reports, analyses, and other public outreach materials. We fully intend to
disseminate newsworthy information received in response to this request. Accordingly, we
respectfully request that the documents be furnished without charge.

For ease of administration and to conserve resources, we will accept documents produced in a
readily accessible electronic format. In the event EDF’s request for a fee waiver is denied or if
you have any questions about this request, please contact me immediately by telephone at (202)
572-3318 or by email at blevitan @edf.org.

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

Sent: Wednesday, March 29, 2017 1:29 PM

To: Lola Stith - NOAA Affiliate

Subject: Re: ACTION REQUIRED: Task for DOC-0OS-2017-000770 (Review/Signature)
Attachments: NOAA Response_Gajria_DOC-0S-2017-000770 Fee Estimate Tasker mhg.pdf

I thought I'd signed and returned this back on 3/20. Is this tasker different? Either way, here it is again--
attached below.

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

On Wed, Mar 29, 2017 at 1:23 PM, Lola Stith - NOAA Affiliate <lola.m.stith(@noaa.gov> wrote:

Hi Mark
I

I - P [casc sign and return to me.
Thanks,

lola.m.stith@noaa.gov




March 10, 2017

MEMORANDUM FOR: Gordon Keller, OCIO Vernon E. Curry, Census
Pam Moulder, ESA Stephen Kong, EDA
Jennifer Kuo, BIS Victor Powers, ITA

Josephine Arnold, MBDA  Catherine Fletcher, NIST
Wayne Strickland, NTIS Stacy Cheney, NTIA
Robert Swisher, NOAA Jennifer Piel, OIG

Ricou Heaton, PTO Dondi Staunton, BEA

FROM: Michael Toland, Ph.D.
Departmental FOIA Officer
Office of Privacy & Open Government

SUBJECT: Fee Estimate for FOIA Request — DOC-0OS-2017-000770
Shaan Gajria, Democratic Senatorial Campaign Committee

The Department has received a Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) request from Shaan Gajria,
Democratic Senatorial Campaign Committee. The short description of the FOIA request is,
“Any Freedom of Information Act requests and the responsive materials thereof filed January
2011 to present [March 10, 2017] regarding Senator Elizabeth Warren or the staff or
representatives of Senator Elizabeth Warren, in both her capacity as a United States Senator and
as a private citizen.” The FOIA requester is in the “Other” category. Per the statutory guidelines
of 15 C.F.R.§4.11:

e The chargeable services for “Commercial” are search, review and duplication.

e The chargeable services for “Media, Educational, and/or Non-commercial Scientific
Institution” are duplication, excluding the first 100 pages.

e The chargeable services for “Other” are search and duplication, excluding the first two
hours of search and the first 100 pages.

Please determine the fee estimate with respect to responsive documents located within your
office. DO NOT SEARCH YET. Rather, we need an ESTIMATE from you as to how many
hours/pages you may locate for this request. This is only a good faith estimate, you should not
search in order to come up with the estimate. Also, a search need not actually find documents
in order to be chargeable, so long as, at the outset, there is a reasonable likelihood that there may
be responsive documents, and the search is conducted with due diligence.



Please fill in the applicable information and return this sheet by C.0.B. March 15, 2017 to:
Michael Toland, Departmental Freedom of Information Officer, Office of Privacy and
Open Government, Room 52010FB, Washington, D.C. 20230, Telephone — 202-482-3842,
e-mail — mtoland1@doc.gov.

For documents responsive under the Freedom of Information Act:

Computer Search (Complete applicable sections.)

Total estimated cost for duplication in electronic version (cost of disc or CD). 0
Total estimated hours of time for electronic search. 2
Total estimated dollar amount for electronic search. _ $50.00
Total estimated hours for review. 3

Total estimated dollar amount for review. __ $75.00

Manual Search (Complete applicable sections.)

Total estimated number of pages of documents. 0

Total estimated dollar amount for duplication. 0
Total estimated hours for search. 0

Total estimated dollar amount for search. 0
Total estimated hours for review. 0

Total estimated dollar amount for review. 0

This information is needed to compute a total “OS” fee estimate for the requester.

Digitally signed by

G RAF F . MARK. HYR GRAFF.MARK.HYRUM.1514447892

DN: c=US, 0=U.S. Government,
UM.1514447892 &t mawmimoms:
Do 20170320 144214 0400 NOAA 3/20/17
Signature (Senior Official) Bureau Date




From: Lola Stith - NOAA Affiliate <lola.m.stith@noaa.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, March 29, 2017 1:42 PM

To: Mark Graff - NOAA Affiliate

Subject: Fwd: NEW DOC FOIA TASK: DOC-0S-2017-000628

Attachments: Cox_2017-000628- Dept Wide Input Memo (2).docx; DOC-0S-2017-000628 Fee

Estimate Tasker.docx

Hi Mari [

---------- Forwarded message ----------
From: Eric Williams - NOAA Affiliate <eric.d.williams@noaa.gov>

Date: Fri, Mar 10, 2017 at 11:10 AM

Subject: Re: NEW DOC FOIA TASK: DOC-0S-2017-000628

To: Mark Graff - NOAA Federal <mark.graff(@noaa.gov>

Cc: "Toland, Michael" <mtoland@doc.gov>, Lola Stith - NOAA Affiliate <lola.m.stith@noaa.gov>, Chi Kang
- NOAA Federal <chi.y.kang(@noaa.gov>

Mark,

We should discuss this further [
-
I
-
1}

On Fri, Mar 10, 2017 at 3:29 PM, Mark Graff - NOAA Federal <mark.graff(@noaa.gov> wrote:

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



On Fri, Mar 10, 2017 at 10:25 AM, Eric Williams - NOAA Affiliate <eric.d.williams@noaa.gov> wrote:

On Fri, Mar 10, 2017 at 12:11 PM, Mark Graff - NOAA Federal <mark.graffl@noaa.gov> wrote:
Hi Mike--

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

Date: Fri, Mar 10, 2017 at 7:04 AM

Subject: Re: NEW DOC FOIA TASK: DOC-0S-2017-000628

To: Lola Stith - NOAA Affiliate <lola.m.stith(@noaa.gov>

Cc: Jerome McNamara <jerome.mcnamara@noaa.gov>, Chi Kang - NOAA Federal
<chi.y.kang@noaa.gov>

Hi Lola--

Let me ask Mike what his preference on this is.

Mark H. Graff



FOIA Officer/Bureau Chief Privacy Officer (BCPO)
National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration
(301) 628-5658 (O)

DN (C)

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

On Thu, Mar 9, 2017 at 5:50 PM, Lola Stith - NOAA Affiliate <lola.m.stith@noaa.gov> wrote:
Hi Mark -

See attachments. Please advise. If my suggestion is acceptable, please sign/return the attached tasker.

Thanks!
Lola

On Thu, Mar 9, 2017 at 5:28 PM, Chi Kang - NOAA Federal <chi.y.kang@noaa.gov> wrote:
Standing by :)

Chi Y Kang

Deputy Director for Operations (Acting), Cyber Security Division
Office of the Chief Information Officer

(301) 628-5738, Chi.Y.Kang@noaa.gov

On Mar 9, 2017 2:40 PM, "Lola Stith - NOAA Affiliate" <lola.m.stith@noaa.gov> wrote:

Thank you for the reminder Jerry. G
e

Thank you.

Lola

On Thu, Mar 9, 2017 at 2:10 PM, Jerome McNamara - NOAA Federal <jerome.mcnamara@noaa.gov>
wrote:

Lola,




So I was not able to see how we answered last time.

FOIA Online is a frustrating system.
Jerry

On Thu, Mar 9, 2017 at 12:05 PM, Lola Stith - NOAA Affiliate <lola.m.stith@noaa.gov> wrote:
Hi Chi/Jerry - We have received task to respond to a DOC FOIA request for the following:

This is a request under the Freedom of Information Act. I hereby request the following records: - All
incident reports about, concerning, or related to cyber attacks on the agency from January 1st 2010 to
the date of this request [February 15, 2017]. Period of search is January 1, 2010 to February 15, 2017.

Chi - N Plcase let me know what you need
from us to assist with this request. If there is someone else I should contact, please let me know.

Thank you very much.
R/

Lola Stith

Contractor - The Ambit Group, LLC

NOAA Office of the Chief Information Officer (OCIO)
(c

lola.m.stith@noaa.gov

Jerome.McNamara@noaa.gov

NOAA, Office of the Chief Information Officer
Governance and Portfolio Division

(301) 628-5752

"The NOAA CIO Council’s mission is to improve practices related to the design, acquisition, development, modernization, use, sharing, and performance
of NOAA's information resources.”



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

Eric D. Williams <Eric.D.Williams@noaa.gov> - Sr. Security Engineer, Team Lead
NOAA Cyber Incident Response Team (N-CIRT) <ncirt@noaa.gov>

PGP Key: https://www . csp . noaa . gov/ncirt.asc (must remove spaces)

N-CIRT Hotline: +1.301.713.9111

Direct Dial: 301-628-5773

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




March 7, 2017

MEMORANDUM FOR:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

Gordon Keller, OCIO Vernon E. Curry, Census
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

Michael Toland
Departmental FOIA Officer
Office of Privacy and Open Government

FOIA Request from Joseph Cox
- DOC-08-2017-000628










March 15, 2017

MEMORANDUM FOR:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

Gordon Keller, OCIO

Michael Toland, Ph.D.
Departmental FOIA Officer
Office of Privacy & Open Government

Fee Estimate for FOIA Request — DOC-0OS-2017-000628
Joseph Cox







From: Mark Graff - NOAA Federal <mark.graff@noaa.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, March 29, 2017 3:27 PM

To: Stefan.C.Passantino@who.eop.gov

Cc: Ruth Ann Lowery - NOAA Federal; Myers, Jordan; Maria Williams - NOAA Federal; Lola
Stith - NOAA Affiliate; Robert Swisher - NOAA Federal

Subject: FOIA Request Consultation in Litigation

Attachments: New Judicial Watch Request.pdf; Pages from 1st Interim Release Combined.pdf

Good Afternoon Stefan,

N | hank you and best regards,

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
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From: Beverly Smith - NOAA Federal <beverly.smith@noaa.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, March 29, 2017 5:21 PM

To: Steven Goodman - NOAA Federal; Mark Graff - NOAA Federal

Cc: Samuel Dixon - NOAA Affiliate; Beverly Smith; Lola Stith - NOAA Affiliate

Subject: FOIA LAWSUIT Fwd: FW: Queen Conch record issues - DOC-NOAA-2015-000295
BARNES

Attachments: Jt Status Rpt & Mot Revised Sched - Ex A.pdf; Jt Status Rpt & Mot Revised Sched.pdf

For Your Information Only:

If you need to speak with me Thursday-Friday, my cell i S and | will be checking e-mails.

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Michael Mclemore - NOAA Federal <michael.mclemore@noaa.gov>

Date: Wed, Mar 29, 2017 at 4:46 PM

Subject: Fwd: FW: Queen Conch record issues

To: Roy Crabtree <roy.crabtree@noaa.gov>, Andy Strelcheck <andy.strelcheck@noaa.gov>, Heather Blough
<heather.blough@noaa.gov>, Lauren B Lugo <lauren.b.lugo@noaa.gov>, Beverly Smith
<Beverly.Smith@noaa.gov>, John McGovern <john.mcgovern@noaa.gov>

Y |
I

---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Crable, Trent (ENRD) <Trent.Crable@usdoj.gov>

Date: Wed, Mar 29, 2017 at 2:50 PM

Subject: FW: Queen Conch record issues

To: Michael Mclemore - NOAA Federal <michael.mclemore@noaa.gov>

Hi Michael.

oc__________________________________________________________|]
I
1



Thanks.

Trent

From: Crable, Trent (ENRD)

Sent: Wednesday, March 29, 2017 2:47 PM

To: 'lIris Lowery - NOAA Federal' <iris.lowery@noaa.gov>
Subject: FW: Queen Conch record issues

FYI

From: Jennifer Best [mailto:jennifer@friendsofanimals.org]

Sent: Wednesday, March 29, 2017 2:43 PM

To: Crable, Trent (ENRD) <TCrable @ENRD.USDOJ.GOV>; Michael Harris <Michaelharris@friendsofanimals.org>
Cc: Courtney Mcvean <courtney.mcvean@friendsofanimals.org>

Subject: RE: Queen Conch record issues

Hi Trent,

| wanted to let you know that we filed a lawsuit and notice of related case for the Queen Conch FOIA. | attached a copy
to this email.

Best Regards,

Jennifer

From: Crable, Trent (ENRD) [mailto:Trent.Crable @usdoj.gov]

Sent: Monday, March 27, 2017 2:34 PM

To: Michael Harris <Michaelharris@friendsofanimals.org>; Jennifer Best <jennifer@friendsofanimals.org>
Cc: Courtney Mcvean <courtney.mcvean@friendsofanimals.org>

Subject: RE: Queen Conch record issues




Thanks, Mike. I’ve sent the list to NOAA for their consideration.

Trent

From: Michael Harris [mailto:Michaelharris@friendsofanimals.org]

Sent: Monday, March 27, 2017 4:26 PM

To: Crable, Trent (ENRD) <TCrable@ENRD.USDOJ.GOV>; Jennifer Best <jennifer@friendsofanimals.org>
Cc: Courtney Mcvean <courtney.mcvean@friendsofanimals.org>

Subject: RE: Queen Conch record issues

Hi Trent,

Just wanted to let you know that we have reviewed most of the documents contained in the three post-AR (Jan. 10)
interim FOIA releases that were sent to us. We have identified a number of documents that we would believe should be
in the AR. | have attached a list. | am wondering what the agency’s view on this might be. Do they agree? Also, where
these documents included in what material was originally reviewed for compiling the record? My hope is if we can
continue this discussion informally we can reduce or eliminate the issues that might need to be briefed in any motion to
supplement.

Thank,

Mike

B. Michael McLemore, Section Chief
Southeast Section, NOAA General Counsel
263 13th Avenue S.

St. Petersburg, FL 33701

727-824-5371



Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail message is intended only for the
named recipients. It contains information that may be confidential,
privileged, attorney work product, or otherwise exempt from disclosure
under applicable law. If you have received this message in error, are
not a named recipient, or are not the employee or agent responsible for
delivering this message to a named recipient, be advised that any
review, disclosure, use, dissemination, distribution, or reproduction of
this message or its contents is strictly prohibited. Please notify us
immediately that you have received this message in error, and delete the
message.

Beverly J. Smith

FOIA Coordinator

Southeast Region

NOAA's National Marine Fisheries Service
727-551-5762
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Exhibit A
Documents to be Added to The Administrative Record In Case No. 16-CV-01540-RC

A. Documents provided in response to Plaintiffs’ Freedom of Information Act
Request.

2013_11_04 Invitation to participate on the Queen Conch extinction risk analysis team 2
2014_10_14 Queen Conch 2

email #46 Re Queen conch

email #53 Re Conservation actions sect of queen conch
email #56 Fwd Queen conch pop estimates

email #60 Fwd queen conch status report

email #73 Fwd Nassau grouper and queen conch listig petitions
email #81 Queen conch materials

email #89 Fwd Briefing on Nassau Grouper & Queen Conch
Queen Conch 12-Month Determination_GC1 (1)_DM

Queen Conch_6th Interim Release_p.501-711

Queen Conch_7th Interim Release_p.276

Queen Conch_7th Interim Release_pp.5-7

Queen Conch_7th Interim Release_pp.19-24

Queen Conch_7th Interim Release_pp.236-237

Queen Conch 12-Month Determination_GC1 (1)_DM.pdf
Re_New QC memo

Re_Queen conch

Re_Report on queen conch meeting

Re_ the last of the information on queen conch

Re_ Verification of National Queen Conch Statistics
Roy_Spreadsheet

US Census Bureau Conch Import Data 1997-2012
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B. Documents cited in Federal Defendants Not Warranted Finding.

Appeldoorn, RS. 1988c. Fishing pressure and reproductive potential in Stromboid conchs: is there a
critical density for reproduction. Memoria de la Sociedad de Ciencas Naturales La Salle. No
3(XLVII): 275-288.

Appeldoorn, RS. 1994a. Queen conch management and research: Status, needs and priorities. Pages
301-320 in: RS Appeldoorn and B Rodriguez (eds.) Queen conch biology, fisheries, and mariculture.
Fundacio6n Cientifica Los Roques, Caracas, Venezuela.

Appeldoorn, RS. 1997. Deep Water Spatial Variability in the morphology of Queen Conch and its
implication for management regulations. in: CFRAMP (ed.) Lobster and Conch subproject
specification and training workshop. 9 to 12 October 1995, Kingston, Jamaica. CARICOM Fishery
Research Document No 19.

Appeldoorn RS, E Castro Gonzalez, R Glazer and M Prada. 2011. Applying EBM to queen conch
fisheries in the Caribean. Pages 177-186 in: L Fanning, R Mahon and P. McConney (eds.) Towards
Marine Ecosystem-based Management in the Caribbean.

Berg C] Jr. and DA Olsen. 1989. Conservation and management of queen conch (Strombus gigas)
fisheries in the Caribbean. Pages 421-442 in: JF Caddy (ed.) Marine invertebrate fisheries: their
assessment and management. Wiley and Sons, New York.

Berg C] Jr., ] Ward, B Luckhurst, K Nisbet and F Couper. 1992a. Observations of breeding
aggregations of the queen conch, Strombus gigas, in Bermuda. Proceedings of the Gulf and
Caribbean Fisheries Institute 42: 161-171.

Brownell WN and M Stevely. 1981. The biology, fisheries, and management of the queen conch,
Strombus gigas. Marine Fisheries Review. 43: 1-12.

Carter et al. 1991 [cited in 12-month finding, 79 Fed. Reg. 65634]
Chakalall and Cochrane 1997 [cited in 12-month finding, 79 Fed. Reg. 65638]

CITES (Convention on International Trade in Endangered Species). 2006. Review of Significant
Trade in Strombus gigas. 22nd Meeting of Animals Committee in Lima, Peru. 7-13 July 2006. AC22
Inf. 4.

de Jesus-Navarrete A and D Aldana-Aranda. 2000. Distribution and abundance of Strombus gigas
veligers at six fishing sites of Banco Chinchorro, Quintana Roo, Mexico. Journal of Shellfish Research.
19(2): 891-895.

Delgado GA, CT Bartels, RA Glazer, N] Brown-Peterson and K] McCarthy. 2004. Translocation as a
strategy to rehabilitate the queen conch (Strombus gigas) population in the Florida Keys. Fishery
Bulletin. 102: 278-288.
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Delgado GA, RA Glazer, D Hawtof, D Aldana Aranda, LA Rodriguez-Gil and A de Jesuis-Navarrete.
2008. Do queen conch (Strombus gigas) larvae recruiting to the Florida Keys originate from
upstream sources? Evidence from plankton and drifter studies. Pages 29-41 in: R Grober-Dunsmore
and BD Keller (eds.)Caribbean connectivity: Implications for marine protected area management.
Proceedings of a Special Symposium, 9-11 November 2006, 59th Annual Meeting of the Gulf and
Caribbean Fisheries Institute, Belize City, Belize. Marine Sanctuaries Conservation Series ONMS-08-
07.U.S. Department of Commerce. NOAA. Office of National Marine Sanctuaries. Silver Springs, MD.

Ehrhardt NM and M Valle-Esquivel. 2008. Conch (Strombus gigas) stock assessment manual. CFMC.
San Juan PR. 128p.

Fabry et al. 2008 [cited in 12-month finding, 79 Fed. Reg. 65640]

Garibaldi 2012 [cited in 12-month finding, 79 Fed. Reg. 65636] [may be referring to Queen conch
catches from FAO_Luca_Garibaldi_01312014]

Gascoigne and Lipcius 2004 [cited in 12-month finding, 79 Fed. Reg. 65632]

Glazer R and I Quintero. 1998. Observations on the sensitivity of queen conch to water quality:
implications for coastal development. Proceedings of the Gulf and Caribbean Fisheries Institute 50:
78-93.

Glazer RA and GA Delgado. 2003. Towards a holistic strategy to managing Florida’s queen conch
(Strombus gigas) population. Pages 73-80 in: D Aldana Aranda (ed.) El caracol Strombus gigas:
conocimiento integral para su manejo sustentable en el Caribe. CYTED, Programa Iberoamericano
de Ciencia y Technologia para el Desarrollo, Yucatan.

Glazer RA, GA Delgado, JA Kidney. 2003. Estimating queen conch (Strombus gigas) home ranges
using acoustic telemetry: implications for the designs of marine fisheries reserves. Gulf and

Caribbean Research. 14: 79-89.

McCarthy, K. 2008. A review of Queen Conch (Strombus gigas) life history. SEDAR 14-DW-4,
National Marine Fishery Service, Southeast Fisheries Science Center, Sustainable Fisheries Division,
Contribution SFD-2007-008. FL. 8 p

Meadows and Garcia-Moliner 2012 (cited in 12-month finding, 79 Fed. Reg. 65638]

Mitton ]B, C] Berg Jr. and KS Orr. 1989. Population structure larval dispersal, and gene flow in the
queen conch, Strombus gigas, of the Caribbean. Biological Bulletin. 177: 356-362.

Mora et al. 2006 [cited in 12-month finding, 79 Fed. Reg. 65639]
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Michael Ray Harris (DC Bar # CO0049)
Friends of Animals

Wildlife Law Program

7500 E. Arapahoe Rd., Suite 385
Centennial, CO 80112

Tel: 720.949.7791

Fax: 888.236.3303
michaelharris@friendsofanimals.org

Attorney for Plaintiffs

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR THE
DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA

FRIENDS OF ANIMALS,
777 Post Road, Suite 205
Darien, CT 06820; and
CASE NO. 1:16-cv-01540-RC
WILDEARTH GUARDIANS,
2590 Walnut Street
Denver, CO 80205

Plaintiffs,
V.

WILBUR ROSS,! in his official capacity
as the Secretary of Commerce, U.S.
Department of Commerce

1401 Constitution Ave., NW
Washington, D.C. 20230; and

JOINT STATUS REPORT AND MOTION FOR
A REVISED BRIEFING SCHEDULE

NATIONAL OCEANIC AND
ATMOSPHERIC ADMINISTRATION, an
agency of the United States

1401 Constitution Avenue, NW
Washington, DC 20230

N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N’

Defendants.

1 Pursuant to Rule 25(d) of the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure, Secretary of Commerce
Wilbur Ross is substituted for Penny Pritzker.

2 There is one document listed on Exhibit A that Defendants have not yet been able to
locate. In the event Defendants cannot locate it in time to include it in the April 14
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STATUS REPORT

Pursuant to the Court’s March 17, 2017 Order, Plaintiffs, Friends of Animals and
WildEarth Guardians (collectively, “Plaintiffs”), and Federal Defendants Wilbur Ross, in his
official capacity as the Secretary of Commerce, and the National Oceanic and Atmospheric
Administration (collectively, “Federal Defendants”), hereby jointly file the following status
report and proposed briefing schedule regarding Plaintiffs planned motion for completion
of the administrative record.

As the Court is aware, through this action Plaintiffs seek judicial review under
Section 705 of the Administrative Procedure Act (APA) of the Federal Defendants’ final
determination and finding that listing the queen conch as endangered or threatened under
the Endangered Species Act (ESA) is not warranted. See 79 Fed. Reg. 65628, Endangered
and Threatened Wildlife and Plants: Notice of 12-Month Finding on a Petition To List the
Queen Conch as Threatened or Endangered Under the Endangered Species Act (Nov. 5,
2014) (hereinafter, “12-Month Finding”). Accordingly, the parties agree that such review by
the Court should generally be limited to the administrative record.

Pursuant to the October 19, 2016 Scheduling Order entered by the Court, Federal
Defendants provided Plaintiffs a copy of the administrative record on January 10, 2017. See
ECF No. 9; Minute Order of Oct. 19, 2016. As required by the Scheduling Order, on February
27,2017, Plaintiffs provided Federal Defendants a letter that set out four (4) specific
concerns regarding the completeness of that record. First, Plaintiffs noted numerous
published works that had been expressly referenced in the 12-Month Finding or elsewhere
as having been before the agency at the time the decision was made, but were not included
in the January 10, 2017 record. Second, Plaintiffs raised concerns that many documents
proffered as privileged had been, in their view, improperly redacted. Third, Plaintiffs

requested further information be added to the privilege log that they believe is necessary



Case 1:16-cv-01540-RC Document 13 Filed 03/24/17 Page 3 of 6

to allow Plaintiffs, and if necessary the Court, to determine the validity of asserted
privileges. Finally, as explained more below, Plaintiffs believe that the record as provided
on January 10, 2017, is generally incomplete as it may not include documents that were
considered or otherwise before the agency during the decision-making process.

The parties have conferred extensively regarding these four (4) concerns. The
Federal Defendants have agreed to produce, by April 14, 2017, additional documents
identified by the Plaintiffs and a new privilege log to resolve the first three (3) of Plaintiffs’
concerns. But the parties cannot reach agreement as to how Plaintiffs’ final concern should
be addressed. As such, the parties request an updated schedule allowing Federal
Defendants time to include the additional documents and new privilege log as requested by
Plaintiffs and briefing to resolve the parties remaining disputes over the completeness of
the record.

PLAINTIFFS’ POSITION REGARDING COMPLETENESS OF THE RECORD

As background, Plaintiffs’ fourth concern regarding the completeness of the record
involves a Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) request made on November 21, 2014, in
which Friends of Animals and WildEarth Guardians asked the Department of Commerce for
“all records in your possession, whether received, created, and/or distributed by NMFS,
that the agency considered in making the initial positive 90-day finding on the petition as
well as the final not warranted 12-month finding with respect to the Queen conch.” To date,
NMFS has not completed its response to Plaintiffs’ FOIA request. Interim responses were
provided on February 25, 2015; June 5, 2015; July 8, 2015; September 14, 2015; May 11,
2016; January 26, 2017; February 24, 2017; March 14, 2017; and March 21, 2017. The
agency indicated that it has additional documents responsive to the FOIA request, and
expects more releases in 2017.

In reviewing the FOIA documents provided by the agency after the record was

produced in January, Plaintiffs have identified documents they believe should also be
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contained in the administrative record. Plaintiffs’ concern is that until NOAA completes its
FOIA response, Plaintiffs will be unable to determine if the record in this case is complete.
Plaintiffs are concerned that documents yet to be produced in response to the FOIA request
might also need to be added to the record. Given this, Plaintiffs are reluctant to begin
briefing the merits of this case until NOAA finalizes its response to the FOIA request.

It had been Plaintiffs’ understanding to this point that the Federal Defendants
generally understood Plaintiffs’ concern, and were willing to allow NOAA to complete its
responses to the FOIA request before requiring Plaintiff to accept completeness of the
record and proceed with summary judgment briefing. Indeed, the parties had initially
discussed jointly moving the Court to stay this action until sometime in July 2017. In fact,
last Friday, March 17, 2017, Plaintiffs believed that the parties were essentially close to
agreeing on a July 28, 2017 date for NOAA to complete its responses to the FOIA request.

On Monday, March 20, 2017, however, counsel for the Federal Defendants informed
Plaintiffs that NOAA could not commit to finalizing the responses until the end of
September 2017.

Plaintiffs’ position is that it is not only unreasonable for the agency to demand
nearly three years to complete the FOIA request, but also that NMFS should have already
reviewed these yet to be released documents when it prepared the record provided on
January 10, 2017—a date that it agreed to in Scheduling Order in this case. In any case, as
the parties cannot agree how to resolve Plaintiffs’ concern over completeness of the record,
Plaintiffs intend to move the Court to compel completion of the record once the Federal
Defendants provide additional documents and materials on April 14, 2017.

FEDERAL DEFENDANTS POSITION REGARDING COMPLETENESS OF THE RECORD

Federal Defendants consider the administrative record filed in this matter to be
complete, and dispute Plaintiffs’ position that the record as filed is incomplete. Of particular

relevance here, Federal Defendants dispute that the scope of the administrative record in
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this case is co-extensive with the scope of the full FOIA response. The FOIA request is far
broader than just those documents the agency considered in making the 12-month finding
challenged in this case. Nevertheless, in an effort to move the case forward they have
agreed to supplement the administrative record with additional documents requested by
Plaintiffs, and offered to stay briefing in this case until after all FOIA documents are
produced to, and reviewed by, Plaintiffs. But the parties cannot agree upon a schedule for
completion of the voluminous FOIA response. Federal Defendants require additional time,
likely through the end of September, 2017, and Plaintiffs are unwilling to agree to time
beyond an additional four months. The Federal Defendants have thus far provided nine
interim releases of documents in response to Plaintiffs’ FOIA request, and agency FOIA staff
have not received any complaints from Plaintiffs regarding this approach to producing

responsive records.

JOINT MOTION TO REVISE THE SCHEDULING ORDER

The parties agree that this action is an appeal under the Administrative Procedure

Act. See LCvr 7(n). Due to the need to complete and certify the administrative record, the
parties jointly propose that the case should proceed in the following manner:

(1) Federal Defendants shall file a revised certified list of the contents of the
administrative record and provide Plaintiffs a copy of the revised administrative
record by April 14, 2017. The revised administrative record shall include the
documents listed in Exhibit A as well as a revised privilege log.2

(2) Plaintiffs shall file any motion to compel completion and/or supplement the agency
record by April 28, 2017. Briefing of such motion shall proceed in accordance with

local rules.

2 There is one document listed on Exhibit A that Defendants have not yet been able to
locate. In the event Defendants cannot locate it in time to include it in the April 14
supplement, they will contact Plaintiffs and discuss how to best address the issue.

5
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(3) The parties will confer and propose a revised summary judgment briefing schedule
to the Court within fourteen (14) days of resolution of any motion to compel

completion and/or supplement the agency record.

CONCLUSION
For the reasons stated above, the parties request that the Court approve the briefing
schedule, as set forth in the attached proposed order.
Dated: March 24, 2017 Respectfully Submitted,

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

JEFFREY H. WOOD,
Acting Assistant Attorney General

/s/ Trent S.W. Crable

Trent S.W. Crable,

Trial Attorney

Wildlife & Marine Resources Section
Environment & Natural Resources
Division United States Department of
Justice

P.0.Box 7611

Ben Franklin Station

Washington, DC 20044-7611
Telephone: (202) 305-0339

Fax: (202) 305-0275
trent.crable@usdoj.gov

Attorneys for Federal Defendants
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT FOR THE
DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA

FRIENDS OF ANIMALS,
777 Post Road, Suite 205
Darien, CT 06820; and
WILDEARTH GUARDIANS, CASE NO.
2590 Walnut Street
Denver, CO 80205

Plaintiffs,
V.

WILBUR ROSS, in his official capacity as
the Secretary of Commerce, U.S.
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

N N N N N N N N N N N N S N N N N N N N N N S N N

Defendants.

COMPLAINT FOR INJUNCTIVE AND DECLARATORY RELIEF

INTRODUCTION

1. Plaintiffs Friends of Animals and WildEarth Guardians bring this action to
remedy violations of the Freedom of Information Act (FOIA), 5 U.S.C. § 552 et. seq.
Specifically, Plaintiffs challenge the failure of Defendants, Wilbur Ross, in his official
capacity as the Secretary of Commerce and the National Oceanic and Atmospheric

Administration (NOAA) to provide responsive documents within the time required under
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FOIA regarding Plaintiffs’ November 21, 2014 request for information (hereinafter
“Request”).

2. Plaintiffs requested all records considered by NOAA in determining that the
queen conch (Strombus gigas) does not warrant listing under the Endangered Species Act
(ESA).

3. Federal Defendants released interim responses on February 25, 2015; June 5,
2015; July 8, 2015; September 14, 2015; June 1, 2016; January 26, 2017; February 24,
2017; March 14, 2017; and March 21, 2017.1

4. As of the date of this Complaint, Federal Defendants have not issued a final
determination in response to Plaintiffs’ Request.

5. Federal Defendants are unlawfully withholding public disclosure of information
that Plaintiffs are entitled to receive under FOIA. Defendants failed to comply with the
statutory mandates and deadlines imposed by FOIA by failing to provide a final
determination resolving this Request within the time required by law. Accordingly,
Plaintiffs seek declaratory relief establishing that Defendants have violated FOIA. Plaintiffs
also seek injunctive relief directing Defendants to promptly provide the requested material

free of cost.
JURISDICTION AND VENUE
6. The Court has jurisdiction over this action pursuant to 5 U.S.C. § 552(a)(4)(B)
(FOIA) and 28 U.S.C. § 1331 (federal question). This Court may grant the declaratory relief
under 28 U.S.C. §§ 2201, et seq. (Declaratory Judgment Act) and injunctive relief under 5
U.S.C. § 552(a)(4)(B) (FOIA). An actual, justiciable controversy exists within the meaning of

the Declaratory Judgment Act between Plaintiffs and Defendants. The Court has

1 These reflect the dates that Plaintiffs first received responses via email. However, the June
1, 2016 release is dated May 11, 2016; the January 26, 2017 release is dated November 2,
2016; the February 24, 2017 release is dated February 1, 2017; the March 14, 2017 release
is dated March 1, 2017; and the March 21, 2017 release is dated March 14, 2017.



Case 1:17-cv-00569 Document1 Filed 03/29/17 Page 3 of 7

jurisdiction, upon receipt of a complaint, “to enjoin the agency from withholding agency
records and to order the production of any agency records improperly withheld from the
complainant.” 5 U.S.C. § 552(a)(4)(B).

7. Venue is proper in this Court pursuant to 5 U.S.C. § 552(a)(4)(B), which provides

venue for FOIA cases in this district.
PARTIES

8. Plaintiff, Friends of Animals, is a not-for-profit international advocacy
organization with nearly 200,000 members, incorporated in the state of New York since
1957. Friends of Animals seeks to free animals from cruelty and exploitation around the
world, and to promote a respectful view of non-human, free-living and domestic animals.
Friends of Animals engages in a variety of advocacy programs in support of these goals.
Friends of Animals informs its members about animal advocacy issues as well as the
organization’s progress in addressing these issues through its magazine called ActionLine,
its website, and other reports. Friends of Animals has published articles and information
advocating for the protection of wild species so that they can live unfettered in their
natural habitats. Friends of Animals regularly submits request under FOIA to further its
goals and mission.

9. Plaintiff, WildEarth Guardians (“Guardians”), is a not-for-profit conservation
organization incorporated in the state of New Mexico since 1989, with offices in New
Mexico, Arizona, Colorado, Montana, Oregon, California, and Wyoming. Guardians protects
and restores the wildlife, wild places, wild rivers, and the health of the American West.
Guardians advocates for imperiled species to receive the strong legal protections of the
ESA. Through its “Wild Oceans” campaign, Guardians has launched an effort to list
imperiled marine species under the ESA in order to stem the extinction crisis in the oceans

brought on by human exploitation, habitat destruction, and climate change.



Case 1:17-cv-00569 Document1 Filed 03/29/17 Page 4 of 7

10. Defendant National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration is an agency within
the meaning of 5 U.S.C. § 552(f). NOAA is responsible for fulfilling Plaintiffs’ Request and
complying with all federal laws.

11. Defendant Ross Wilbur, in his official capacity as Secretary of Commerce, has

ultimate responsibility for NOAA and ensuring the agency complies with federal law.

LEGAL FRAMEWORK

A. Freedom of Information Act.

12. Congress enacted FOIA to ensure public access to U.S. government records. FOIA
carries a presumption of disclosure. The burden is on the government—not the public—to
substantiate why information may not be released. Upon written request, agencies of the
United States government are required to disclose their records, unless they can be
lawfully withheld from disclosure under one of nine specific exemptions in FOIA.

13. FOIA requires agencies to “determine within 20 days . .. after the receipt of any
such request whether to comply with such request and shall immediately notify the person
making such request of such determination and the reasons therefore, and of the right of
such person to appeal to the head of the agency any adverse determination.” 5 U.S.C. §
552(a)(6)(A).

14. On determination by an agency to comply with the request, the records shall be
made “promptly available.” Id. at § 552(a)(6)(C).

15. In “unusual circumstances” an agency may extend the time limits for up to ten
working days by providing written notice to the requester setting forth the unusual
circumstance and the date on which the determination is expected to be dispatched. Id. at §
552(a)(6)(B). With respect to a request for which a written notice purports to apply the
“unusual circumstances,” the agency must: (1) notify the requester if the request cannot be
processed within the time limit specified in that clause, and (2) provide the requester an

opportunity to limit the scope of the request so that it may be processed within that time
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limit or an opportunity to arrange with the agency an alternative time frame for processing
the request or a modified request. Id.

16. If the agency fails to complete its response to a request within twenty workdays,
the requester is deemed to have constructively exhausted administrative remedies and
may seek judicial review. 5 U.S.C. § 552 (a)(6)(C)(i).

17. Additionally, if the agency fails to comply with the statutory time limit it cannot

assess search fees. 5 U.S.C. § 552(a)(4)(A)(viii).
FACTUAL BACKGROUND

18. Plaintiffs submitted its Request under FOIA to NOAA on November 21, 2014.

19. Plaintiffs requested “all records in [the agency’s] possession, whether received,
created, and/or distributed by NMFS, that the agency considered in making the initial
positive 90-day finding on the petition as well as the final not warranted 12-month finding
with respect to the Queen conch.”

20. Friends of Animals received acknowledgment from NOAA confirming that the
agency received the Request on November 25, 2014.

21.FOIA’s twenty-workday deadline for responding to Plaintiffs’ Request passed on
December 24, 2014.

22.NOAA did not respond by December 24, 2014.

23.NOAA provided interim responses on February 25, 2015; June 5, 2015; July 8,
2015; September 14, 2015; May 11, 2016; January 26, 2017; February 24, 2017; March 14,
2017; and March 21, 2017.2

24. As of the date of this Complaint, NOAA has still not made a final determination in

response to Plaintiffs’ FOIA Request.

2 Some of the dates listed on the release did not match the date the agency sent the releases
to Plaintiffs. See supra note 1.
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25. NOAA has offered no reasonable explanation for its delay, and it has failed to
provide a specific date for when it will finally be able to comply with its obligations under
FOIA.

26.NOAA is unlawfully withholding public disclosure of information sought by
Plaintiffs, information to which Plaintiffs are entitled to receive, and for which NOAA has
not provided a valid disclosure exemption.

CAUSE OF ACTION
(Violation of Freedom of Information Act)

27. Plaintiffs herein incorporate all allegations contained in the proceeding
paragraphs.

28. Plaintiffs properly requested records within the control of Defendants.

29. Defendants have failed to fully release the records Plaintiffs requested and failed
to make any claims of statutory exemption regarding the requested records.

30. Accordingly, Plaintiffs are entitled to injunctive and declaratory relief with

respect to the release and disclosure of the records requested.
PRAYER FOR RELIEF

Plaintiffs respectfully requests that the Court enter judgment providing the following relief:

1. Declare that Defendants violated the Freedom of Information Act by failing to
lawfully satisfy, in full, Plaintiffs’ Request under the Freedom of Information Act;

2. Order Defendants to process and release immediately all records responsive
to Plaintiffs’ Request at no cost to Plaintiffs;

3. Retain jurisdiction of this action to ensure the processing of Plaintiffs’
Request, and to ensure that no agency records are wrongfully withheld;

4. Award Plaintiffs costs, including reasonable attorney fees and litigation costs
in this action, pursuant to FOIA, 5 U.S.C. § 552(a)(4)(E); and

5. Grant Plaintiffs any other relief that the Court deems just and proper.
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Dated: March 29, 2017 Respectfully Submitted,

/s/ Jennifer Best

Jennifer Best (DC Bar # CO0056)
Assistant Director, Wildlife Law Program
Friends of Animals

Western Region Office

7500 E. Arapahoe Road, Suite 385
Centennial, CO 80112

720-949-7791
jennifer@friendsofanimals.org

/s/ Michael Harris

Michael Ray Harris (DC Bar # C00049)
Director, Wildlife Law Program
Friends of Animals

7500 E. Arapahoe Road, Suite 385
Centennial, CO 80112

720-949-7791
michaelharris@friendsofanimals.org
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT Rev. 4/96
FOR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA

NOTICE OF DESIGNATION OF RELATED CIVIL CASES PENDING
IN THIS OR ANY OTHER UNITED STATES COURT

Civil Action No.
(To be supplied by the Clerk)

NOTICE TO PARTIES:

Pursuant to Rule 40.5(b)(2), you are required to prepare and submit this form at the time of filing any civil action which is
related to any pending cases or which involves the same parties and relates to the same subject matter of any dismissed related cases.
This form must be prepared in sufficient quantity to provide one copy for the Clerk’s records, one copy for the Judge to whom the
cases is assigned and one copy for each defendant, so that you must prepare 3 copies for a one defendant case, 4 copies for a two
defendant case, etc.

NOTICE TO DEFENDANT:

Rule 40.5(b)(2) of this Court requires that you serve upon the plaintiff and file with your first responsive pleading or motion
any objection you have to the related case designation.

NOTICE TO ALL COUNSEL

Rule 40.5(b)(3) of this Court requires that as soon as an attorney for a party becomes aware of the existence of a related case
or cases, such attorney shall immediately notify, in writing, the Judges on whose calendars the cases appear and shall serve such notice
on counsel for all other parties.

The plaintiff , defendant or counsel must complete the following:

L RELATIONSHIP OF NEW CASE TO PENDING RELATED CASE(S).

A new case is deemed related to a case pending in this or another U.S. Court if the new case: [Check appropriate box(e’s)
below.]

|:| (a) relates to common property

(b) involves common issues of fact

(c) grows out of the same event or transaction

|:| (d) involves the validity or infringement of the same patent
|:| (e) is filed by the same pro se litigant

2. RELATIONSHIP OF NEW CASE TO DISMISSED RELATED CASE(ES)

A new case is deemed related to a case dismissed, with or without prejudice, in this or any other U.S. Court, if the new case
involves the same parties and same subject matter.

Check box if new case is related to a dismissed case: |:|

3. NAME THE UNITED STATES COURT IN WHICH THE RELATED CASE IS FILED (IF OTHER THAN THIS
COURT):
4. CAPTION AND CASE NUMBER OF RELATED CASE(E’S). IF MORE ROOM IS NEED PLEASE USE OTHER SIDE.
Friends of Animals et al. Pritzker et al C.A No 16-cv-1540

V.
3/28/2017 Q;««"" (B“*

DATE Signature of PlainfifffDefendant (or counsel)




From: Mark Graff - NOAA Federal <mark.graff@noaa.gov>

Sent: Thursday, March 30, 2017 7:36 AM

To: Robert Swisher - NOAA Federal; Dennis Morgan - NOAA Federal

Cc: Lola Stith - NOAA Affiliate

Subject: Fwd: FOIA LAWSUIT Fwd: FW: Queen Conch record issues - DOC-NOAA-2015-000295
BARNES

Attachments: Jt Status Rpt & Mot Revised Sched - Ex A.pdf; Jt Status Rpt & Mot Revised Sched.pdf

Another lawsuit NN

Mark H. Graff

FOIA Officer/Bureau Chief Privacy Officer (BCPO)
National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration
(301) 628-5658 (O)

ISR (C)

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

Date: Wed, Mar 29, 2017 at 5:21 PM

Subject: FOIA LAWSUIT Fwd: FW: Queen Conch record issues - DOC-NOAA-2015-000295 BARNES

To: Steven Goodman - NOAA Federal <Steven.Goodman@noaa.gov>, Mark Graff - NOAA Federal
<mark.graff@noaa.gov>

Cc: Samuel Dixon - NOAA Affiliate <samuel.dixon@noaa.gov>, Beverly Smith <beverly.smith@noaa.gov>,
Lola Stith - NOAA Affiliate <lola.m.stith@noaa.gov>

For Your Information Only:

If you need to speak with me Thursday-Friday, my cell i , and I will be checking e-mails.

Bev.



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
s ]
I

Thanks.

Trent

From: Crable, Trent (ENRD)

Sent: Wednesday, March 29, 2017 2:47 PM

To: 'Iris Lowery - NOAA Federal' <iris.lowery@noaa.gov>
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

To: Crable, Trent (ENRD) <TCrable @ENRD.USDQOJ.GOV>; Jennifer Best <jennifer@friendsofanimals.org>
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

3



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



Case 1:16-cv-01540-RC Document 13-1 Filed 03/24/17 Page 1 of 3

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



Case 1:16-cv-01540-RC Document 13 Filed 03/24/17 Page 6 of 6

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

Sent: Thursday, March 30, 2017 10:23 AM

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
Federal; Lawrence Charters - NOAA Federal; Allison Soussi-Tanani - NOAA Federal;
Bogomolny, Michael (Federal)

Subject: Weekly FOIA Incoming and High Visibility Requests

Attachments: JW-v-Commerce-NOAA-Karl-Holdren-complaint-00541.pdf; Friends of Animals Queen
Conch_FOIA_Complaint_Filed.pdf; Weekly FOIA Incoming and High Visibility Requests
03.23.17 - 03.29.17.xls

Good Morning,

Attached below is the weekly report. One request received from Duke University, School of the Environment,
is seeking all DOC data sets, across all Bureaus, that have been removed or relocated from Department websites
since January 20, 2017. (DOC-NOAA-2017-000866). The Center for Media Democracy as well as the Center
for Biological Diversity also filed similar requests, seeking nearly identical records. (DOC-NOAA-2017-

000864 and DOC-NOAA-2017-000863 respectively) (DS
|

In litigation, Judicial Watch filed suit on Friday against NOAA in a FOIA action in D.D.C. (attached). The
underlying FOIA request sought communications between Tom Karl and Dr. John Holdren. (DOC-NOAA-

2017-000530). |
]

Additionally, Friends of Animals filed a FOIA suit against NOAA yesterday in D.D.C. (attached). The original
request sought records considered by NOAA in determining that the queen conch does not warrant listing under

the ESA. [ - (DO C-NOAA-2015-
000295).

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
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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA

JUDICIAL WATCH, INC.,
425 Third Street SW, Suite 800
Washington, DC 20024,

Plaintiff,
Civil Action No.
V.

UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT
OF COMMERCE,

1401 Constitution Avenue, NW
Washington, DC 20230,

Defendant.

N N N N N N N N N N N N SN N N

COMPLAINT

Plaintiff Judicial Watch, Inc. brings this action against Defendant U.S. Department of
Commerce to compel compliance with the Freedom of Information Act, 5 U.S.C. § 552
(“FOIA”). As grounds therefor, Plaintiff alleges as follows:

JURISDICTION AND VENUE

1. The Court has jurisdiction over this action pursuant to 5 U.S.C. § 552(a)(4)(B)
and 28 U.S.C. § 1331.

2. Venue is proper in this district pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 1391(e).

PARTIES

3. Plaintiff Judicial Watch, Inc. is a not-for-profit, educational organization
incorporated under the laws of the District of Columbia and headquartered at 425 Third Street
SW, Suite 800, Washington, DC 20024. Plaintiff seeks to promote transparency, accountability,
and integrity in government and fidelity to the rule of law. As part of its mission, Plaintiff

regularly requests records from federal agencies pursuant to FOIA. Plaintiff analyzes the
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responses and disseminates its findings and the requested records to the American public to
inform them about “what their government is up to.”

4. Defendant U.S. Department of Commerce is an agency of the United States
Government. Defendant has possession, custody, and control of records to which Plaintift seeks
access. Defendant is headquartered at 1401 Constitution Avenue, NW, Washington, DC 20230.

STATEMENT OF FACTS

5. On February 6, 2017 Plaintiff submitted a FOIA request to the National Oceanic
and Atmospheric Administration (“NOAA”), a component of Defendant, seeking the following:
Any and all records of communications between NOAA scientist

Thomas Karl and Director of the Office of Science and
Technology Policy John Holdren.
The timeframe of the request was identified as “January 20, 2009 through January 20, 2017.”
The request was submitted by certified mail.
6. According to U.S. Postal Service records, the request was received by NOAA on
February 7, 2017.
7. NOAA confirmed that it received the request on February 8, 2017, assigning the
request Tracking Number DOC-NOAA-2017-000580.
8. As of the date of this Complaint, Defendant has failed to: (i) produce the
requested records or demonstrate that the requested records are lawfully exempt from
production; (i1) notify Plaintiff of the scope of any responsive records Defendant intends to

produce or withhold and the reasons for any withholdings; or (iii) inform Plaintiff that it may

appeal any adequately specific, adverse determination.
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COUNTI
Violation of FOIA, 5 U.S.C. § 552

9. Plaintiff realleges paragraphs 1 through 8 as if fully stated herein.

10.  Plaintiff is being irreparably harmed by reason of Defendant’s violation of FOIA,
and Plaintiff will continue to be irreparably harmed unless Defendant is compelled to comply
with FOIA.

11. To trigger FOIA’s administrative exhaustion requirement, Defendant was
required to determine whether to comply with Plaintiff’s request by March 9, 2017 at the latest.
At a minimum, Defendant was required to: (i) gather and review the requested documents; (ii)
determine and communicate to Plaintiff the scope of any responsive records Defendant intended
to produce or withhold and the reasons for any withholdings; and (iii) inform Plaintiff that it may
appeal any adequately specific, adverse determination. See, e.g., Citizens for Responsibility and
Ethics in Washington v. Federal Election Commission, 711 F.3d 180, 188-89 (D.C. Cir. 2013).

12.  Because Defendant failed to determine whether to comply with Plaintiff’s request
within the time period required by FOIA, Plaintiff is deemed to have exhausted its administrative
appeal remedies. 5 U.S.C. § 552(a)(6)(C)(1).

WHEREFORE, Plaintiff respectfully requests that the Court: (1) order Defendant to
conduct searches for any and all records responsive to Plaintiff’s FOIA request and demonstrate
that it employed search methods reasonably likely to lead to the discovery of records responsive
to Plaintiff’s FOIA request; (2) order Defendant to produce, by a date certain, any and all non-
exempt records to Plaintiff’s FOIA request and a Vaughn index of any responsive records
withheld under claim of exemption; (3) enjoin Defendant from continuing to withhold any and

all non-exempt records responsive to Plaintiff’s FOIA request; (4) grant Plaintiff an award of
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attorneys’ fees and other litigation costs reasonably incurred in this action pursuant to 5 U.S.C. §
552(a)(4)(E); and (5) grant Plaintiff such other relief as the Court deems just and proper.
Dated: March 27, 2017 Respectfully submitted,

s/ Chris Fedeli

Chris Fedeli

D.C. Bar No. 472919
JUDICIAL WATCH, INC.

425 Third Street SW, Suite 800
Washington, DC 20024

(202) 646-5172

Counsel for Plaintiff
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From: Mark Graff - NOAA Federal <mark.graff@noaa.gov>

Sent: Thursday, March 30, 2017 3:35 PM
To: Borenstein, Seth
Subject: Re: Second FOIA request of the day from The Associated Press

Thank you Seth,

Please feel free to reach out to me with any questions or concerns as the request progresses. Best,

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

On Thu, Mar 30, 2017 at 3:28 PM, Borenstein, Seth <SBorenstein(@ap.org> wrote:

Please see this (second of the day) FOIA request. | have attached it and pasted below.
Thank you,
Seth
Seth Borenstein
Science Writer
The Associated Press
1100 13th St. N.W., Suite 700
Washington, DC 20005-4076

sborenstein@ap.org

202-641-9454



Robert Swisher, Mark Graff, Andre Sivels
FOIA officers,

National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration

Public Reference Facility (SOU1000)

1315 East-West Highway (SSMC3) Room 9719

Silver Spring, Maryland 20910 March 30, 2017 (sent via email)

Dear sirs,

It’s Seth Borenstein, national science writer for the Associated Press, the worldwide wire service. Pursuant to
the federal Freedom of Information Act, 5 U.S.C. 552, I request access to and copies of the following
materials:

e From Jan. 20, 2017 to March 29, 2017, all correspondence, emails, phone call transcripts, text
messages, power point presentations, meeting minutes and files instructing staff, scientists, public
affairs officers on the description, vocabulary or otherwise about the following words/issues: climate
change, global warming, greenhouse gases, carbon dioxide or Paris Agreement.

e All instructions, emails, correspondence, report from senior NOAA officials and/or political
appointees at the Department of Commerce to NOAA staff since Jan. 20, 2017 about reports, data,
scientific reports, public information about the following words/issues: climate change, global
warming, greenhouse gases, carbon dioxide or Paris Agreement.

As a news media representative I am only required to pay for the direct cost of duplication after the first 100
pages. As a news media representative, I ask you to please waive any applicable fees. In the following eight
paragraphs I will underscore my reasons in response to your guidelines on fee requests. I understand that is a
separate process than my FOIA request. So I ask that you initiate both processes simultaneously. In other
words, please start processing the FOIA request itself as you are doing the fee-waiver request. In the event that
you disallow my fee-waiver request, I pledge to pay the price of the FOIA request up to $200. Please notify me
upon passing the $100 and $150 thresholds and reaching the $200 limit if this is before a decision on fee-
waiver request of if my fee-waiver is denied, however unwarranted that event may be. This paragraph should
serve to authorize you to begin to accrue such charges, pending a decision on the fee-waiver request.

Through this FOIA request I am gathering vital information on the activities of the taxpayer-funded NOAA
that is important to the public’s understanding of how its federal oceans and atmospheric agency spends public
money and whether it is doing so in compliance with federal laws.

Now, let me specifically address the six hurdles used by the FOIA for fee-waiver determination by the U.S.
Environmental Protection Agency and other federal agencies.



1. The subject matter of the requested records must specifically concern identifiable operations or
activities of the government. This is about what scientists say is one of the most pressing issues of our
time: climate change. And it is about a taxpayer funded agency’s treatment of this issue, which affects the
lives, health, safety and finances of taxpayers.

2. The disclosure should be “likely to contribute” to an understanding of government operations or
activities. This is about what scientists say is one of the most pressing issues of our time: climate change.
And it is about the agency decides to tackle said issue, which affects the lives, health, safety and finances
of taxpayers.

3. The disclosure must contribute to the understanding of the public at large, as opposed to the requester
or a narrow segment of interested persons. The public at large wants to and needs to know about what its
government is doing about climate change and how it is instructing its workers. The Associated Press, a
non profit consortium, is the world’s largest news gathering agency and is geared toward news for general
interests, not narrow ones.

4. The disclosure must contribute “significantly” to the public understanding of government operations.
As said above, this is about what scientists say is one of the most pressing issues of our time: climate
change. NOAA is one of the major agencies monitoring and dealing with this issue. And it is about a
taxpayer funded agency’s treatment of this issue, which affects the lives, health, safety and finances of
taxpayers. who runs NOAA and in what capacity is significant who pay for and benefit from NOAA’s
proper operations.

5. The disclosure will not serve any commercial interest of me as an individual. My company does not
sell newspapers individually. My company, The Associated Press, is a not-for-profit wire service (see the
.org at the end of my e-mail) that is a consortium of members. Even the AP members will not likely sell a
single newspaper more because of the disclosure. This is just a matter of a not-for-profit wire service
fulfilling its public duty to ferret out the truth about the way government operates. In fact, the entire
process will likely cost my company money because it involves my time.

6. The public interest in disclosure far outweighs commercial interest. First, as shown above there is
massive amount of public interest. Second, as shown above, there is little if any commercial interest.

If my request is denied in whole or part, I ask that you justify all deletions by reference to specific exemptions of the Act
and release all segregable portions of otherwise exempt material. I reserve the right to appeal.



As I am making this information as a daily journalist and this information is of timely value, please contact me
by telephone, rather than by mail if you have questions regarding this request. My phone number is 202-641-
9454. My e -mail is sborenstein@ap.org. I look forward to your reply within 20 business days, as the statute
requires.

Thank you in advance for your assistance.

Sincerely,

[signed]
Seth Borenstein
Science Writer

The Associated Press

Seth Borenstein

Science Writer

The Associated Press

On Twitter: @borenbears
202-641-9454

Mobile: 202-841-4530; Signal enabled for privacy; https:/freedom.press/news/signal-beginners/

1100 13™ St. NW Suite 500
Washington DC 20005-4051

Skype: borenbears

http://tinyurl.com/sethap

http://bigstory.ap.org/




http://bigstory.ap.org/content/seth-borenstein

Want to send news tips, documents, etc. securely and confidentially to AP?
https://www.ap.org/tips/ There are multiple ways to get information to us. If you want it to
come to me personally, mention my name somewhere.

"There are only two forces that can carry light to all corners of the globe -- only two -- the sun in the heavens and The
Associated Press down here."

- Mark Twain



From: Mark Graff - NOAA Federal <mark.graff@noaa.gov>

Sent: Thursday, March 30, 2017 3:35 PM

To: Lola Stith - NOAA Affiliate

Subject: Fwd: Second FOIA request of the day from The Associated Press
Attachments: APFOIA-NOAA-ClimateChangeCommunications.doc

Another for input and routing--

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

From: Borenstein, Seth <SBorenstein@ap.org>

Date: Thu, Mar 30, 2017 at 3:28 PM

Subject: Second FOIA request of the day from The Associated Press

To: "robert.swisher@noaa.gov" <robert.swisher@noaa.gov>, "scott.smullen@noaa.gov"
<scott.smullen@noaa.gov>, "mark.graff(@noaa.gov" <mark.graffl@noaa.gov>, "andre.sivels@noaa.gov'
<andre.sivels@noaa.gov>, "foia@noaa.gov" <foia(@noaa.gov>

Cc: "Borenstein, Seth" <SBorenstein@ap.org>

'

Please see this (second of the day) FOIA request. I have attached it and pasted below.
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
the federal Freedom of Information Act, 5 U.S.C. 552, I request access to and copies of the following materials:

e From Jan. 20, 2017 to March 29, 2017, all correspondence, emails, phone call transcripts, text
messages, power point presentations, meeting minutes and files instructing staff, scientists, public affairs
officers on the description, vocabulary or otherwise about the following words/issues: climate change,
global warming, greenhouse gases, carbon dioxide or Paris Agreement.

e All instructions, emails, correspondence, report from senior NOAA officials and/or political
appointees at the Department of Commerce to NOAA staff since Jan. 20, 2017 about reports, data,
scientific reports, public information about the following words/issues: climate change, global warming,
greenhouse gases, carbon dioxide or Paris Agreement.

As a news media representative I am only required to pay for the direct cost of duplication after the first 100
pages. As a news media representative, I ask you to please waive any applicable fees. In the following eight
paragraphs I will underscore my reasons in response to your guidelines on fee requests. I understand that is a
separate process than my FOIA request. So I ask that you initiate both processes simultaneously. In other words,
please start processing the FOIA request itself as you are doing the fee-waiver request. In the event that you
disallow my fee-waiver request, I pledge to pay the price of the FOIA request up to $200. Please notify me upon
passing the $100 and $150 thresholds and reaching the $200 limit if this is before a decision on fee-waiver
request of if my fee-waiver is denied, however unwarranted that event may be. This paragraph should serve to
authorize you to begin to accrue such charges, pending a decision on the fee-waiver request.

Through this FOIA request I am gathering vital information on the activities of the taxpayer-funded NOAA that
is important to the public’s understanding of how its federal oceans and atmospheric agency spends public
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
activities of the government. This is about what scientists say is one of the most pressing issues of our time:
climate change. And it is about a taxpayer funded agency’s treatment of this issue, which affects the lives,
health, safety and finances of taxpayers.

2. The disclosure should be “likely to contribute” to an understanding of government operations or
activities. This is about what scientists say is one of the most pressing issues of our time: climate change.
And it is about the agency decides to tackle said issue, which affects the lives, health, safety and finances of
taxpayers.

3. The disclosure must contribute to the understanding of the public at large, as opposed to the requester or
a narrow segment of interested persons. The public at large wants to and needs to know about what its
government is doing about climate change and how it is instructing its workers. The Associated Press, a non
profit consortium, is the world’s largest news gathering agency and is geared toward news for general
interests, not narrow ones.

4. The disclosure must contribute “significantly” to the public understanding of government operations. As
said above, this is about what scientists say is one of the most pressing issues of our time: climate change.
NOAA is one of the major agencies monitoring and dealing with this issue. And it is about a taxpayer
funded agency’s treatment of this issue, which affects the lives, health, safety and finances of taxpayers.
who runs NOAA and in what capacity is significant who pay for and benefit from NOAA’s proper
operations.

5. The disclosure will not serve any commercial interest of me as an individual. My company does not sell
newspapers individually. My company, The Associated Press, is a not-for-profit wire service (see the .org at
the end of my e-mail) that is a consortium of members. Even the AP members will not likely sell a single
newspaper more because of the disclosure. This is just a matter of a not-for-profit wire service fulfilling its
public duty to ferret out the truth about the way government operates. In fact, the entire process will likely
cost my company money because it involves my time.

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

It’s Seth Borenstein, national science writer for the Associated Press, the worldwide wire service. Pursuant to the
federal Freedom of Information Act, 5 U.S.C. 552, I request access to and copies of the following materials:

e From Jan. 20, 2017 to March 29, 2017, all correspondence, emails, phone call transcripts, text messages,
power point presentations, meeting minutes and files instructing staff, scientists, public affairs officers
on the description, vocabulary or otherwise about the following words/issues: climate change, global
warming, greenhouse gases, carbon dioxide or Paris Agreement.

e All instructions, emails, correspondence, report from senior NOAA officials and/or political appointees
at the Department of Commerce to NOAA staff since Jan. 20, 2017 about reports, data, scientific
reports, public information about the following words/issues: climate change, global warming,
greenhouse gases, carbon dioxide or Paris Agreement.

As a news media representative I am only required to pay for the direct cost of duplication after the first 100
pages. As a news media representative, I ask you to please waive any applicable fees. In the following eight
paragraphs [ will underscore my reasons in response to your guidelines on fee requests. I understand that is a
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

1. The subject matter of the requested records must specifically concern identifiable operations or activities of
the government. This is about what scientists say is one of the most pressing issues of our time: climate
change. And it is about a taxpayer funded agency’s treatment of this issue, which affects the lives, health,
safety and finances of taxpayers.

2. The disclosure should be “likely to contribute” to an understanding of government operations or activities.
This is about what scientists say is one of the most pressing issues of our time: climate change. And it is
about the agency decides to tackle said issue, which affects the lives, health, safety and finances of



taxpayers.

3. The disclosure must contribute to the understanding of the public at large, as opposed to the requester or a
narrow segment of interested persons. The public at large wants to and needs to know about what its
government is doing about climate change and how it is instructing its workers. The Associated Press, a non
profit consortium, is the world’s largest news gathering agency and is geared toward news for general
interests, not narrow ones.

4. The disclosure must contribute “significantly” to the public understanding of government operations. As said
above, this is about what scientists say is one of the most pressing issues of our time: climate change. NOAA
is one of the major agencies monitoring and dealing with this issue. And it is about a taxpayer funded
agency’s treatment of this issue, which affects the lives, health, safety and finances of taxpayers. who runs
NOAA and in what capacity is significant who pay for and benefit from NOAA’s proper operations.

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

6. The public interest in disclosure far outweighs commercial interest. First, as shown above there is massive
amount of public interest. Second, as shown above, there is little if any commercial interest.

If my request is denied in whole or part, I ask that you justify all deletions by reference to specific exemptions of the Act and
release all segregable portions of otherwise exempt material. I reserve the right to appeal.

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

Sent: Thursday, March 30, 2017 4:26 PM

To: foiastatus@state.gov; eric.stein@state.gov

Cc: Ruth Ann Lowery - NOAA Federal; Maria Williams - NOAA Federal; Lola Stith - NOAA
Affiliate

Subject: FOIA Request Consultation in Litigation

Attachments: Pages from 1st Interim Release Combined.pdf; New Judicial Watch Request.pdf

Good Afternoon Mr. Stein,

-
N 1k you and best regards,

Mark H. Graff

FOIA Officer/Bureau Chief Privacy Officer (BCPO)
National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration
(301) 628-5658 (O)

DS (C)

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



From: postmaster@state.gov

Sent: Thursday, March 30, 2017 4:29 PM

To: mark.graff@noaa.gov

Subject: Undeliverable: FOIA Request Consultation in Litigation
Attachments: details.txt; FOIA Request Consultation in Litigation

Delivery has failed to these recipients or groups:

eric.stein@state.gov
The e-mail address you entered couldn't be found. Please check the recipient's e-mail address and try to resend the
message. If the problem continues, please contact your helpdesk.

Diagnostic information for administrators:
Generating server: state.gov

eric.stein@state.gov
#550 5.1.1 RESOLVER.ADR.RecipNotFound; not found ##rfc822;eric.stein@state.gov

Original message headers:

Received: from EEMAILINLINEO3.state.gov (10.47.98.125) by
EEAPPSEREX(03.appservices.state.sbu (10.47.98.203) with Microsoft SMTP Server
id 14.3.339.0; Thu, 30 Mar 2017 16:29:14 -0400

Received: by EEMAILINLINEO3.state.gov (Postfix, from userid 600) id
3vvGSV1vSVz3wkkt; Thu, 30 Mar 2017 20:28:47 +0000 (UTC)
Received: from ipssl-host78.is.centurylink.net (unknown [65.127.216.78]) by

EEMAILINLINEO3.state.gov (Postfix) with ESMTPS id 3vvGQc34Nvz3wklP for
<eric.stein@state.gov>; Thu, 30 Mar 2017 20:27:36 +0000 (UTC)

X-Qwest-Status: hEUBLGO9ErOsrnKeZ

Received: from haig-ee.state.gov (unknown [169.253.9.82]) by

ipssl-host78.is.centurylink.net (Postfix) with ESMTP id A5A252FFE351 for
<eric.stein@state.gov>; Thu, 30 Mar 2017 20:27:13 +0000 (UTC)

Received-SPF: Pass (haig-ee.state.gov: domain of
mark.graff@noaa.gov designates 209.85.128.178 as permitted
sender) identity=mailfrom; client-ip=209.85.128.178;
receiver=haig-ee.state.gov;
envelope-from="mark.graff@noaa.gov";
x-sender="mark.graff@noaa.gov"; x-conformance=spf only;
x-record-type="v=spfl"

Received-SPF: None (haig-ee.state.gov: no sender authenticity
information available from domain of
postmaster@mail-wr0-f178.google.com) identity=helo;
client-ip=209.85.128.178; receiver=haig-ee.state.gov;
envelope-from="mark.graff@noaa.gov";
x-sender="postmaster@mail-wr0-£178.google.com";
x-conformance=spf only



Authentication-Results: haig-ee.state.gov; spf=Pass smtp.mailfrom=mark.graff@noaa.gov;
spf=None smtp.helo=postmaster@mail-wr0-£f178.google.com; dkim=pass (signature verified)
header.i=@noaa-gov.20150623.gappssmtp.com

X-IronPort-Anti-Spam-Filtered: true

X-TIronPort-Anti-Spam-Result: =?us-ascii?g?A0CBAACkZI91YhrKAVAFaAx0BBQELAYJuP?=
=?us-ascii?g?4IVB4NbihGhc4Migg+BLwVaMYVxgzMHPxgBAGEBAQEBAQETAQEBCASLCCgVhRg?=
=?us-ascii?g?BFREJAQEDNAEeBzcCBBgFAXIBBQEINIdhQ4FFoUg/gTaJZWiCJoMIAQEFhOYBA?=
=?us-ascii?g?QEBBgEBAQERFACIEO0Y8hhODAhEBY4TI/gl+cbxyDYIIMhOaDTIE2gXwYhRKKEXC?=
=?2us-ascii?gq?RNRQfgRUfgTUIHAkCFCZoR18BAYN7IIILJDUBh2CCLgEBRAQ?=

X-IPAS-Result: =?us-ascii?g?A0CBAACkZI91YhrKAVdFaAx0BBQELAYJuP4IVB4NbihGhc4dM?=
=?us-ascii?g?igg+BLwVaMYVxgzMHPxgBAgEBAQEBAQETAQEBCASLCCgvVhRGBFREAAQEDNAEeB?=
=?us-ascii?q?zcCBBgFAXIBBOEjNIdhQ4FFoUg/gTadZWiCJIJoMIAQEFhO0YBAQEBBGEBAQEBFAC?=
=?us-ascii?g?IEoY8hhODAhEBY4I/gl+cbxyDYIIMhO0aDTIE2gXwYhRKKEXCRNRQfgRUfgTUIH?=
=?us-ascii?q?AkCFCZoBi8BAYN7IIILJDUBh2CCLgEBAQ?=

X-IronPort-AV: E=Sophos;i="5.36,248,1486425600";

d="pdf'?scan'208,217";a="169995323"

Received: from mail-wr0-f178.google.com ([209.85.128.178]) by
haig-ee.state.gov with ESMTP/TLS/AES128-GCM-SHA256; 30 Mar 2017 20:27:06
+0000

Received: by mail-wr0-f178.google.com with SMTP id 143s078419230wre.l

for <eric.stein@state.gov>; Thu, 30 Mar 2017 13:27:06 -0700 (PDT)
DKIM-Signature: v=1; a=rsa-sha256; c=relaxed/relaxed;
d=noaa-gov.20150623.gappssmtp.com; s=20150623;
h=mime-version:from:date:message-id:subject:to:cc;
bh=qqRz4CSbck8RUEIPUkBRGTcgeIx06pelO5BmIDB+D1i0=;
b=bldlaJd43qyDBlEPtIEWDHO3Pkz3LaviWDZXurheFyQIuFBRAMS1g4ihnHemh+VrkX03
DxVIEWiHcwcHfpp4BjO0blWN6rgi5fMInfknaEo5CN34pRpoQdeSsdr7dbQTU6/5SHHP37
004PwIImKobsu4ZSgSpsoYJZgYvpgBcgVOnP7uY3VrkchuWeSwdIn+MjkxEWUdg3RBhK
b4dXdd/0SSGNzr3M6V5bCBbEk8IJOnrWuipI70r7S05X8/rq60/A10U31XahnB/8xyJM
4KHBB4fh2WF146VC+ccNn34qu/rYw2g4c937122f0a3zA+001jpiRUIUTWKShhINZEK7
wCOA==

X-Google-DKIM-Signature: v=1; a=rsa-sha256; c=relaxed/relaxed;

d=1el00.net; s=20161025;

h=x-gm-message-state:mime-version:from:date:message-id:subject:to:cc;

bh=qqRz4CSbck8RUEIPUkBRGTcge Ix06pelO5BmIDB+Di0=;

b=jUihLO4rGGNE+DtUKQimujUJZp667h09+/37QThhbYWe 9YeCNwMg2mZ5cDnspE60UU
TV6YOXvHpfeXFd7LQiGwKF6lwgdvcaXyllHHpd61Rag7yC+zmLAaUSLOSVSXWW/ 90Dyu
xOJHhL5Cf+kB16AYMBEOI90UIR/8WKF1gOXoWnHGPVYKzpiomA6hQkhhooPObR21s4tp
RnOvEac8gfOrH4UIQCAEUKyCVDxJdka+dNc/4wCT1lu5/uRXYgaptaRbEW1 znoRbs7S/v
Im/FTtdL3pY7Ta6mjpHCnVIk+dp/Dgkh+f+zx09n0Igo03ExnNx+ps0Z2v31WUCUDImIn
ciXg==

X-Gm-Message—-State:

AFeK/H2100pXStiff+ILmngqJd3xT3rI1fG4jD5BATSRRME 6e+06rL00oCz5DmIs5Wo480HtkMiJSRnpl68we7+kWz++

X-Received: by 10.28.156.69 with SMTP id fe6mr77921wme.56.1490905624997; Thu,
30 Mar 2017 13:27:04 -0700 (PDT)

MIME-Version: 1.0

Received: by 10.28.167.19 with HTTP; Thu, 30 Mar 2017 13:26:23 -0700 (PDT)

From: Mark Graff - NOAA Federal <mark.graff@noaa.gov>

Date: Thu, 30 Mar 2017 16:26:23 -0400

Message-ID: <CAFHw6A-2J69LGjnaeTBKr6hQfJT1CKb n++SGpefwxjxfCh6Rglmail.gmail.com>

Subject: FOIA Request Consultation in Litigation

To: <foiastatus@state.gov>, <eric.stein@state.gov>

CC: Ruth Ann Lowery - NOAA Federal <ruthann.lowery@noaa.gov>, Maria Williams -
NOAA Federal <Maria.Williams@noaa.gov>, Lola Stith - NOAA Affiliate

<lola.m.stith@noaa.gov>

Content-Type: multipart/mixed; boundary="001all4b7e2a2e1175054bf884eb"

Return-Path: mark.graffl@noaa.gov



Reporting-MTA: dns;state.gov
Received-From-MTA: dns;EEMAILINLINEOS.state.gov
Arrival-Date: Thu, 30 Mar 2017 20:29:14 +0000

Original-Recipient: rfc822;eric.stein@state.gov

Final-Recipient: rfc822;eric.stein@state.gov

Action: failed

Status: 5.1.1

Diagnostic-Code: smtp;550 5.1.1 RESOLVER.ADR.RecipNotFound; not found



From: Mark Graff - NOAA Federal <mark.graff@noaa.gov>

Sent: Thu, 30 Mar 2017 16:26:23 -0400

Subject: FOIA Request Consultation in Litigation

To: <foiastatus@state.gov>, <eric.stein@state.gov>

Cc: Ruth Ann Lowery - NOAA Federal <ruthann.lowery@noaa.gov>, "Maria Williams - NOAA Federal"
<Maria.Williams@noaa.gov>, Lola Stith - NOAA Affiliate <lola.m.stith@noaa.gov>

Pages from 1st Interim Release Combined.pdf

New Judicial Watch Request.pdf

Good Afternoon Mr. Stein,

I |20k you and best regards,

Mark H. Graff

FOIA Officer/Bureau Chief Privacy Officer (BCPO)
National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration
(301) 628-5658 (O)

IR (C)

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail message is intended only for the named recipients. It contains information that may be confidential, privileged, attorney work product, or
otherwise exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you have received this message in error, are not a named recipient, or are not the employee or agent responsible

for delivering this message to a named recipient, be advised that any review, disclosure, use, dissemination, distribution, or reproduction of this message or its contents is strictly
prohibited. Please notify us immediately that you have received this message in error, and delete the message.
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




From: Corinne Brown - NOAA Federal <corinne.brown@noaa.gov>

Sent: Thursday, March 30, 2017 6:23 PM
To: Kimberly Katzenbarger - NOAA Federal
Cc: Heather Sagar - NOAA Federal; John Almeida - NOAA Federal; Ayeisha Brinson - NOAA

Federal; Jeff Lonergan - NOAA Federal; Stephen Lipps - NOAA Federal; Alesia Read -
NOAA Federal; Brianne Szczepanek - NOAA Federal; Mark Graff - NOAA Federal; Robert
Moller - NOAA Federal; Amanda Patterson - NOAA Federal; Samuel Dixon - NOAA

Affiliate
Subject: RE: NE Monuments FOIA batching and review
Attachments: Clearwell BASIC Reviewer Guide V1.pdf; Reviewing by Discussion Chain.docx

Sorry for my delayed response — swamped by others.

Several things | need to mention:
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Please let me know if you have questions! | am out Monday but back in Tuesday.

Corinne

Corinne Brown

NOAA Fisheries MB7
Program Manager
209-283-0807 (PST)

From: Kimberly Katzenbarger - NOAA Federal [mailto:kimberly.katzenbarger@noaa.gov]

Sent: Thursday, March 30, 2017 7:04 AM

To: Samuel Dixon

Cc: Heather Sagar - NOAA Federal; John Almeida - NOAA Federal; Corinne Brown - NOAA Federal; Ayeisha Brinson -
NOAA Federal; Jeff Lonergan - NOAA Federal; Stephen Lipps - NOAA Federal; Alesia Read - NOAA Federal; Brianne
Szczepanek - NOAA Federal; Mark Graff - NOAA Federal; Robert Moller - NOAA Federal

Subject: Re: NE Monuments FOIA batching and review

Good very early morning to you Corinne! Thanks for the batching.
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On Thu, Mar 30, 2017 at 9:31 AM, Samuel Dixon <samuel.dixon@noaa.gov> wrote:
I'll take a look and see if | can figure it out, but this may need Corinne's expertise.

Samuel Dixon

Contractor - IBSS Corp
NMFS Assistant FOIA Liaison
(301) 427-8739

samuel.dixon@noaa.gov

On Thu, Mar 30, 2017 at 9:25 AM, Heather Sagar - NOAA Federal <heather.sagar@noaa.gov> wrote:
Thanks John!

N  ['m just &

beginner so Im not sure how to do that. It would be greatly appreciated!

Thanks for your quick response!

On Thu, Mar 30, 2017 at 9:18 AM, John Almeida - NOAA Federal <john.almeida@noaa.gov> wrote:

On Thu, Mar 30, 2017 at 9:12 AM, Heather Sagar - NOAA Federal <heather.sagar@noaa.gov> wrote:
Thanks Corinne-

I have some questions for the lawyers:
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On Wed, Mar 29, 2017 at 11:48 PM, Corinne Brown - NOAA Federal <corinne.brown@noaa.gov> wrote:

OK Folks



Let me know if you want me to change any folder names — that is easy.

Corinne Brown
NOAA Fisheries MB7
Program Manager

209-283-0807 (PST)

From: Ayeisha Brinson - NOAA Federal [mailto:ayeisha.brinson@noaa.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, March 28, 2017 3:01 PM

To: Jeff Lonergan - NOAA Federal; Stephen Lipps - NOAA Federal; Alesia Read - NOAA Federal; Brianne Szczepanek -
NOAA Federal; Corinne Brown - NOAA Federal; Heather Sagar - NOAA Federal; John Almeida - NOAA Federal; Kimberly
Katzenbarger - NOAA FEDERAL; Mark Graff - NOAA Federal; Robert Moller; Samuel Dixon

Subject: NE Monuments FOIA batching and review

Thank you for joining today's call and for your patience with the various technical issues of the day. A few
people had to jump off as we ran over time and I wanted to recap our process going forward.



Thank you again!

Best,

Ayeisha

Ayeisha A. Brinson, Ph.D.

On detail to the:

Deputy Under Secretary

National Oceanic & Atmospheric Administration (NOAA)
U.S. Department of Commerce

14th and Constitution Ave. NW, HCHB 58012RA

Washington, D.C. 20230

Phone: 202-482-4569

Economist

NOAA Fisheries, Office of Science & Technology
ayeisha.brinson@noaa.gov




Heather L. Sagar

Senior Policy Advisor

NOAA Fisheries Service

1315 East-West Highway, SSMC3 Room 14470
Silver Spring, Maryland 20910

Phone: (301) 427-8019

Cell B

Heather L. Sagar

Senior Policy Advisor

NOAA Fisheries Service

1315 East-West Highway, SSMC3 Room 14470
Silver Spring, Maryland 20910

Phone: (301) 427-8019

Cell M

Kimberly Katzenbarger, Attorney

National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration
Office of General Counsel, Natural Resources Section
1315 East West Hwy, Suite 15104

Silver Spring, MD 20910-3282

Desk: 301-713-7448

Cell

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail message is intended only for the named recipients. It contains information that may be
confidential, privileged, attorney work product, or otherwise exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you have received this
message in error, are not a named recipient, or are not the employee or agent responsible for delivering this message to a named
recipient, be advised that any review, disclosure, use, dissemination, distribution, or reproduction of this message or its contents is
strictly prohibited. Please notify us immediately that you have received this message in error, and delete the message.
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Introduction

Clearwell is the NMFS standard for processing Freedom of Information Act Requests
(FOIAs). Many sites use it to process ARs and Litigations as well. This document is
intended to cover the basics of reviewing documents in Clearwell. It is not meant to be a
FOIA guide. For FOIA and related exemption questions please consult with your
local FOIA expert or your General Counsel. Although Clearwell is web-based, there
are several things that must be installed on your desktop to ensure Clearwell works
properly. You will need the Clearwell ActiveX plugin and the Reasons.ini file. Contact
your local IT Helpdesk for these. If you have Clearwell questions or need training
contact your local Clearwell System Manager.

Loggding in
1. Using INTERNET EXPLORER go to the URL of your Clearwell Site.

2. Login using your Google email username and password
(Email address minus “@noaa.gov” and Google email password)

NOTE: Keep in mind that you will not find a Clearwell icon on your desktop. Clearwell must be
accessed using a URL in Internet Explorer. Access must be from a NMFS network or via VPN. If
your first attempt to log on fails, please try again before contacting the Clearwell System Manager.
At some locations, Clearwell always fails the first time.



A successful login to Clearwell brings you to a screen that includes the example window shown below
(exact location depends on the access level you have):

Select the drop down arrow. If you have access to more than one case, highlight the name of the case
you want.

NOTE: The Sandbox Test Case is a practice case that you can use to become familiar with Clearwell. Most
training for Clearwell will use this practice case.

After you select your case, select the “Analysis and Review Tab.” This is where you will spend all of your
reviewing time.

Logging Out - Don’t lose your place!

Clearwell will prompt you upon exit “do you want to save your current search state so that you can start at
the same place when you log in again?”

O

Select YES. When you log into the system (the next time), you will be asked if you want to return to the
same place where you left off.

O



UNDERSTANDING THE ANALYSIS AND REVIEW INTERFACE

The screen will look like the one below:

Leave the search field blank and select “Search.” You will see the list of all documents in the case.

NOTE: With the search field empty, selecting Search also acts as a Refres
screen to show all documents.

HELP




Document versus ltem

112 DOCUMENTS (loose documents or document families)

157 ITEMS (counts the attachments as separate items from the e-mail)

In Clearwell terminology, there is a major difference between an item and a document. A document is
a single loose document or an email with all of its attachments. An email with no attachments is one
document. An email with 2 attachments is one document (also known as an email family). In the case
of the email with 2 attachments, the email and each attachment is a separate item, for a total of 3

items.

** Think of the number of items as the number of things that have to be individually
reviewed!!!



Reviewing Documents

From the document list as shown below, select "Review" from above the list of documents to start
reviewing with the first document or “Review” at the far right of the document you wish to specifically
review. The document will open in “Text” mode. Using the pull down arrow at the top left of the
screen, next to "View:" select "Native/Image" view.

Note: If you can’t see the document in Native/lmage mode you probably need the

Select to review all items
starting with the first

Select to review
an individual item

ActiveX plugin. Contact your IT Helpdesk and ask for the Clearwell ActiveX plugin and the

Clearwell Reasons.ini file.)




Now select Redaction/Default view

Below is what Redaction View looks like:

Redactfon Tools

Keep in mind that “ltem Notes”
will print on the index. Discuss
how the Notes field will be
used prior to starting review of
documents. Many people use
Iltem Note to enter a
description of the document at
review time.

1l

Tagging Box

_ box
items

similar
and

Attachments



Tagaing Documents
The reviewer, subject matter expert and/or GC will determine if a document is responsive to the case.

If an item is fully or partially redacted it must be tagged AND redacted. These are two operations.
The redaction tools are to the left of the document. Redacting blacks out portions of text on the
document itself. Tagging adds the metadata to the document about its releasability and, if
redacted, specifically why. This metadata is then written to the index. Tagging is done to the right
of the document in the “Tagging Box”.

At the beginning of the case, the Tags can be altered if it makes them more appropriate. If you
choose to use this option, remember that it must be requested before Tagging and Redactions
begin.



The NMFS Standard FOIA Tag Template

A complete FOIA tag set is shown below. The AR tag set is very similar. The AR tags use words
instead of (b) references (eg "PII" instead of (B)(6)).

The Item Note box can be a great resource - allowing you to
add document-specific information or make notes about the
document that will show up on the index.




Uncertain how to taq

If you are checking the “Uncertain” block, you must state “why or who needs to be consulted” and
then skip to next document. When your question/problem has been cleared you must uncheck
“Uncertain” box and select the final tag(s) for the document.

10



NOTES:
1. The “No Selection” tag is a system default that indicates that the document has not yet
been tagged.
2. If you select a lower level tag, Clearwell will automatically fill the tags above it — saving you a
few steps.

Remember to SAVE after every tag!!!

4. Emails with attachments: the attachments have the same Clearwell ID number as the parent
item. You cannot search directly on an attachment number (eg 0.7.647.5027-000001) but if
you search on the parent (0.7.647.5027) then you can go to the attachment.

5. You can tell if the document has been successfully tagged if you see the blue tag in the item

w

header. If you hover over the tag a window will be displayed identifying how the item is tagged.

Exemption Rationales

Most tags have a text block for you to enter the rationale for claiming the exemption. The tags
are setup so you cannot continue until you have entered a rationale. Examples of rationales
include: birthdate, observer data, attorney comments on draft document, etc.

A

11



Multiple Exemptions

An item might have more than one EXEMPTION. Make sure the tagged exemptions are in

agreement with the exemption(s) you stamped on the document when redacting. Be certain to save
after each tag and each redaction!

Redacting Documents
If an item is tagged fully or partially redacted, it must be physically redacted (blacked out) as well. This is
very important! It is a TWO step process!
NOTE: If you have multiple partial redactions in an item, save after each to ensure all redactions are
completed correctly.

The Redaction Interface

12
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Redact Whole Item Discussion

As you can see from the lined out text above, there are two ways to redact an entire item:
1. Actions>Redact Whole Document OR
2. The Redaction Tool "Redact Pages" and select "All Pages"

ALWAYS use Redaction Tool "Redact Pages" and select "All Pages"

Why?

* Actions>Redact Whole Document replaces all of the pages with one blank page no matter

how many pages there are, therefore the item gets one BATES number. Also, this method

does not allow a Reason stamp on each page as required by FOIA rules.

* Redact Pages>All Pages blacks out and BATES numbers each page of the item and has a
drop-down Reasons box to select from so the Reason will be stamped on each blacked out page.

While BATES numbering may not be important for a FOIA, if that FOIA is appealed or if it
ultimately becomes an AR, BATES stamping becomes very important. If Actions>Redact
Whole Document was used in the FOIA, someone would have to go back and change
them all to Redact Pages>All Pages. Redact Pages>All Pages works for both FOIAs and
ARs.

When editing someone
else's redactions, hold down
the SHIFT key when
selecting the redaction to
gain control of the redaction
and be able to change/
delete the redaction.

When deleting all
redactions from an item, it
is OK to do it this way.

16



Drop Down Reason Box

When you redact any portion or all of a document, it must be stamped with the FOIA
Exemption that justifies the redaction. Obviously then, the Reason when you are doing a
redaction and the Tag on the right hand side of the screen must match.

NOTE: If you have an empty Reasons drop down box, call your IT Helpdesk and tell them that
you need the Clearwell Reasons.ini file.

-—
O

Redaction Display Options

17



Deduplication

Clearwell automatically deduplicates items loaded into a case. For an item to be a duplicate
it must be EXACTLY the same. For a loose document this means the exact same title, size,
date modified, etc. For an email this means that the Subject, Date and Time Sent, From, To,
Cc and all of the attachments must be identical to another email. Although emails often
contain identical attachments, if any other part of the email is not the same, it is not a
duplicate. Clearwell never deduplicates out an attachment. Email families are always left in-
tact.

18



Filters:

If there is a number next to <Not
Tagged> then there are untagged
documents. Click on the number (7) to
bring up just those items that are not yet
tagged.

You can find all items tagged a certain
way. 22 is the number of items tagged

<: partially redacted/(b)(5)/ACP

(—

The number 1 next to Software Technical
Problem indicates that there is one
document that won’t display as normal
and needs IT attention.

See what domain emails are from (eg noaa.gov or dot.gov or
usacoe.gov or gmail.com). This is a good way to quickly identify
email that most likely has other agency implications.

Quickly find emails sent from specific people.

19



Advanced Search

Running a search in Clearwell is easy! There are several ways you can search depending on what
you are looking for. Below is a screen shot of the Advanced Search Screen. There are many

options. For more information about using the Advanced Search feature please see page 86 of the
Symantec eDiscovery User Guide 8.1.1

https://clearwelldocs.symantec.com/manuals/8.1.1/UserGuide.pdf

Comments on this document

If you have comments on or suggestions for improving this document please contact:
Corinne Brown at corinne.brown@noaa.gov

20
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r Review Mode

© Note: Certain documents in Review Mode may be
unavailable if they have not been designated for review.

GettinG Started

c Run a search query or open your review folder.
Q Open Review Mode. (In 8.0: also expand the collapsed filter pane)
© View documents in Native/Image View.

o Undock the Tagging & Related Items windows.
o Collapse the filter pane.

review tips & tricks
Expand & Collapse the Tag

Decision Tree
You can open the entire

decision tree by clicking the
+button.

Use Hit Highlighting
Use the arrow buttons or keyboard
shortcuts to display the next hit.

)

= J
r p= o

taGGinG documents ViewinG related itemS

Tags are a simple way to ' '

indicate the status and The Related Items window accelerates review by

relevance of a document. providing a single place to view everything related to

Tags enable you to adocument.

classn;y t:.ocumint.s based Attachments, Discussions,

on Ze fgc Ignbcrl eria Topics, Similar Docs,

p;e -e .|r;e t v your case Folders, Tag History, and

acministrator: Custom Attributes are all

Totag adocument: accessible from Related

Select a tag Items enabling you to view,

Click the Tag button to tag, and bulk tag without

savetheselection. changing modes.
e —

+ Circle arrow buttons move to the
next, or previous hit.

+ Arrows surrounding the document
number field move to the next,
or previous document.

View Attachments before clicking
Next Document

Choose your View mode
deliberately:

Text Mode. Faster display and
multicolor highlighting.

Native Mode. Faster review by
displaying messages in full,
native fidelity.

Sort Records Chronologically
Beforeentering Review Mode, you
cansort your records by date.

Keyboard Shortcuts:

F11 hides browser toolbar

ALT+N displays next document
ALT+P displays previous document
ALT+T saves marked tags

ALT Y displays next hit

ALT Adisplays previous hit



Redaction Mode

if they have not been designated for review.

o Note: Redaction Mode may be unavailable for certain documents

GettinG Started

1. Open Redaction Mode.
(View:>Redaction >set_name)

2. Redactthe documentusingthe
Redactiondrawingtools.

3. Save your redactions.

4. Use the Thumbnail & Verification
views to review your redactions.

5. Produce the document to burn in
your redactions.

edit Tool
Select Redactions

Basic Tools
Redact Area

Redact Text
Allow Area

SeaRch-Based RedacTion
Redact Privacy Data

Find and Redact

Buik RedacTion

Redact Section

Redact Page

Is

VerifyinG FedactionS

E Use thumbnail view to quickly see
what has been redacted within long
documents. Pageswithredactions
have an exclamation pointand

highlighted border.

M‘Verify redaction
accuracy by
stepping through
documentsor
searching based on
case-specific criteria]

Expand
Window

L

Fedaction tips & tricks

For a faster redaction session, cache the review set first.

The Auto-save feature automatically saves your redactions
when you move to the next document.

You can redact an entire document two ways:

Redact whole document (preferred).

Produced document is replaced with a single slipsheet.

RedactPages

All pages print with black redaction fields. This option is
available from the vertical Redaction tool bar.

Redactions should be either black or white.
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Reviewing by Discussion Chain

1. Go to the Discussions tab

2. Goto Thread

3. Review each part of the chain to find ones that have all parts of the chain above included and put a check
in the box next to the ones that just contain pieces of the chain (be careful to check that attachments are
still part of lower level parts of the chain). NOTE: Parts of the chain with boxes that are grayed out are
messages that Clearwell was able to derive from other parts of the chain but don’t actually exist. Therefore

they cannot be checked/tagged/redacted.



4. Using the dropdown arrow at the right side of the Actions box, select TAG

5. Enure the number of Selected Itemss is what you intend. UNCHECK Document Families and Discussion
Threads!! Leave Sample at 100% (always!). Click on the tag Near Duplicate or Part of an Email Chain and
then Check. Don’t bother to send a summary because Clearwell can’t communicate with Google email.

Select OK.



6. You will now see that the selected parts of the chain aretagged.

7. Select one of the parts of the chain not tagged and highlight the Clearwell ID so you can copy it.



8. Type ID: in the Search box at the top of the screen and paste the CW DoclD just to the right of ID: (no
space). Select Search.

9. That one document appears on the screen.

10. Click on the Documents tab. The item can now be viewed in Redaction View and tagged/redacted.



11. Return to List View

12. Return to the Discussions Tab

13. Click on the item name to return to the Discussion View.

14. Repeat until all parts of the chain are tagged or grayed out by Clearwell.



From: Kelton, Cindy (Federal) <ckelton@doc.gov>

Sent: Friday, March 31, 2017 9:05 AM

To: tknudson@cironline.org

Cc: Graff, Mark (Federal)

Subject: FOIA Appeal DOC-NOAA-2016-000196 - Final Disposition
Attachments: DOC-NOAA-2016-000196 - Final Disposition.pdf

Mr. Knudson,

Please find attached the final disposition for FOIA appeal DOC-NOAA-201-000196.
Thanks,

Cindy Kelton
Administrative Assistant
Department of Commerce
Office of General Counsel
LEO/FOIA Group
202-482-8103

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail message is intended only for the named recipients. It contains information that may be
confidential, privileged, attorney work product, or otherwise exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you have received
this message in error, are not a named recipient, or are not the employee or agent responsible for delivering this message to
a named recipient, be advised that any review, disclosure, use, dissemination, distribution, or reproduction of this message or its
contents is strictly prohibited. Please notify us immediately that you have received this message in error, and delete the message.



























From: Torczon, Andrea (Federal) <aTorczon@doc.gov>

Sent: Friday, March 31, 2017 11:01 AM

To: Lowery, Ruth Ann (Federal)

Cc: Graff, Mark (Federal); Nathanson, Stacey (Federal); Almeida, John (Federal)
Subject: RE: FW: FOIA Appeal re: Request # DOC-NOAA-2016-000605
Attachments: 2017.02.13 DOC-NOAA-2016-000605 SPOR Policy Appeal Letter (1).pdf
Ruth Ann,

Yes, a phone call next week would be great. My schedule looks good except for mid-day on Wednesday.
Attached is a copy of the appeal.

Thank you.

Andrea

Andrea Torczon

Senior Attorney

General Law Division

Office of the General Counsel
U.S. Department of Commerce
202-482-8028

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

From: Ruth Ann Lowery - NOAA Federal [mailto:ruthann.lowery@noaa.gov]

Sent: Friday, March 31, 2017 10:50 AM

To: Torczon, Andrea (Federal) <aTorczon@doc.gov>

Cc: Graff, Mark (Federal) <Mark.Graff@noaa.gov>; Nathanson, Stacey (Federal) <Stacey.Nathanson@noaa.gov>;
Almeida, John (Federal) <John.Almeida@noaa.gov>

Subject: FW: FW: FOIA Appeal re: Request # DOC-NOAA-2016-000605

Hi, Andrea,

I am an attorney with NOAA GC who worked on the above-referenced matter [
e
e

Thanks,

Ruth Ann

Ruth Ann Lowery, Attorney-Advisor



NOAA Office of General Counsel

Fisheries & Protected Resources Section

1315 East-West Highway, SSMC Ill, Room 15114
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

Date: Thu, Mar 30, 2017 at 10:54 AM

Subject: Re: FOIA Appeal re: Request # DOC-NOAA-2016-000605

To: "Torczon, Andrea (Federal)" <aTorczon@doc.gov>

Cc: Lamar Turner - NOAA Federal <lamar.turner@noaa.gov>, Samuel Dixon - NOAA Affiliate
<samuel.dixon@noaa.gov>, Lola Stith - NOAA Affiliate <lola.m.stith@noaa.gov>, Robert Swisher - NOAA
Federal <robert.swisher(@noaa.gov>

Hello Andrea,

. Please let me

know if you need me to dig deeper on this one.

Mark H. Graff
FOIA Officer/Bureau Chief Privacy Officer (BCPO)
National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration

(301) 628-5658 (O)

IS ()




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

On Thu, Mar 30, 2017 at 8:31 AM, Torczon, Andrea (Federal) <aTorczon@doc.gov> wrote:

Mark,

I am helping the OGC FOIA Team with FOIA appeals, and I have been assigned to work on an appeal by
Margaret Townsend of the Center for Biological Diversity concerning FOIA Request DOC-NOAA-2016-
000605.

The request is for records concerning interpretation of the phrase “Significant Portion of Its Range” in the
Endangered Species Act.

Thank you!

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

"Opportunity: when nothing is sure, everything is possible" ... Margaret Dabbler
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Jerenda Burroughs

FOIA Admin & Point of Contact / Planning & Program Coordination Division (PR4)
Contractor

IBSS

In support of

National Marine Fisheries Service

Office of Protected Resources

301-427-8421



February 13, 2017

VIA OVERNIGHT DELIVERY AND ELECTRONIC MAIL

Assistant General Counsel for Litigation, Employment, and Oversight
U.S. Department of Commerce

Office of General Counsel

Room 5875

14th and Constitution Avenue, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20230

FOIA Appeals@doc.gov

Re: FREEDOM OF INFORMATION APPEAL: DOC-NOAA-2016-000605 (SPOR Policy)

Dear Assistant General Counsel:

On behalf of the Center for Biological Diversity (“Center”), I appeal the U.S. Department of
Commerce, National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration’s (“NOAA”) response to the
Center’s request for records pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act, 5 U.S.C. § 552, as
amended (“FOIA”), assigned FOIA Request tracking number DOC-NOAA-2016-000605
(“FOIA Request”). For the reasons set forth below, NOAA has violated FOIA by: (1) failing to
conduct an adequate search for all responsive records; (2) failing to prove that it may withhold
portions of records pursuant to FOIA Exemption 5, 5 U.S.C. § 552(b)(5); (3) improperly
redacting information that it referred to partner agencies; and (4) failing to provide all reasonably
segregable portions of any lawfully-exempt records. The Center is hopeful that NOAA will
work to remedy these issues to facilitate FOIA’s presumption of openness.

You have 20 working days to respond to this appeal. You are advised that the Center intends to
pursue legal action if NOAA does not remedy its FOIA violations by conducting a search
reasonably calculated to uncover all relevant records and by disclosing all portions of responsive
records immediately, in accordance with FOIA’s disclosure mandate and federal policies, or at a
minimum, justifying its withholding of this information from disclosure.

FACTUAL BACKGROUND

On February 9, 2016, the Center sent via email a request pursuant to FOIA, to NOAA.
Attachment A (The Center’s February 9, 2016 FOIA Request Email to NOAA). The Center
requested all records from NOAA related to the Joint Policy on Interpretation of the Phrase
“Significant Portion of Its Range” in the Endangered Species Act’s Definitions of “Endangered
Species” and “Threatened Species.” 79 Fed. Reg. 37,578 (July 1, 2014); 76 Fed. Reg. 76,987
(Dec. 9, 2011), and all records related to, concerning, and/or generated by or in connection with




the Significant Portion of Range Team consisting of representatives from the U.S. Fish and
Wildlife Service and NOAA Fisheries (or National Marine Fisheries Service’s (“NMFS”)). Id.

On February 10, 2016, NOAA sent an email requesting that the FOIA request be submitted via
FOIAOnline. Attachment B (NOAA’s February 10, 2016 Email to the Center). The Center
resubmitted the FOIA request via FOIAOnline the same day, and NOAA responded with an
email acknowledging receipt of the request and assigning it tracking number DOC-NOAA-2016-
000605. Attachment C (NOAA'’s February 10, 2016 Acknowledgement Email to the Center).

On February 16, 2016, NOAA FOIA Officer Mark Graff sent a letter via FOIAOnline
confirming that NOAA had granted the Center’s fee waiver request. Attachment D (NOAA’s
February 16, 2016 Fee Waiver Grant Letter to the Center).

On February 17, 2016, NMFS’s FOIA Coordinator Lamar Turner sent a letter via email
acknowledging the Center’s FOIA request and confirming NOAA’s grant of the fee waiver.
Attachment E (NOAA’s February 17, 2016 Acknowledgement and Fee Waiver Grant Letter).

On March 9, 2016, Mr. Turner sent another letter via email to the Center stating that the FOIA
request would require an additional 10-day extension as allowed under 15 C.F.R. § 4.6(¢).
Attachment F (NOAA’s March 9, 2016 Letter Requesting 10-Day Extension). The letter also
provided an estimated date of completion of a determination on the FOIA Request of March 29,
2016. Id.

On March 11, 2016, NOAA’s Attorney Advisor in the Office of General Counsel Ruth Ann
Lowery sent an email detailing the content of a phone call with me earlier that day concerning
updating the estimated completion date and narrowing the scope of the FOIA request.
Attachment G (NOAA’s March 11, 2016 Email Memorializing Phone Call). Ms. Lowery
estimated that only the first release of records would be ready by the March 29, 2016 due date,
and not the entire release. Id. She also proposed to exclude “emails of the persons who are no
longer at NOAA from further search at this time.” Id.

On March 14, 2016, I replied to Ms. Lowery March 11, 2016, email confirming the scope of the
FOIA request. Attachment H (The Center’s March 14, 2016 Email to NOAA Confirming Scope
of FOIA Request). In the email, I agreed to limit the scope of the FOIA Request “to the date of
publication of the proposed rule,” and emphasized that the Center “would still like to receive all
records from around and just before the time that the 2010 white paper was written,” which
“would initially narrow the scope of the [] FOIA [Request] with the notion that we would still
ultimately like to receive all records responsive to this request.” /d. The email did not agree to
exclude emails of deceased or departed persons no longer at NOAA. Id.

On March 30, 2016, Mr. Turner sent an email explaining that NOAA would need more time to
process the FOIA request due to the complex nature of the request and because NOAA’s
“capabilities have been slowed” due to a planned upgrade to the agency’s Clearwell document
management system, which took the system offline for a period of time and “affected [NOAA’s]
ability to work with the documents already loaded for the administrative record for the
Significant Portion of its Range Policy as agreed would be [the] starting point” for the agency’s



response. Attachment [ (NOAA’s March 30, 2016 Email to the Center Requesting More Time).
That same day, Mr. Turner sent another email referencing DOC-NOAA-2016-000603, DOC-
NOAA-2016-000604, and DOC-NOAA-2016-000605. Attachment J (NOAA’s March 30, 2016
Email to the Center Requesting More Time for Three Requests). The second email stated that
NOAA would need additional time to respond to all three requests. /d. NOAA did not provide
an estimated date of completion of a determination on the FOIA Request in either email. /d.

On June 8, 2016, I sent Mr. Turner an email requesting a status update and an estimated date of
completion of a determination on the FOIA Request, and Mr. Turner replied on June 13, 2016
notifying me that the first release was available on FOIAOnline. Attachment K (The Center and
NOAA'’s June 21016 Email Chain Discussing Release of Records to FOIAOnline). Apparently,
on June 3, 2016, Mr. Turner uploaded the first release of 37 records to FOIAOnline, but the
Center did not receive notification that the records were available.

On June 28, 2016, Mr. Turner sent me a letter notifying me of the second release of records to
FOIAOnline. Attachment L (NOAA'’s June 28, 2016 Email Notifying the Center of Released
Records to FOIAOnline).

On August 11, 2016, Samuel Dixon, Contractor with the International Business Sales and
Services Corporation and NMFS’s Assistant FOIA Liaison, sent an email requesting to combine
FOIA requests DOC-NOAA-2016-00603, DOC-NOAA-2016-00603, and DOC-NOAA-2016-
00603. Attachment M (NOAA’s August 11, 2016 Email Requesting to Combine the Center’s
FOIA Requests). On August 12, 2016, I replied with a request for clarification regarding
reasoning and process for the combination of the multiple FOIA requests. Attachment N (The
Center’s August 12, 2016 Reply Email to NOAA).

On October 3, 2016, after 35 workdays had passed with no further response from NOAA, I sent a
letter on behalf of the Center notifying NOAA that it had violated FOIA’s statutory deadline for
a final determination and offering to assist the agency with its response to the Center’s FOIA
Request. Attachment O (The Center’s Notice of Deadline Violation Letter and Offer to Assist).

On November 14, 2016, I had a call with Mr. Dixon to discuss the status of NOAA’s response to
the Center’s FOIA Request, during which Mr. Dixon said that there was a response ready to go,
and that we should be getting it that week.

In a letter dated November 14, 2016, NOAA conveyed its final response to the FOIA Request.
Attachment P (NOAA'’s Final Response Letter to the Center). In the final response letter,
NOAA said that because the Center indicated that we were “interested in also receiving
documents dated ‘from around and just before the time that the 2010 white paper was written,’
[NOAA] conducted a new search for and collected documents going back to the start of the joint
drafting team that developed the Policy, which was in October 2009.” Id. NOAA also said that
it “did not search for records of departed or deceased employees.” Id.




THE FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT

The purpose of FOIA is to “to open agency action to the light of public scrutiny.” Dep 't of the
Air Force v. Rose, 425 U.S. 352, 372 (1976). FOIA requires federal agencies to expeditiously
disclose requested information, see 5 U.S.C. § 552, and “mandates a policy of broad disclosure
of government documents.” Church of Scientology v. Dep’t of the Army, 611 F.2d 738, 741 (9th
Cir. 1980). Any inquiry under FOIA brings with it a “strong presumption in favor of
disclosure.” U.S. Dep’t of State v. Ray, 502 U.S. 164, 173 (1991).

On his first day in office, former President Obama reinforced FOIA’s strong presumption of
disclosure with regard to all FOIA decisions. See Presidential Memorandum for Heads of
Executive Departments and Agencies Concerning the Freedom of Information Act, 74 Fed. Reg.
4683 (Jan. 21, 2009) (directing agencies to administer FOIA under a presumption that “[i]n the
face of doubt, openness prevails”). Former Attorney General Eric Holder issued FOIA
guidelines that reinforce a commitment to open government, encouraging federal agencies to
both “make discretionary releases of information” and to “make partial disclosures” when an
agency determines full disclosure is not possible. Former Attorney General Eric Holder’s
Memorandum for Heads of Executive Departments and Agencies (Mar. 19, 2009). In his memo,
the Former Attorney General also announced a “foreseeable harm” standard for defending
agency decisions to withhold information under FOIA. Thus, the DOJ will defend an agency’s
denial of a FOIA request “only if (1) the agency reasonably foresees that disclosure would harm
an interest protected by one of the statutory exemptions, or (2) disclosure is prohibited by law.”
See id.

To that end, nothing in FOIA should be read to “authorize withholding of information or limit
the availability of records to the public, except as specifically stated.” 5 U.S.C. § 552(c).
Congress recognized that in certain, limited instances, records may be exempt from FOIA’s
broad disclosure mandate, and thus created nine categories of exemptions. Id. § 552(b). These
exemptions, however, must be “narrowly construed,” Nat’l Sec. Counselors II, 960 F. Supp. 2d
at 132 (quoting Milner v. Dep’t of the Navy, 131 S. Ct. 1259, 1262 (2011)), so as to ensure that
the “exemptions do not obscure the basic policy that disclosure, not secrecy, is the dominant
objective of the Act.” Dep’t of the Air Force v. Rose, 425 U.S. 352,361 (1976); see also Pub.
Citizen, Inc. v. Office of Mgmt. & Budget, 598 F.3d 865, 869 (D.C. Cir. 2010).

Even where an exemption might otherwise apply, FOIA also provides that agencies “shall”
disclose “[a]ny reasonably segregable portion of a record ... after deletion of the portions which
are exempt ....” 5 U.S.C. § 552(b). As aresult, unless they are “inextricably intertwined with
exempt portions,’” Schiller v. Nat’l Labor Relations Bd., 964 F.2d 1205, 1209 (D.C. Cir. 1991)
(internal citations omitted), agencies must disclose all “purely factual material contained in
deliberative memoranda,” even where the deliberative portions may be withheld. EPA v. Mink,
410 U.S. 73, 87-88 (1972). This “segregability” requirement “applies to all ... documents and
all exemptions in the FOIA.” Schiller, 964 F.2d at 1209, quoting Ctr. for Auto Safety v. EPA,
731 F.2d 16, 21 (D.C. Cir. 1984).

Because FOIA carries a strong presumption of openness, and because “FOIA requesters face an
information asymmetry given that the agency possesses the requested information and decides



whether it should be withheld or disclosed,” COMPTEL v. U.S. Fed. Comm’n Comm., 910 F.
Supp. 2d 100, 111 (D.D.C. 2012) (internal citations omitted), federal agencies bear the burden to
prove the validity of claimed exemptions. Pub. Citizen, 598 F.3d at 869 (citation omitted).

It is well established law that a plaintiff in a FOIA case is entitled to an index identifying the
records and/or portions of records that the defendant agency has withheld. Vaughn v. Rosen (1),
484 F.2d 820 (D.C. Cir. 1973). Moreover, the description of the withheld material must be
“sufficiently specific to permit a reasoned judgment as to whether the material is actually exempt
under FOIA.” Founding Church of Scientology v. Bell, 603 F.2d 945, 949 (D.C. Dir. 1979).
Although this FOIA matter is not yet in litigation, in order to help avoid such an eventuality, it
would be helpful if NOAA would provide an index if it were to decide to continue withholding
of any portions of the requested records.

DISCUSSION

L NOAA DID NOT CONDUCT AN ADEQUATE SEARCH FOR RESPONSIVE
RECORDS.

NOAA failed to conduct an adequate search for responsive records. To achieve FOIA’s core
purpose of disclosure, a federal agency must perform an adequate search for all responsive
records. Founding Church of Scientology of Wash., D.C., Inc. v. Nat’l Sec. Agency, 610 F.2d
824, 837 (D.C. Cir. 1979). The agency “must show that it made a good faith effort to conduct a
search for the requested records, using methods which can be reasonably expected to produce the
information requested.” Oglesby v. Dep’t of the Army, 920 F.2d 57, 68 (D.C. Cir.1990). A court
will apply “a ‘reasonableness’ test” to assess whether an agency’s search for responsive records
was adequate. Campbell v. U.S. Dep’t of Justice, 164 F.3d 20, 27 (D.C. Cir. 1998). This
reasonableness test is “consistent with congressional intent tilting the scale in favor of

disclosure.” Id.

Here, the final response letter that NOAA released contains information that suggests NOAA
failed to conduct an adequate search. Attachment P. For example, the letter states: “As we
discussed, ... we did not search for records of departed or deceased employees.” Id. However,
although NOAA mentioned that there would be difficulty in searching the files of departed or
deceased employees, the Center never agreed that NOAA should not search such files.
Attachment H. In fact, the Center expressly stated that it “would still like to receive all records
from around and just before the time that the 2010 white paper was written,” and that although
the Center agreed to “initially narrow the scope of the [] FOIA [Request],” it did so “with the
notion that we would still ultimately like to receive all records responsive to this request.” I1d.
Hence, it is likely not reasonable to conclude that NOAA conducted an adequate search that was
reasonably calculated to find all records that are responsive to the Center’s request — including
emails, attachments, memoranda, correspondence, meeting notes, draft documents, etc. —
because NOAA did not search files of deceased or departed employees.

Thus, based on available information, NOAA failed to conduct a search that is reasonably
expected to produce all of the requested records. Additionally, because the Center believes there
may be further evidence of NOAA’s inadequate search, the Center reserves its right to pursue



any such additional records once it receives additional records from NOAA and has an
opportunity to review them.

IL. NOAA HAS NOT CARRIED ITS BURDEN TO PROVE THAT IT LAWFULLY
WITHHELD INFORMATION FROM RESPONSIVE RECORDS UNDER THE
DELIBERATIVE PROCESS PRIVILEGE OF EXEMPTION 5.

NOAA failed to prove that the deliberative process privilege of Exemption 5, 5 U.S.C. §
552(b)(5), applies to the records that the agency withheld. NOAA has refused to disclose
portions of responsive records on the grounds that the records are subject to the deliberative
process privilege of FOIA’s Exemption 5, 5 U.S.C. § 552(b)(5) — i.e., the “the ‘withhold it
because you want to’ exemption.” Staff of H. Comm. on Oversight and Gov’t Reform, 114th
Cong., FOIA Is Broken: A Report 1 (2016) at 10 (quoting National Security Archive, The Next
FOIA Fight: The B(5) “Withhold It Because You Want To”” Exemption, Mar. 27, 2014,
https://nsarchive.wordpress.com/2014/03/27/the-next-foia-fight-the-b5-withold-it-because-you-
want-toexemption/).

Federal agencies bear the burden to prove the validity of claimed exemptions. Pub. Citizen, 598
F.3d at 869 (citation omitted). Accordingly, an agency must provide a sufficiently detailed
explanation to justify each exemption. Nat’l Sec. Counselors II, 960 F. Supp. 2d at 132 (citing
ACLUv. U.S. Dep’t of Def., 628 F.3d 612, 619 (D.C. Cir. 2011)). The agency must “describe]| |
the documents withheld or redacted and the FOIA exemptions invoked, and explain[] why each
exemption applies.” Prison Legal News v. Samuels, 787 F.3d 1142, 1145 n.1 (D.C. Cir. 2015).

An agency can only meet its burden to show that a record may be withheld under the deliberative
process privilege where it can demonstrate that the record is both “‘predecisional’ — [i.e.] it was
generated before the adoption of an agency policy — and [ ] is ‘deliberative’ — [i.e.] reflects the
give-and-take of the consultative process.” Ctr. for Biological Diversity v. U.S. Marine Corps,
No. 00-2387, 2003 U.S. Dist. LEXIS 26856, *12-13 (D.D.C. Aug. 21, 2003) (quoting Coastal
States, 617 F.2d at 866); Abtew v. U.S. Dep’t of Homeland Sec., 808 F.3d 895, 898 (D.C. Cir.
2015) (to qualify for the privilege, a record must be “both pre-decisional and deliberative”)
(citing Coastal States, 617 F.2d at 866) (emphasis added). Portions of a record are “deliberative”
when they involve opinions or are recommendatory in nature. U.S. Department of Justice Guide
to the Freedom of Information Act 26 (July 24, 2013), available at
http://www.justice.gov/oip/doj-guide-freedom-information-act-0 (hereinafter DOJ Guide).

The D.C. Circuit Court of Appeals has held that records qualify as deliberative only if they
“reflect[] advisory opinions, recommendations, and deliberations comprising part of a process by
which governmental decisions and policies are formulated.” Taxation With Representation Fund
v. IRS, 646 F.2d 666, 677 (D.C. Cir. 1981). The key factor, the D.C. Circuit has stressed, is the
“role, if any, that the document plays in the process of agency deliberations.” Formaldehyde
Inst. v. HHS, 889 F.2d 1118, 1122 (D.C. Cir. 1989) (internal citations omitted).

Orders, decisions, interpretations or guidelines which have precedential weight are not
deliberative, and are therefore not protected. Schefler v. U.S., 702 £.2d 233 (D.C. Cir. 1983).
Moreover, factual information generally does not fall under the privilege because facts do not



reveal agency process that would expose agency deliberations to any purported “chilling effect.”
DOJ Guide at 26 (factual information is not deliberative); Julian v. U.S. Dept. of Justice, 806
F.2d 1411, 1419 (9th Cir. 1986) (“‘communications containing purely factual material are not
typically within the purview of Exemption 5.”). In fact, FOIA “favor[s] disclosure of factual
documents, or the factual portions of deliberative documents where such a separation is
feasible.” Assembly of Cal. v. U.S. Dept. of Commerce, 968 F.2d 916, 921 (9th Cir. 1992).

To explain how the information qualifies for the privilege, an agency must explain, at a
minimum, what the records consist of —i.e., who generated them, who received them, and what
they contain. Prison Legal News v. Samuels, 787 F.3d at 1145 n.1. Simply reciting the legal
standard for withholding information under an exemption is wholly inadequate for an agency to
overcome FOIA’s strong disclosure presumption and withhold information from records under
the narrowly construed deliberative process privilege. Founding Church of Scientology v. NSA,
610 F.2d at 830 (internal quotations and citation omitted) (“conclusory and generalized
allegations of exemptions are unacceptable™); see also COMPTEL, 910 F. Supp. at 119
(“conclusory assertions of privilege will not suffice to carry the Government’s burden of proof in
defending FOIA cases”); Senate of P.R., 823 F.2d at 585 (emphasis in original) (an assertion of
privilege is “conclusory” when “no factual support is provided for an essential element of the
claimed privilege”).

Here, NOAA provided no detail whatsoever, let alone any justification as to why it may withhold
information from the records. Attachment P. NOAA merely provided the legal standard for the
privilege, and nothing more. /d. NOAA did not indicate how the privilege applies to each
record with specificity, as FOIA requires. Instead, NOAA provided a breakdown of the number
of records with exempted materials and then provided conclusory language to explain the
exemption. For example, NOAA said: “8 documents, totaling 33 pages pursuant to 5 U.S.C. §
552 (b)(5) which exempts from disclosure inter-agency or intra-agency memorandums or letters
which would not be available by law to a party other than an agency in litigation with the
agency. The records are exempted from disclosure by application of the Deliberative Process
Privilege.” Attachment P. This approach is woefully inadequate for NOAA to overcome
FOIA’s strong presumption in favor of disclosure.

Moreover, NOAA did not identify any particular decision, with any specificity, to which the
records are purportedly “predecisional.” Id.; Senate of P.R., 823 F.2d at 585 (agency must be
able to point to a specific agency decision to which a withheld record pertained). Even if NOAA
had claimed that the records were predecisional to a specific decision, the agency still failed to
explain how it may withhold information from records which post-date any decisions, and
therefore cannot be “predecisional.”

The Center requested all records from NOAA related to the Joint Policy on Interpretation of the
Phrase “Significant Portion of Its Range” in the Endangered Species Act’s Definitions of
“Endangered Species” and “Threatened Species,” 79 Fed. Reg. 37,578 (July 1, 2014); 76 Fed.
Reg. 76,987 (Dec. 9, 2011), and all records related to, concerning, and/or generated by or in
connection with the Significant Portion of Range Team consisting of representatives from the
U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service and NOAA Fisheries. Assuming that the withheld portions of
responsive records relate to the ultimate decision about the significant portion of range policy —



which, again, is impossible to ascertain given the paucity of information provided by NOAA in
its final determination letter — then such records likely contain (at least in part) final policy
decision, and the subsequent opinions and discussion in support of those decisions, as well as
general matters of policy or regulatory interpretation which may not be withheld as deliberative.
Ashley v. U.S. Dep’t of Labor, 589 F. Supp. 901, 908 (D.D.C. 1983) (“final opinions ... typically
flow from a superior with policymaking authority to a subordinate who carries out the policy”);
Rockwell Int’l Corp. v. Dep’t of Justice, 235 F.3d 598, 603 (D.C. Cir. 2001) (final opinions, and
discussions that support those decisions, generally must be disclosed).

Where the withheld portions of records also include factual information, NOAA may not
withhold that information that therefore is not “deliberative,” from disclosure under the
deliberative process privilege. Thus, NOAA must promptly release any and all improperly
withheld information, including portions of records.

II1. NOAA IMPROPERLY REDACTED FROM RESPONSIVE RECORDS
INFORMATION THAT IT REFERRED TO OTHER AGENCIES.

NOAA acted improperly by redacting portions of the records that were referred to other
agencies, including the U.S. Department of Interior (“DOI”) and to the U.S. Fish and Wildlife
Service (“FWS”). See, e.g., Attachment F (Sample Redacted Records for Referrals). FOIA does
not provide a valid disclosure exception for records originated by sister agencies that are in
NOAA'’s possession, or that include communications with NOAA personnel. The records are
plainly NOAA agency records subject to disclosure within the meaning of FOIA. Under FOIA,
a record is an agency record if the agency “either create[s] or maintain[s] the record,” and where
the agency is “in control of the requested materials at the time the FOIA request is made.”
Dept’t of Justice v. Tax Analysts, 492 U.S. 136, 144-145 (1989). In Tax Analysts, the Supreme
Court held that “[b]y control we mean that the materials have come into the agency’s possession
in the legitimate conduct of its official duties.” Id. at 145.

Even where it is proper for an agency to refer a FOIA request to another agency, the referring
agency must provide a “reasonable explanation” for its action — including by showing that the
procedure “significantly improves” the process for determining whether the records are to be
released or withheld. McGehee v. Cent. Intelligence Agency, 697 F.2d 1095, 1110 (D.C. Cir.
1983), vacated in part on other grounds, 711 F.2d 1076 (D.C. Cir. 1983).

There is no question that NOAA maintains the records at issue, since the records include
numerous email chains in which NOAA employees are both senders and recipients of the emails
included within the chain. Further, NOAA controls the records because they came into their
possession in the course of the agency discussing with DOI and FWS the Significant Portion of
Range policy. Indeed, there is no statutory or regulatory requirement that NOAA must refer the
emails within the chain to the other agencies. Thus, NOAA must treat the records at issue as
responsive records, regardless of their origin.



IV.  NOAA HAS FAILED TO SHOW THAT THERE ARE NO NON-EXEMPT,
SEGREGABLE PORTIONS OF THE WITHHELD RECORDS.

Even if NOAA had adequately established that withholding information from the responsive
records under the deliberative process privilege of Exemption 5 was proper (which it did not),
NOAA has not carried its burden to prove that any of the records or portions of records were
properly withheld and that there are no reasonably segregable, non-exempt portions, such as
purely factual information. This issue was not even mentioned in the final response letter at all.

FOIA “requires partial disclosure of records reflecting deliberative or policy making processes
on the one hand, and purely factual, investigative matters on the other,” and therefore, NOAA
“has the burden of showing that no segregable information exists.” Ethyl Corp. v. U.S. EPA, 25
F.3d 1241, 1250 (4th Cir. 1994) (internal citations omitted); 5 U.S.C. § 552(b) (“[a]ny
reasonably segregable portion of a record shall be provided to any person requesting such
record”).

Thus, NOAA must disclose all reasonably segregable, non-privileged, and/or factual portions of
all responsive records without further delay.

V. CONCLUSION

As described above, NOAA has not carried its burden to show that it conducted an adequate
search, that it lawfully withheld information from responsive records under the deliberative
process privilege, or that it produced all reasonably-segregable, non-exempt portions of
responsive records. Additionally, NOAA improperly redacted portions of records which it
referred to FWS and DOI and that are plainly NOAA agency records within the meaning of
FOIA. Accordingly, NOAA must immediately provide all of the withheld information. In so
doing, NOAA must also provide an estimated date of completion of its release of the improperly
withheld information. 5 U.S.C. § 552(a)(7)(B).

We expect your timely resolution of this appeal. If you have any questions, please do not
hesitate to contact me at (971) 717-6409 or foia@biologicaldiversity.org. All records and any
related correspondence should be sent to my attention at the address below.

Sincerely,

Margaret E. Townsend

Open Government Staff Attorney

CENTER FOR BIOLOGICAL DIVERSITY
P.O. Box 11374

Portland, OR 97211-0374

(971) 717-6409
foia@biologicaldiversity.org
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February 9, 2016

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL

Mark Graff, FOIA Officer

Public Reference Facility (SOU1000)

1305 East-West Highway, Room 9719 (SSMC3)
Silver Spring, MD 20910

(301) 628-5658

FOIA@noaa.gov

Re: Freedom of Information Act Request: Significant Portion of Range Policy

Dear FOIA Officer:

This is a request under the Freedom of Information Act, 5 U.S.C. § 552, as amended (“FOIA™),
from the Center for Biological Diversity (“Center”), a non-profit organization that works to
secure a future for all species hovering on the brink of extinction through science, law, and
creative media, and to fulfill the continuing educational goals of its membership and the general
public in the process.

REQUESTED RECORDS

The Center requests the following records from the National Oceanic and Atmospheric
Administration, Fisheries Service (“NOAA Fisheries™):

Significant Portion of Range Policy

1. All records related to the Joint Policy on Interpretation of the Phrase ‘‘Significant
Portion of Its Range’” in the Endangered Species Act’s Definitions of “Endangered
Species” and “Threatened Species.” 79 Fed. Reg. 37,578 (July 1, 2014); 76 Fed. Reg.
76,987 (Dec. 9, 2011).

2. All records related to, concerning, and/or generated by or in connection with the
Significant Portion of Range Team consisting of representatives from the U.S. Fish
and Wildlife Service and NOAA Fisheries.

For purposes of this request, “records” is consistent with the meaning of the term under FOIA.
This includes, but is not limited to, documents of any kind including electronic as well as paper
documents, e-mails, writings (handwritten, typed, electronic or otherwise produced, reproduced



or stored), correspondence, letters, memoranda, reports, consultations, papers, studies, notes,
field notes, recordings, telephone conversation recordings, voice mails, telephone logs,
messages, instant messages, G-chats, text messages, chats, telefaxes, data, data bases, drawings,
surveys, graphs, charts, photographs, videos, meeting notes or minutes, electronic and magnetic
recordings of meetings, maps, GIS layers, GPS, UTM, LiDAR, CDs, and any other compilations
of data from which information can be obtained. All of the foregoing is included in this request
if it 1s in NOAA Fisheries’ possession and control. If such records are no longer under the
control of NOAA Fisheries but were at any time, please refer this request to the relevant federal
agency or agencies. This request is being sent to the headquarters for NOAA Fisheries with the
understanding that it will be forwarded to any other agency offices where responsive records
may be located.

This request is not meant to be exclusive of any other records that, although not specially
requested, have a reasonable relationship to the subject matter of this request. If you or your
office have destroyed or determine to withhold any records that could be reasonably construed to
be responsive to this request, I ask that you indicate this fact and the reasons therefore in your
response.

Should you decide to invoke a FOIA exemption, please include in your full or partial denial
letter sufficient information for us to appeal the denial. Please include a detailed ledger which
includes:

1. Basic factual material about each withheld item, including the originator, date,
length, general subject matter, and location of each item; and

2. Complete explanations and justifications for the denial, including the
identification of the category within the governing statutory provision under
which the record (or portion thereof) was withheld and a full explanation of how
each exemption fits the withheld material. Such statements will be helpful in
deciding whether to appeal an adverse determination. Your written justification
may help to avoid litigation.

If you determine that portions of the records requested are exempt from disclosure, please
segregate the exempt portions and mail the remaining records to my attention at the address
below location within the statutory time limit.

The Center is willing to receive responsive records on a rolling basis.

FORMAT OF REQUESTED RECORDS

Under the FOIA, you are obligated to provide the records in a readily-accessible electronic
format and in the format requested. See, e.g., 5 U.S.C. § 552(a)(3)(B) (“In making any record
available to a person under this paragraph, an agency shall provide the record in any form or
format requested by the person if the record is readily reproducible by the agency in that form or
format.”).



The Center would like to receive all responsive records in an electronic PDF format that is text
searchable/OCR formatted. Specifically, we ask that you provide the records as separate .pdf or
other files — i.e., not in “batched” form — and either in: (1) a load-ready format with a CSV file
index or excel spreadsheet; or if that is not possible (2) in PDF format and without the inclusion
of any profiles, embedded files, or portfolios, all of which are not readily accessible with our
record-review software; this is why we are requesting that you provide all records as PDFs (or
Word documents) instead. We would appreciate the inclusion of an index in an Excel format.

RECORD DELIVERY

We appreciate your help in expeditiously obtaining a determination on the requested records. As
mandated in FOIA, we anticipate a reply within 20 working days. 5 U.S.C. § 552(a)(6)(A)(i); 5
C.F.R. § 1303.10(c). Failure to comply within the statutory timeframe may result in the Center
taking additional steps to ensure timely receipt of the requested materials. Please provide a
complete reply as expeditiously as possible. You may email or mail copies of the requested
records to:

Margaret E. Townsend

Center for Biological Diversity

P.O. Box 11374

Portland, OR 97211
mtownsend@biologicaldiversity.org

If you find that this request is unclear, or if the responsive records are voluminous, please call me
at (971) 717-6409 to discuss the scope of this request.

REQUEST FOR FEE WAIVER

FOIA was designed to provide citizens a broad right to access government records. FOIA’s
basic purpose is to “open agency action to the light of public scrutiny,” with a focus on the
public’s “right to be informed about what their government is up to.” U.S. Dep’t of Justice v.
Reporters Comm. for Freedom of Press, 489 U.S. 749, 773-74 (1989) (internal quotation and
citations omitted). In order to provide public access to this information, FOIA’s fee waiver
provision requires that “[dJocuments shall be furnished without any charge or at a [reduced]
charge,” if the request satisfies the standard. 5 U.S.C. § 552(a)(4)(A)(iii)). FOIA’s fee-waiver
requirement is “liberally construed.” Judicial Watch, Inc. v. Rossotti, 326 F.3d 1309, 1310 (D.C.
Cir. 2003); Forest Guardians v. U.S. Dept. of Interior, 416 F.3d 1173, 1178 (10th Cir. 2005).

The fee waiver amendments of 1986 were designed specifically to provide non-profit
organizations such as the Center access to government records without the payment of fees.
Indeed, FOIA’s fee waiver provision was intended “to prevent government agencies from using
high fees to discourage certain types of requesters and requests,” which are “consistently
associated with requests from journalists, scholars, and non-profit public interest groups.”
Ettlinger v. FBI, 596 F.Supp. 867, 872 (D. Mass. 1984) (emphasis added). As one Senator
stated, “[a]gencies should not be allowed to use fees as an offensive weapon against requesters



seeking access to Government information ... .” 132 Cong. Rec. S. 14298 (statement of Senator
Leahy).

Thus, both Congress and the courts are clear in their interpretation that the main legislative
purpose of the amendments is to facilitate access to agency records by “watchdog” organizations,
such as environmental groups, which use FOIA to monitor and challenge government activities.
As a District of Columbia Circuit Court has stated, this waiver provision was added to FOIA “in
an attempt to prevent government agencies from using high fees to discourage certain types of
requesters and requests,” in clear reference to requests from journalists, scholars, and, most
importantly for our purposes, non-profit public-interest groups. Better Gov’t Ass'n v.
Department of State, 780 F.2d 86, 93-94 (D.C. Cir. 1986), quoting Ettlinger v. FBI, 596 F. Supp.
867, 876 (D. Mass. 1984).

1. The Center Qualifies for a Fee Waiver.

Under FOIA, a requester is entitled to a fee waiver when “disclosure of the information is in the
public interest because it is likely to contribute significantly to public understanding of the
operations or activities of the [Federal] government and is not primarily in the commercial
interest of the requester.” 5 U.S.C. § 552(a)(4)(A)(ii1). The Department of Commerce FOIA
regulations at 15 C.F.R. § 4.11(]) establish the same standard.

Thus, NOAA Fisheries must consider four factors to determine whether a request is in the public
interest: (1) whether the subject of the requested records concerns “the operations or activities of
the Federal government,” (2) whether the disclosure is “likely to contribute” to an understanding
of government operations or activities, (3) whether the disclosure “will contribute to public
understanding” of a reasonably broad audience of persons interested in the subject, and (4)
whether the disclosure is likely to contribute “significantly” to public understanding of
government operations or activities. 15 C.F.R. § 4.11(1)(2)(i) — (iv). As shown below, the
Center meets each of these factors.

A. The Subject of This Request Concerns “The Operations and Activities of the
Government.”

The subject matter of this request relates to NOAA Fisheries’ development of a policy for
interpretation of the phrase “significant portion of its range” in the definitions of “endangered”
and “threatened” under the Endangered Species Act (“ESA”). This policy development is a
specific and identifiable activity of the government. See Judicial Watch, 326 F.3d at 1313
(““[R]easonable specificity’ is ‘all that FOIA requires’ with regard to this factor.”) (Internal
quotations omitted).

B. Disclosure is “Likely to Contribute” to an Understanding of Government Operations
or Activities.

The requested records will provide the Center with crucial insight on NOAA Fisheries’
development of a policy for interpretation of the phrase “significant portion of its range” in the
definitions of “endangered” and “threatened” under the ESA (“SPR Policy”). The release of



these records will contribute to better public understanding of NOAA Fisheries’ activities and
operations regarding this policy. Numerous studies have demonstrated that there is broad public
support for the protection of endangered species and biodiversity conservation. The public is
always well served when it knows how government activities, particularly matters touching on
legal and ethical questions, such as the survival and recovery of species, have been conducted.
See Judicial Watch, 326 F.3d at 1314 (“[T]he American people have as much interest in knowing
that key [agency] decisions are free from the taint of conflict of interest as they have in
discovering that they are not.”).

In McClellan Ecological Seepage Situation v. Carlucci, 835 F.2d at 1286, the court made clear
that FOIA’s “legislative history suggests that information [has more potential to contribute to
public understanding] to the degree that the information is new and supports public oversight of
agency operations....” In this instance, the requested records potentially provide new
information about NOAA Fisheries’ actions, especially regarding the protection of endangered
species.

Moreover, the information will provide important oversight of NOAA Fisheries activities by
revealing information on how NOAA Fisheries developed the SPR Policy and the reasons for its
contents. The information we seek is not available in other publicly available records. See
Western Watersheds Project v. Brown, 318 F.Supp.2d 1036, 1040 (D. Idaho 2004) (“WWP
asserted in its initial request that the information requested was either not readily available or
never provided to the public, facts never contradicted by the BLM. Therefore, the Court finds
that WWP adequately demonstrated that the information would contribute significantly to public
understanding.”); see also Community Legal Services v. HUD, 405 F.Supp.2d 553 (D. Pa. 2005)
(“[T]he CLS request would likely shed light on information that is new to the interested
public.”). Finally, this request will also shed light on whether NOAA Fisheries is appropriately
implementing environmental laws, policies, and regulations.

Thus, the requested records are likely to contribute to an understanding of NOAA Fisheries’
operations and activities.

C. Disclosure of the Requested Records Will Contribute to a Reasonably Broad
Audience of Interested Persons’ Understanding of NOAA Fisheries’ Rules and
Policies for Endangered Species Critical Habitat.

Public understanding of NOAA Fisheries’, other federal agencies’, and other parties’
development of a new rule for regulating take of endangered and threatened species will
significantly increase as a result of disclosure, because the requested information will help
determine the activities and plans of NOAA Fisheries in regards to listing determinations for
species under the ESA. Once the public is more aware of actions by NOAA Fisheries, the public
will have a better understanding of NOAA Fisheries’ listing determinations. Then the public can
better gauge whether NOAA Fisheries decisions and activities are appropriate or whether certain
actions should be undertaken.

The records are also certain to shed light on NOAA Fisheries’ compliance with environmental
law. Such public oversight of agency action is vital to our democratic system and clearly



envisioned by the drafters of the FOIA. The Center intends to fulfill its well-established function
of public oversight of agency action. It is irrelevant whether any portion of the Center’s request
may currently be in the public domain, because the Center requests considerably more than any
piece of information that may currently be available to other individuals. Judicial Watch, 326
F.3d at 1315.

In addition, the Center plans to take the information it learns from the disclosed records and
educate the public about listing determinations, and also to educate the public about whether
NOAA Fisheries’ actions are appropriate in light of the known information and the law. The
requested information will make public the information that NOAA Fisheries has and will rely
on, regarding listing determinations. Disclosure of the requested records may provide
information that will significantly enhance the public’s understanding of NOAA Fisheries’ legal
obligations and its protection of endangered and threatened species in general. Even if the
records fail to reveal that certain actions need to be taken does not mean the records do not serve
the public interest. See Judicial Watch, 326 F.3d at 1314.

D. Disclosure is Likely to Contribute Significantly to Public Understanding of
Government Operations or Activities.

The Center is not requesting these records merely for their intrinsic informational value.
Disclosure of the requested records will significantly enhance the public’s understanding of how
NOAA Fisheries developed the rule for documenting allowable take of endangered and
threatened species under the ESA. Indeed, public understanding will be significantly increased
as a result of disclosure because the requested records will help reveal more about NOAA
Fisheries’ compliance with the ESA and how it will make listing determinations. Such public
oversight of agency action is vital to our democratic system and clearly envisioned by the
drafters of FOIA. Thus, the Center meets this factor as well.

11. The Center has a Demonstrated Ability to Disseminate the Requested Information
Broadly.

Public oversight and enhanced understanding of Service duties is necessary. The Center and its
members’ track record of active participation in oversight of governmental agency activities and
its consistent contribution to the public’s understanding of agency activities as compared to the
level of public understanding prior to disclosure are well established. In determining whether the
disclosure of requested information will contribute significantly to public understanding, a
guiding test is whether the requester will disseminate the disclosed records to a reasonably broad
audience of persons who are interested in the subject. Carney v U.S. Dept. of Justice, 19 F.3d
807 (2nd Cir. 1994). The Center need not show how it intends to distribute the requested
information, because “[n]othing in FOIA, the [agency] regulation, or our case law require[s] such
pointless specificity.” Judicial Watch, 326 F.3d at 1314. It is sufficient for the Center to show
how it distributes information to the public generally. /d.

The Center is a non-profit organization that informs, educates, and counsels the public regarding
environmental issues, policies, and laws relating to environmental issues. The Center has been
substantially involved in the management activities of numerous government agencies since



1989, and has consistently displayed its ability to disseminate information granted to it through
FOIA.

In consistently granting the Center’s fee waivers, agencies have recognized that (1) the Center’s
requested information contributes significantly to the public understanding of the operations or
activities of the government, (2) the Center’s requested information enhances the public’s
understanding to a greater degree than currently exists, (3) the Center possesses the expertise to
explain the requested information to the public (e.g., the Center has several staff biologists, staff
attorneys, and media specialists), (4) the Center possesses the ability to disseminate the requested
information to the general public, (5) and that the news media recognizes that the Center is an
established expert in the field of imperiled species, biodiversity, and impacts on protected
species. See http://biologicaldiversity.org/news/breaking/index.html.

The Center’s work appears in more than 2,000 news stories online and in print, radio and TV per
month, including regular reporting in such important outlets as The New York Times, Washington
Post, and Los Angeles Times. Many media outlets have reported on how NOAA Fisheries makes
listing determinations, utilizing information obtained by the Center from federal agencies
including NOAA Fisheries. Records produced by the Center on the status of imperiled species
prepared in light of the requested information will be available on the Center’s website, which is
regularly used by students, journalists, other organizations, and members of the public to obtain
information on the conservation and legal status of rare species, see:
http://www.biologicaldiversity.org/species/index.html. The Center sends out more than 350
email newsletters and action alerts per year to more than 991,000 members and supporters.

Three times a year, the Center sends printed newsletters to more than 50,000 members. More
than 89,500 people have “liked” the Center on Facebook, and there are regular postings
regarding biodiversity protection. The Center also regularly tweets to more than 40,000
followers on Twitter.

In addition, our informational publications supply information not only to our membership, but
also to the memberships of most other conservation organizations, locally as well as nationally.
Our informational publications also contribute information to public media outlets. For example,
information such as that presently requested is often disseminated through our e-mail
biodiversity alerts, which are sent to over 400,000 people approximately once a week, and our
web page, which is accessed more than 2.4 million times each month.

The Center intends to use any or all of these far-reaching media outlets to share with the public
information obtained as a result of this request. The records sought in this FOIA request will be
used to determine the reasons for the contents of the SPR Policy, how NOAA Fisheries
anticipates how listing determinations will be made, and what actions NOAA Fisheries and other
parties are taking regarding anticipated future activities. They will also be used to determine
whether and how NOAA Fisheries is complying with and implementing its obligations under
environmental laws.

Concurrent with any action which the Center may take after obtaining the requested records, the
Center will publicize the reasons for the action and the underlying actions of FWS and/or other
agencies that have prompted the action. This is certain to result in a significant increase in public



understanding of government agency activity, and in particular of NOAA Fisheries’
responsibilities. The Center has enforced or publicized agency compliance with the provisions
of various environmental laws many times through information gained from FOIA requests like
this one, and has also many times publicized the status of species and the conservation measures
being taken on their behalf through information gained from records obtained under FOIA.

Information obtained through this request will likely be disseminated through all of these means.
See Forest Guardians v. DOI, 416 F.3d 1173, 1180 (10th Cir. 2005) (“Among other things,
Forest Guardians publishes an online newsletter, which is e-mailed to more than 2,500 people
and stated that it intends to establish an interactive grazing web site with the information
obtained from the BLM. By demonstrating that the records are meaningfully informative to the
general public and how it will disseminate such information, Forest Guardians has shown that
the requested information is likely to contribute to the public's understanding of the BLM’s
operations and activities.”).

Please note that the request for a fee waiver should not be construed as an extension of time in
which to reply to this FOIA request.

111. Obtaining the Requested Records is of No Commercial Interest to the Center.

Access to government records, disclosure forms, and similar materials through FOIA requests is
essential to the Center’s role of educating the general public. Founded in 1994, the Center is a
501(c)(3) nonprofit conservation organization (EIN: 27-3943866) with more than 991,000
members and online activists dedicated to the protection of endangered and threatened species
and wild places. The Center has no commercial interest and will realize no commercial benefit
from the release of the requested records.

IV. Conclusion

For all of the foregoing reasons, the Center qualifies for a full fee waiver. We hope that NOAA
Fisheries will immediately grant this fee waiver request and begin to search and disclose the
requested records without any unnecessary delays.

If you have any questions, please contact me at (971) 717-6409 or foia@biologicaldiversity.org.
All records and any related correspondence should be sent to my attention at the address below.
If I am unavailable, contact Amy Atwood at (971) 717-6401 or atwood@biologicaldiversity.org.

Sincerely,

Margaret E. Townsend

Open Government Staff Attorney

CENTER FOR BIOLOGICAL DIVERSITY
P.O. Box 11374



Portland, OR 97211-0374
foia@biologicaldiversity.org
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Amy Atwood

From: FOIA Office - NOAA Service Account [foia@noaa.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, February 10, 2016 8:19 AM

To: Amy Atwood

Subject: Re: FOIA Request: Significant Portion of Range Policy

Good morning,

The NOAA FOIA Office uses FOIAonline* which is located at: https://foiaonline.regulations.gov.

Please choose one of these options.

1) Enter your request into FOIAonline as a Guest or establish an account.

2) Reply to this email that you agree to have the NOAA FOIA Office staff copy and paste your request
into FOIAonline for you. This means that you will not be able to take advantage of the benefits of
FOIAonline* Please be sure to include your FOIA request and any necessary attachments with your
reply. Also, please be sure to include full contact information in your reply (full
name/address/phone/email).

Please let us know if you have any questions.

*FOIAonline is a multi-agency FOIA tracking and processing system which provides a single interface through
which you may submit requests to NOAA and other participating agencies. FOIAonline will automatically
provide tracking numbers for requests. Registered users may view the status of all your requests online,
eliminating the wait time for replies from agency staff. It will provide NOAA a convenient place to post FOIA
documents in electronic format after they have been released to the requester. Many users will choose to search
these records before filing requests in the future.

Thank you,

NOAA FOIA Office

On Tue, Feb 9, 2016 at 3:34 PM, Amy Atwood <atwood@biologicaldiversity.org> wrote:




Dear FOIA Coordinator,

Please see attached FOIA request. Contact Margaret Townsend or me with any questions. Thank you,

Amy Atwood

Amy R. Atwood
Senior Attorney, Endangered Species Legal Director

Center for Biological Diversity | www.biologicaldiversity.org
PO Box 11374 | Portland OR 97211

0 503-283-5474 | direct 971-717-6401
cell 503-504-5660 | atwood@biologicaldiversity.org

To live on earth is no more than duty to make it well.

--Jose Marti

This email may contain material that is confidential, privileged and/or attorney work product for the sole use of the intended recipient. Any review,
reliance or distribution by others or forwarding without express permission is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact
the sender and delete all copies.
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Amy Atwood

From: foia@noaa.gov

Sent: Wednesday, February 10, 2016 11:19 AM

To: foia@biologicaldiversity.org

Subject: FOIA Request DOC-NOAA-2016-000605 Submitted

This message is to confirm your request submission to the FOIAonline application: View Request. Request
information is as follows:

e Tracking Number: DOC-NOAA-2016-000605

e Requester Name: Margaret Townsend

e Date Submitted: 02/10/2016

e Request Status: Submitted

e Description: Significant Portion of Range Policy 1. All records related to the Joint Policy on
Interpretation of the Phrase ‘Significant Portion of Its Range’’ in the Endangered Species Act’s
Definitions of “Endangered Species” and “Threatened Species.” 79 Fed. Reg. 37,578 (July 1, 2014); 76
Fed. Reg. 76,987 (Dec. 9, 2011). 2. All records related to, concerning, and/or generated by or in
connection with the Significant Portion of Range Team consisting of representatives from the U.S. Fish
and Wildlife Service and NOAA Fisheries.



Attachment D

14



U.S. DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE

National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration
Office of the Chief Information Officer
High Performance Computing and Communications

Via FOIAonline
February 16, 2016

Attn: Margaret Townsend
Center for Biological Diversity
PO Box 11374

Portland, OR 97211-0374

Re: FOIA Request No. DOC-NOAA-2016-000605
Dear Ms. Townsend:

This letter is in response to your Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) request entered into
FOIAonline on February 10, 2016, for the following records:

Significant Portion of Range Policy

1. All records related to the Joint Policy on Interpretation of the Phrase ‘Significant Portion
of Its Range’’ in the Endangered Species Act’s Definitions of “Endangered Species” and
“Threatened Species.” 79 Fed. Reg. 37,578 (July 1, 2014); 76 Fed. Reg. 76,987 (Dec. 9,
2011).

2. All records related to, concerning, and/or generated by or in connection with the
Significant Portion of Range Team consisting of representatives from the U.S. Fish and
Wildlife Service and NOAA Fisheries.

In order to determine whether your request qualifies for a fee waiver or reduction in fees,
pursuant to 5 C.F.R. § 4.11(k) (2010), we must evaluate whether disclosure of the requested
information is: 1) in the public interest because it is likely to contribute significantly to public
understanding of the operations or activities of the Government, and 2) not primarily in the
commercial interest of the requester.

In determining whether your request meets the first fee waiver requirement, we considered the
following factors.

1) Whether the subject of the requested records concerns the operations of activities of the
Government.

2) Whether the disclosure is “Likely to contribute” to an understanding of Government
operations or activities.

3) Whether disclosure of the requested information will contribute to the understanding of a
reasonably broad audience of persons interested in the subject, as opposed to the individual
understanding of the requester.



4) Where the disclosure is likely to contribute “significantly” to public understanding of
Government operations or activities.

In determining whether your request meets the second fee waiver requirement, we considered the
following factors:

1) Whether the requester has a commercial interest that would be furthered by the requested
disclosure.

2) Whether any identified commercial interests of the requester is sufficiently great, in
comparison with the public interest in disclosure that disclosures are “primarily in the
commercial interest of the requester.”

Based on the above criteria, we have determined that you adequately addressed the statutory
requirements for a waiver of fees in your February 10, 2016 submission. You have been granted
a full waiver for the records requested. Please be advised however, granting this waiver does not
automatically apply to future requests submitted by you or your organization. Requests for fee
waivers are determined on a case-by-case basis for the records requested under statutory fee
waiver requirements.

If you have any questions concerning the response to your fee waiver request, please call (301)
628-5658.
Sincerely,

/S/

Mr. Mark Graff
NOAA FOIA Officer
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE

National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration
NATIONAL MARINE FISHERIES SERVICE
Silver Spring, MD 20910

February 17, 2016

Ms. Margaret Townsend
Center for Biological Diversity
P. O Box 11374

Portland, OR 97211-0374

Dear Ms. Townsend:

This letter is to acknowledge receipt of your Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) request by
National Marine Fisheries Service via FOIA online on February 10, 2016, and assigned to our
office February 16, 2016.

You requested Significant Portion of Range Policy;

1. All records related to the Joint Policy on Interpretation of the Phrase “Significant Portion
of Its Range” in the Endangered Species Act’s Definitions of “Endangered Species” and
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

Your request was assigned FOIA# DOC-NOAA-2016-000605 for tracking purposes. Please
refer to the assigned tracking number in any future communications regarding this request.

Pursuant to the FOIA fee schedule cited at http://www.osec.doc.gov/omo/FOIA/foiarequest.htm,
15 CFR §4.11, we determined that you are classified category “Other. Per NOAA FOIA, you
have been granted a full fee waiver.

If you have any questions regarding your request, please contact me at (301) 427-8492 or
nmfs.hq.pr.foia@noaa.gov .

Sincerely,
[Isl/
Lamar Turner
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE

National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration
NATIONAL MARINE FISHERIES SERVICE
Silver Spring, MD 20910

March 9, 2016

Ms. Margaret Townsend
Center for Biological Diversity
P. O Box 11374

Portland, OR 97211-0374

Re: FOIA Request DOC-NOAA-2016-000605
Dear Ms. Townsend:

This letter is in response to your Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) request entered into
FOIlAonline on February 16, 2016. You requested Significant Portion of Range Policy;

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

15 C.F.R. § 4.6(c) allows an agency to extend the FOIA response deadline by ten business
days for unusual circumstances. Due to the need to search for, collect, and appropriately
examine a voluminous amount of separate and distinct records that are the subject of a single
request; we are choosing to invoke this 10 day extension and anticipate completing your
request by March 29, 2016.

Please contact us if you are interested in narrowing the scope of your request to help expedite
its processing.

If you have questions regarding your request, please contact Mr. Lamar Turner,
nmfs.hq.pr.foia@noaa.gov or by phone, 301-427-8492.

Sincerely,

Lamar N. Turner, FOIA Coordinator
Office of Protected Resources
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From: Ruth Ann Lowery - NOAA Federal

To: Margaret Townsend

Cc: Lamar Turner - NOAA Federal; NMFS HQ PR FOIA Requests - NOAA Service Account
Subject: Re: FOIAs DOC-NOAA-2016-000603 and DOC-NOAA-2016-000605

Date: Friday, March 11, 2016 4:07:14 PM

Dear Margaret,

Thank you for taking time today to discuss the pending NOAA FOIA requests 2016-000603
and 2016-000605, and to allow us to present our proposals for managing the requests to
ensure we can get you the most relevant documents in the most efficient way possible.
Below, I'll recap what we discussed and highlight our proposals.

Timin

As you know, we have determined these complex requests present unusual circumstances,
due to the need to collect voluminous records and to coordinate with the Department of the
Interior (DOI), and likely also other agencies, as required under 15 C.F.R. § 4.5(b). Thus, the
agency has invoked the automatic 10-day extension under 15 C.F.R. §4.6(c). We anticipate
making at least one interim release by March 29, at which time we will have a better sense of
the next steps in the process and when you can expect additional interim releases. How long
it actually takes to complete the requests will depend on the extent of new searches we must
complete, the time needed to upload the material for processing into our Clearwell database,
the time required to “de-duplicate” the material, and the time needed for privilege review.

Issues of Scope Common to Both FOIAs

Thank you for confirming that you are seeking documents that reflect development of the
policies and rule up through their signing, i.e., the decision files. You indicated your client
might be willing to further limit the scope to just those documents created after the proposed
versions of the policies and rule were published. Please let us know if it would be
agreeable to apply that narrowed scope to our searches, so that we begin our search
from publication of the proposed policies/rule.

We noted that some of the responsive documents likely will cross categories of your requests
(i.e., some documents address more than one regulatory reform effort). Rather than produce
documents in multiple instances, we will strive to produce those only once. However, as
you requested, we will also attempt to make clear in the transmittal letters for each
release how many documents fit this description.

Special Complexities Regarding the “Significant Portion of its Range” (SPR) Policy

As we discussed, the request regarding the SPR policy is significantly complicated by the fact
that we have already compiled and filed NOAA’s Administrative Record (AR) for the
pending litigation in the District of Colorado. Because the AR itself has been filed with the
court, it is now publicly available and will not be produced again here. The complications
arise in that we have already gone through the very time-consuming exercise of collecting
the most relevant documents from all affected personnel in the agency for the AR, including
reviewing archived emails of persons who are no longer with the agency (and, in one case,
deceased). Although the original search throughout the agency was limited in scope as to



both time (June 2010 forward) and scope (we excluded materials that should already be in the
DOI record), we believe that the original search was reasonably likely to have already
yielded the vast majority of NOAA documents that might be relevant and informative
regarding development of the policy for that time period.

For the period June 21, 2010 forward, then, we would propose to satisfy the request by
reviewing those documents that have already been collected for the AR but that were
excluded per the NOAA 2012 Administrative Record Guidance, to determine if
additional material can be released. Since these documents have already been uploaded
into our Clearwell database, we can relatively quickly and efficiently identify and review
those documents and make determinations about potential release. Of course, the same
privileges that applied for compiling the AR will also apply to these documents, but we do
anticipate some documents will be releasable.

Regarding the personnel no longer with NOAA, we believe that it is not reasonably likely
that significant additional records will be turned up by searching their email archives. The
most relevant records should already have been gathered in the search to compile the AR.
Yet the process will be very time consuming, both to have the Information Technology
department conduct a search and upload the materials for review, and for us to complete
review of the materials for responsiveness, de-duplication, and potential privilege.
Considering that the effort to develop the SPR Policy got underway in earnest in 2010, and
since if necessary we can still collect earlier email from the staff with the most direct and
active roles in developing the policy (who are still with the agency), we propose to exclude
the emails of the persons who are no longer at NOAA from further search at this time.

I apologize for the length of this email. Please let me know if you have any questions and
whether you client agrees with our proposed approach.

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
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From: Margaret Townsend

To: Ruth Ann Lowery - NOAA Federal

Cc: Lamar Turner - NOAA Federal; NMFS HQ PR FOIA Requests - NOAA Service Account;
"foia@biologicaldiversity.org"

Subject: RE: FOIAs DOC-NOAA-2016-000603 and DOC-NOAA-2016-000605

Date: Monday, March 14, 2016 2:06:06 PM

Dear Ruth Ann,

Thank you for your email describing our phone conversation of last Friday and outlining your
proposal to limit the scope of these FOIA requests.

Your proposal is acceptable to the Center with the following caveats. The requester would agree
to limit the scope of the SPOR FOIA to the date of publication of the proposed rule, but would still
like to receive all records from around and just before the time that the 2010 white paper was
written. This would initially narrow the scope of the SPOR FOIA with the notion that we would still
ultimately like to receive all records responsive to this request.

Regarding the 4(b)(2) and adverse mod. rule FOIA, the requester agrees to limit the scope for the
time being in the manner that you propose. If in reviewing those records, we discover facts or
information that suggests the scope should be broader, we will ask you for more records.

Please let me know if you have any further questions.

Thank you,
Margaret

Margaret E. Townsend

Open Government Staff Attorney | Endangered Species Program
Center for Biological Diversity

P.O. Box 11374

Portland, OR 97211-0374

Office: (971) 717-6409

Fax: (503) 283-5528

mtownsend@biologicaldiversity.org

This email may contain material that is confidential, privileged and/or attorney work product for the sole
use of the intended recipient. Any review, reliance or distribution by others or forwarding without
express permission is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender
and delete all copies.

From: Ruth Ann Lowery - NOAA Federal [mailto:ruthann.lowery@noaa.gov]
Sent: Friday, March 11, 2016 4:06 PM



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
Below, I’ll recap what we discussed and highlight our proposals.

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
versions of the policies and rule were published. Please let us know if it would be agreeable
to apply that narrowed scope to our searches, so that we begin our search from
publication of the proposed policies/rule.

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

Special Complexities Regarding the “Significant Portion of its Range” (SPR) Polic

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

2 (G (G (S



Attachment I

19



From: foia@noaa.gov

To: foia@biologicaldiversity.org
Subject: FOIA Request: DOC-NOAA-2016-000605 - Status Update
Date: Wednesday, March 30, 2016 7:04:44 AM

03/30/2016 10:01 AM
FOIA Request: DOC-NOAA-2016-000605

Dear Ms. Townsend,

We are writing to update you as to the status of processing of your FOIA requests
DOC-NOAA-2016-000605 (re: the final policy interpreting “Significant Portion of Its
Range”).

As we discussed, these complex requests present unusual circumstances, due to the
need to collect voluminous records from multiple offices within NOAA and to
coordinate with the Department of the Interior (DOI) and other agencies, as
required under 15 C.F.R. § 4.5(b). Due to the need to develop a search plan for
multiple offices and to coordinate the privilege review, we need more time to
determine how many responsive documents we may be producing and when we will
be making additional releases. In addition, our capabilities have been slowed due to
a planned upgrade to our Clearwell document management system, which took the
system offline for a period of time. This outage affected our ability to work with the
documents already loaded for the administrative record for the Significant Portion of
its Range Policy as agreed would be our starting point for responding to your
request in DOC-NOAA-2016-00605.

Please be assured we are working diligently to prepare interim releases for each of
these matters and to make them available as soon as possible.

Lamar Turner
FOIA Coordinator, Office of Protected Resources

NOAA Fisheries
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From: foia@noaa.gov

To: foia@biologicaldiversity.org
Subject: FOIA Request: DOC-NOAA-2016-000605 - Status Update
Date: Wednesday, March 30, 2016 7:18:49 AM

03/30/2016 10:15 AM
FOIA Request: DOC-NOAA-2016-000605

Dear Ms. Townsend,

We are writing to update you as to the status of processing of your FOIA requests
DOC-NOAA-2016-000603 (re: the final 4(b)(2) policy and final rule defining
“destruction or adverse modification”), DOC-NOAA-2016-000604 (re: the “incidental
take statement” rule), and DOC-NOAA-2016-000605 (re: the final policy interpreting
“Significant Portion of Its Range”).

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
be making additional releases.

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



Attachment K

21



From: Margaret Townsend

To: "foia@noaa.gov"
Subject: RE: FOIA Request: DOC-NOAA-2016-000605 - Status Update
Date: Wednesday, June 8, 2016 10:03:00 AM

Dear Mr. Turner,

| wanted to check in about the status of NOAA’s FOIA response to DOC-NOAA-2016-
000695 for the Significant Portion of Range policy.

In your email below you mentioned that you needed more time to complete the response,
but it has been over two months now and we have not yet heard back from you about this
specific request. At this time we ask that you please provide us with an estimated date of
completion for a determination on this FOIA request, as required by FOIA 5 U.S.C. §
552(a)(7)(B)(ii).

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

From: foia@noaa.gov [mailto:foia@noaa.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, March 30, 2016 7:16 AM

To: foia@biologicaldiversity.org

Subject: FOIA Request: DOC-NOAA-2016-000605 - Status Update

03/30/2016 10:15 AM
FOIA Request: DOC-NOAA-2016-000605



Dear Ms. Townsend,

We are writing to update you as to the status of processing of your FOIA requests DOC-
NOAA-2016-000603 (re: the final 4(b)(2) policy and final rule defining “destruction or
adverse modification”), DOC-NOAA-2016-000604 (re: the “incidental take statement” rule),
and DOC-NOAA-2016-000605 (re: the final policy interpreting “Significant Portion of Its
Range”).

As we discussed, these complex requests present unusual circumstances, due to the need to
collect voluminous records from multiple offices within NOAA and to coordinate with the
Department of the Interior (DOI) and other agencies, as required under 15 C.F.R. § 4.5(b).
Due to the need to develop a search plan for multiple offices and to coordinate the privilege
review, we need more time to determine how many responsive documents we may be
producing and when we will be making additional releases.

Please be assured we are working diligently to prepare interim releases for each of these
matters and to make them available as soon as possible.

Lamar Turner
FOIA Coordinator, Office of Protected Resources

NOAA Fisheries
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From: Samuel Dixon [mailto:samuel.dixon@noaa.gov]

Sent: Thursday, August 11, 2016 11:49 AM

To: foia@biologicaldiversity.org; Margaret Townsend; Lola Stith - NOAA Affiliate; Stacey Nathanson - NOAA Federal; NMFS
HQ PR FOIA Requests - NOAA Service Account

Subject: Pending FOIA requests with NOAA Fisheries

Dear Ms. Townsend,

We would like to combine FOIA requests DOC-NOAA-2016-000603, DOC-NOAA-2016-000604, and
DOC-NOAA-2016-000605, into a single request in order to make the processing of these FOIA requests more
efficient.

Please let us know if you have any objections or questions regarding this process.

Thanks,

Samuel Dixon

Contractor - IBSS Corp
NMFS Assistant FOIA Liaison
301-427-8739

samuel.dixon@noaa.gov
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From: Margaret Townsend

To: "Samuel Dixon"; foia@biologicaldiversity.org; Lola Stith - NOAA Affiliate; Stacey Nathanson - NOAA Federal;
NMES HQ PR FOIA Requests - NOAA Service Account

Subject: RE: Pending FOIA requests with NOAA Fisheries

Date: Friday, August 12, 2016 3:17:00 PM

Mr. Dixon,

Before the Center is able to agree to NMFS’s proposal of combining these three FOIA requests, we
would appreciate it if you would please provide your reasoning for why this would make
responding to these requests more efficient.

We would also want confirmation that the responsive records would clearly indicate to which
original request they respond.

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

To: foia@biologicaldiversity.org; Margaret Townsend; Lola Stith - NOAA Affiliate; Stacey Nathanson -
NOAA Federal; NMFS HQ PR FOIA Requests - NOAA Service Account

Subject: Pending FOIA requests with NOAA Fisheries

Dear Ms. Townsend,
We would like to combine FOIA requests DOC-NOAA-2016-000603, DOC-NOAA-2016-
000604, and DOC-NOAA-2016-000605, into a single request in order to make the

processing of these FOIA requests more efficient.

Please let us know if you have any objections or questions regarding this process.



Thanks,

Samuel Dixon

Contractor - IBSS Corp
NMEFS Assistant FOIA Liaison
301-427-8739

samuel. dixon@noaa. goy
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October 3, 2016

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL

Lamar Turner

FOIA Coordinator

NOAA Fisheries

1315 East West Highway
Bldg. SSMC3, Room 13733
Silver Spring, Maryland 20910

RE: Notice of Deadline Violation and Request for Estimated Date of Completion for NOAA
FOIA Request DOC-NOAA-2016-000605/Offer to Assist.

Dear FOIA Officer:

I am writing regarding the above-referenced request by the Center for Biological Diversity
(“Center”) pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act, 5 U.S.C. § 552, as amended (“FOIA”).

On February 9, 2016, the Center sent via email a request pursuant to FOIA, to the National
Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration (“NOAA”). The Center requested all records related
to the Joint Policy on Interpretation of the Phrase “Significant Portion of Its Range” in the
Endangered Species Act’s Definitions of “Endangered Species” and “Threatened Species.” 79
Fed. Reg. 37,578 (July 1, 2014); 76 Fed. Reg. 76,987 (Dec. 9, 2011), and all records related to,
concerning, and/or generated by or in connection with the Significant Portion of Range Team
consisting of representatives from the U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service and NOAA Fisheries.

On February 10, 2016, NOAA sent an email requesting that the FOIA request be submitted via
FOIAOnline. The Center resubmitted the FOIA request was resubmitted via FOIAOnline the
same day, and NOAA responded with an email acknowledging receipt of the request and
assigning it the tracking number DOC-NOAA-2016-000605.

On February 16, 2016, Mark Graff sent a letter via FOIAOnline confirming that NOAA had
granted the Center’s fee waiver request.

On February 17, 2016, you sent a letter via email acknowledging the Center’s FOIA request and
confirming NOAA’s grant of the fee waiver.

On March 9, 2016, you sent another letter via email stating that the FOIA request would require
additional 10 day extension as allowed under 15 C.F.R. § 4.6(c). The letter provided an
estimated completion date of March 29, 2016.



On March 11, 2016, Ruth Ann Lowery from NOAA sent an email detailing the content of a
phone call with me earlier that day concerning updating the estimated time of completion and
narrowing the scope of the FOIA request. Ms. Lowery estimated that only the first release of
records would be ready by the March 29, 2016 due date, rather than the entire release.

On March 14, 2016, I replied to the March 11, 2016, email confirming that the proposed limits to
the scope of the FOIA request were acceptable, with the caveat that it may need to be broadened
again once the initial releases have been reviewed.

On March 30, 2016, you sent an email explaining NOAA would need more time to process the
FOIA request due to the complex nature of the request and a system upgrade at NOAA that made
systems unavailable for a time. On the same date, you sent another email referencing DOC-
NOAA-2016-000603, DOC-NOAA-2016-000604, and DOC-NOAA-2016-000605. The second
email stated that additional time would be needed for NOAA to respond to all three referenced
requests. No updated estimated date of completion was provided in either email.

On June 3, 2016, you uploaded the first release of 37 records, but we did not receive an email
notification. On June 8, 2016, I sent you an email requesting an update and estimated date of
completion and you replied on June 13, 2016 notifying me that the first release was available on
FOIAOnline.

On June 28, 2016, you sent me a letter notifying me of the second release of records.

On August 11, 2016, Samuel Dixon with NOAA sent an email requesting to combine FOIA
requests DOC-NOAA-2016-00603, DOC-NOAA-2016-00603, and DOC-NOAA-2016-00603.
On August 12, 2016, I replied with a request for clarification regarding reasoning and process for
the combination of the multiple FOIA requests.

Since that time, 35 workdays have passed with no further response from NOAA.

Pursuant to FOIA, 5 U.S.C. § 552(a)(6)(A)(i), a determination on this request was due 20
business days after your receipt of the request, or March 10, 2016. Furthermore, FOIA allows an
agency to extend the decision deadline beyond the 20 workdays only with “written notice to the
person making such request setting forth unusual circumstances for the requested extension and
the date on which a determination is expected to be dispatched. No such notice shall specify a
date that would result in an extension for more than ten working days ... .” 5 U.S.C. §
552(a)(6)(B)(1). We are now well past the limited extension of ten working days that 5 U.S.C. §
552(a)(6)(B)(1) allows. Indeed, NOAA’s August 11, 2016 email was itself sent long after the
expiration of that extended deadline.

At this time, the Center is not exercising our legal option under FOIA to file suit to compel
NOAA'’s compliance with FOIA’s time limits. 5 U.S.C. § 552(a)(6)(C). However, be informed
that time is of the essence in this matter and our patience is not without limits. As the Center
informed you in its request letter, the requested information is for use as part of the Center’s
well-established function of public oversight of agency action, and the Center intends to use the



requested information to better understand NOAA Fisheries’ development of a policy for
interpretation of the phrase “significant portion of its range” in the definitions of “endangered”
and “threatened” under the Endangered Species Act (“SPR Policy”), and to educate the public on
these matters. The rationale driving this request is to inform the public about these present issues
and the Center’s need to access the requested records is therefore very time sensitive.

Nevertheless, the Center does not wish to initiate litigation at this time because it believes that a
cooperative approach is a more productive way to manage and resolve NOAA’s delay.
Therefore, I am offering to assist your office in any way that I can in order to facilitate NOAA’s
prompt release of the requested records.

Additionally, beyond the estimated decision date mandate that 5 U.S.C. § 522(a)(6)(B)(i)
imposes, as noted above, for any response taking longer than ten days, NOAA must inform the
requester “(i) the date on which the agency originally received the request; and (ii) an estimated
date on which the agency will complete action on the request.” Id. at § 552(a)(7)(B). Therefore,
as required by 5 U.S.C. § 552(a)(7)(B)(ii), we request that NOAA immediately provide an
estimated date by which we can expect completion of the agency’s unlawfully delayed response
to our FOIA request. The Center is mindful that we have legal options available if NOAA fails
to respond. See, e.g., Muttitt v. U.S. Central Command, 813 F.Supp.2d 221 (D.D.C. 2011)
(requester permitted to bring free-standing FOIA claim for agency’s failure to provide ECD).

As we evaluate the need to seek judicial review of this matter, it would be useful if you could let
us know whether you have implemented a “first-in/first-out” system for processing a backlog of
FOIA requests and, if so, the number of requests in line ahead of this one.

Although the Center is not pursuing litigation at this time, because of the time-sensitive nature of
the requested data, legal action will be required if NOAA fails to make a prompt determination.

If you have any questions, please contact me at (971) 717-6409 or foia@biologicaldiversity.org.
All records and any related correspondence should be sent to my attention at the address below.
We look forward to your timely response.

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

Sent: Tuesday, April 4, 2017 2:59 PM

To: Boyd, Harriette (Federal)

Cc: Davis, James (Contractor); Parsons, Bobbie (Federal); Heaton, John; Dennis Morgan -
NOAA Federal; Lola Stith - NOAA Affiliate

Subject: Re: Transition FOIA Report 4/4/2017

Attachments: FOIA_Listing_2017-02-02_ (1) (1) revised.xls

Hello Harriette,

Attached is the updated spreadsheet. [ EEEG—_——
Y
1
I
I -  ith this response we

consider this data call complete.

Mark H. Graff

FOIA Officer/Bureau Chief Privacy Officer (BCPO)
National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration
(301) 628-5658 (O)

EIEE— ()

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

On Fri, Mar 31, 2017 at 11:35 AM, Boyd, Harriette (Federal) <hBoyd1@doc.gov> wrote:

Please provide updated to Report for April 4, 2017 by 2:00pm April 3, 2017. Attached is the Report as of
3/28/2017. Please make your updates in red directly in the report. Thanks, Harriette

Harriette Boyd

Freedom of Information Act Specialist
U.S. Department of Commerce

Office of Privacy and Open Government

Office: (202) 482-1485

Email: hboydl@doc.gov







BOU |Tracking Number Type Requester

DOC-NOAA-2017-000331 |Request |Adam J. Rappaport

DOC-NOAA-2017-000346 |Request [Anthony V. Schick

DOC-NOAA-2017-000362 |Request [Jaclyn Prange

DOC-NOAA-2017-000497 |Request [Rachel Clattenburg

DOC-NOAA-2017-000351 |Request |[Yogin Kothari

DOC REQUESTS - ASSIGNED TASKS TO NOAA



DOC-0S-2017-000267

TASK

Stephen S. Braun

DOC-0S-2017-000308

TASK

Michael Best




Requester Organization Submitted |Assigned To |Perfected|Due
Citizens for Responsibility and Ethics in Washington |12/16/2016 |LA YES |01/24/2017
Ana Liza
Oregon Public Broadcasting 12/19/2016 |Malabanan YES |02/23/2017
12/22/2016 |USEC YES [02/09/2017
Public Citizen 01/25/2017 |USEC YES [03/02/2017
UCS 12/20/2016 |USEC YES




Associated Press

12/19/2016

NOAA/USEC

YES

01/11/2017

01/26/2017

NOAA/USEC

YES

02/27/2017




Closed Date

Status

Dispositions

TBD

Closed--final response (No
Records) issued 3/24/17.

TBD

TBD

Fee waiver granted and
requester notified. Two files
(UR and RR) have been
uploaded to the Records tab.
Still in production phase via
Clearwell. Request is open
and in progress. Final
response has not been sent to
the requester--FAL ready to be
sent for final review.

TBD

TBD

Fee waiver granted and
requester notified. No further
actions have been taken in
response to the request. No
interaction with the requester.
Final response has not been
sent to the requester--Awaiting
instruction if DOC will conduct
any searches, or whether a
search by NOAA would be
considered sufficient.

TBD

TBD

Fee waiver granted and
requester notified. No further
actions have been taken in
response to the request. No
interaction with the requester.
Final response has not been
sent to the requester. Search
will be tasked for OOC for any
responsive records unless
DOC intends to coordinate the
search and issue search
taskers.

TBD

TBD

Fee waiver granted and
requester notified. No further
actions have been taken in
response to the request. No
interaction with the requester.
Final response has not been
sent to the requester. Search
will be tasked to CIO(UMS),
USEC and OOC unless DOC
intends to coordinate the
search and issue the search
tasker.

TBD




FOIA liasion polling USEC
group to identify if there are

TBD responsive records. TBD
FOIA liasion polling USEC
group to identify if there are

TBD responsive records. TBD




Detail

CREW requests copies of any questionnaires submitted to NOAA by any representative of President-elect
Donald Trump’s transition team, including representatives of Trump for America, Inc., and the Office of the
President-Elect and the Office of the Vice President-Elect.

| request copies of any communications from regional staff in Oregon, Washington or Idaho since July 2016
involving both of the following keywords: "Trump', 'President’. Scope modified to limit search by NMFS
West Coast Region “Supervisory” staff located in Oregon, Washington or Idaho.

Please produce records in possession, custody, or control that are, include, or reflect communications
between National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration’s (NOAA'’s) staff and any member of the
transition team(s) of President-elect Donald Trump and/or Vice-President-elect Mike Pence. The term
“transition team(s)” includes, but is not limited to, the staff members described in the Presidential Transition
Act of 1963 and all amendments, 3 U.S.C. § 102 note. These members may include, but are not limited to,
Wilbur Ross, Ray Washburne, David Bohigian, Joan Maginnis, George Sifakis, William Gaynor, A. Mark
Neuman, and Tom Leppert.

On behalf of Public Citizen, Inc., and pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act (FOIA), 5 U.S.C. s. 552, |
request:

1. All records of communications from or on behalf of the Trump Administration and/or the Trump Transition
Team to the National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration (NOAA) providing guidance on which
agency matters NOAA employees may or may not publicly discuss and/or regulating how or whether NOAA
employees may speak about any agency matter with individuals or organizations outside the agency, for the
period from January 20, 2017, through the date of processing this request. Background discussion of the
concerns motivating this request is provided in the January 24, 2017, article in Politico by Andrew
Restuccia, Alex Guill&eacute;n, and Nancy Cook, entitled Information lockdown hits Trump’s federal
agencies, available at http://www.politico.com/story/2017/01/federal-agencies-trump-information-lockdown-
234122.

2. All records of communications disseminated internally to NOAA employees to provide guidance on which
agency matters NOAA employees may or may not publicly discuss and/or to regulate how or whether
NOAA employees may speak about any agency matter with individuals or organizations outside the agency,
for the period from January 20, 2017, through the date of processing this request.

Pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act, 5 U.S.C. § 552, and on behalf of the Union of Concerned
Scientists, | write to request access to and copies of all communications and attachments between National
Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration staff and the following individuals from November 14, 2016 to
present:

1. Anyone with the following email domain: @ptt.gov

2. Anyone with the following email domain: @donaldjtrump.com




copies of All emails sent to or sent from your agency employees in which the Internet domains "trump.com”,
"trumporg.com”, "ptt.gov", "donaldjtrump.com" or "donaldtrump.com” are in email addresses in the To,
From, CC,BCC, Subject or Body fields of the message. The time frame for this request is June 3, 2016
through December 5, 2016. for the following Officials: Secretary of Commerce Penny Pritzker Deputy
Secretary Bruce H. Andrews Chief of Staff Jim Hock General Counsel Kelly R. Welsh Undersecretary for
National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration Dr Kathryn Sullivan Acting Undersecretary for
International Trade Kenneth E. Hyatt Undersecretary for Industry and Security Eric L. Hirschhorn Director of

the U.S. Census Bureau John Thompson Assistant Secretary for Economic Development Jay Williams

Under the Freedom of Information Act, | hereby request any emails produced or received by your agency to
or from any member or part of the transition team, as well as any emails which include any or all of the
following terms or phrases: ¢« Trump « Transition  President-Elect + New administration « New boss




From: Stewart, Korrina (US - Arlington) <kostewart@deloitte.com>

Sent: Wednesday, April 5, 2017 7:08 AM

To: Seeley, Sue (US - Parsippany); Mark Graff - NOAA Federal

Cc: Knox, Christopher S (US - Austin); Devine, Eamon (US - Arlington)
Subject: RE: Meeting recap

Hey Mark!

Just wanted to check in from our last email to you all...

| know Sue was working on some updated vehicle information still. In the meantime were there any questions that came
up that we can help you all work through?

Talk to you soon,

-Korrina

From: Seeley, Sue (US - Parsippany)

Sent: Monday, March 13, 2017 11:17 AM

To: Mark Graff - NOAA Federal <mark.graff@noaa.gov>; Stewart, Korrina (US - Arlington) <kostewart@deloitte.com>
Cc: Knox, Christopher S (US - Austin) <csknox@deloitte.com>; Devine, Eamon (US - Arlington)
<eadevine@DELOITTE.com>

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

Tel/Mobile: +1 DS

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



From: Dennis Morgan - NOAA Federal <dennis.morgan@noaa.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, April 4, 2017 4:45 PM

To: Mark Graff - NOAA Federal

Cc: Swisher Robert; Lola Stith - NOAA Affiliate; Morgan Dennis
Subject: Re: Transition FOIA Report 4/4/2017

Attachments: FOIA_Listing_2017-02-02_ (1) (1) revised.xls

This is a data call?

On Tue, Apr 4, 2017 at 2:59 PM, Mark Graff - NOAA Federal <mark.graff(@noaa.gov> wrote:
Hello Harriette,

Attached is the updated spreadsheet. G

Y
I
1
I .  ith his response we

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




From: Mroz, Jessica <mroz.jessica@epa.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, April 5, 2017 2:13 PM

To: mark.graff@noaa.gov

Subject: Request for Assistance: EPA FOIA Consultation Re Social Cost of Carbon
Attachments: Horner (Carbon Emails) Rgst.pdf; FOIA_SCC_NOAA_Review_Set_040517.pdf
Hello:

Attached is a FOIA request for records from EPA and a set of documents containing NOAA equities for your consultation.

| am seeking a point-of-contact to review the records and provide comments to me by April 20, 2017. Please let me
know if | can provide you with any additional information to help process this request.

Thank you for your assistance.

Best,
Jessie

Jessica C. Mroz

Environmental Protection Specialist/ Presidential Management Fellow
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency

Office of Air and Radiation | Office of Air Policy and Program Support
Telephone: (202) 564-1094
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REQUEST UNDER THE FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT

September 22, 2015

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
Records, FOIA and Privacy Branch

1200 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW (2822T)
Washington, D.C. 20460

Email: hqg.foia@epa.gov

Re: Request for Certain Agency Records — Social Cost of Carbon Emails
To EPA Freedom of Information Officer,

On behalf of the Competitive Enterprise Institute (CEI), please consider this
request pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act (FOIA), 5 U.S.C. § 552 et seq. CEI
is a non-profit public policy institute organized under section 501(c)3 of the tax code and
with research, investigative journalism and publication functions, as well as a
transparency initiative seeking public records relating to environmental and energy policy
and how policymakers use public resources, all of which include broad dissemination of
public information obtained under open records and freedom of information laws.

Please provide us, within twenty working days,' copies of emails sent to or from

Elizabeth Kopits or Alex Martens which a) contain, in the To or From, cc: and/or

1 See Citizens for Responsible Ethics in Washington v. Federal Election Commission, 711
F.3d 180, 186 (D.C. Cir. 2013), and discussion, infra.



bec: fields, the Subject field, and/or the email body, any of the terms or parties:
“SCC”, “social cost”, Maureen Cropper, Richard Newell, William Pizer and/or John
Weyant?, b) which were sent or received during 2015, through the date you process
this request.

We request the entire thread in which any email responsive to the above
description appears regardless if portions of the thread(s) pre-date 2015.

We agree to pay up to $150.00 for responsive records in the event EPA denies our
fee waiver request detailed, infra.

Relevant Background to this Request and the Public Interest

This request seeks certain EPA correspondence with or mentioning outside third
parties and relevant to a panel established by the National Academies of Science —
specifically, by its contract, research consulting firm the National Research Council — on
Assessing Approaches to Updating the Social Cost of Carbon. The Social Cost of Carbon
is a term for claims of the cumulative damage allegedly inflicted by an incremental ton of
carbon dioxide emitted in a particular year (and only damage, not benefits of affordable
energy or the social costs of carbon mitigation, although the economic and social costs of
carbon mitigation likely and vastly exceed the social costs of carbon (dioxide)).

The SCC is a product of speculative climatology combined with speculative

economics and is an unknown quantity, discernible in neither meteorological nor

2 That is, an email is responsive if is to, from, copies or references any of the parties
anywhere. This includes referencing a party, for example Maureen Cropper, in a To, From
or cc:/bec: field if her address (e.g., cropper@econ.umd.edu) appears therein, or the
party’s name appears in any form, e.g., “Cropper, Maureen” or “Maureen Cropper”.




economic data. Regardless, government regulators have assigned a figure that appears to
be designed to support a conclusion rather than reflect one. By fiddling with inputs in
complex computer models, SCC analysts can obtain just about any result they desire.
However interesting as an academic exercise, when used to guide policy, SCC has a
political function of making fossil fuels look unaffordable no matter how cheap, and
renewable energy — which remains uneconomic in most applications after as much as
125 years of competition (e.g., wind, solar) with more reliable sources of energy —
appear to be a bargain at any price. (For example, PAGE model creator Chris Hope
argues the discount rate should be 1%, which yields an SCC in 2010 of $266, which
implies that replacing existing coal generation with new solar photovoltaic is
“economically efficient”).

Correspondence discussing this issue, including with and/or about outside parties
tasked with evaluating the government’s assigned figure, is of public interest because
regulators including EPA, and allies among other climate campaigners, desire ever-bigger
SCC values to justify ever-more costly anti-carbon (dioxide) regulations. Further, if
panelists selected for this post facto review of the government’s SCC have indicated their
minds are already made up on the issue or on key elements of the analysis, this, too, is of
great public interest in evaluating the utility of any panel conclusions.

Regardless, FOIA requests require no demonstration of wrongdoing, and the
public interest prong of a FOIA response is the only aspect to which these factors are
relevant; we address the public interest in the issue as relates to CEI’s request for fee

waiver in detail, infra, and respectfully remind EPA that federal agencies acknowledge



CEl is a representative of the news media such that, at most, CEI can be charged the costs

of copying these records (for electronic records, those costs should be de minimis).

EPA Must Err on the Side of Disclosure

It is well-settled that Congress, through FOIA, “sought ‘to open agency action to
the light of public scrutiny.”” DOJ v. Reporters Comm. for Freedom of Press, 498 U.S.
749, 772 (1989) (quoting Dep t of Air Force v. Rose, 425 U.S. 353, 372 (1976)). The
legislative history is replete with reference to the, “‘general philosophy of full agency
disclosure’” that animates the statute. Rose, 425 U.S. at 360 (quoting S.Rep. No. 813, 89
Cong., 2" Sess., 3 (1965)). Accordingly, when an agency withholds requested
documents, the burden of proof is placed squarely on the agency, with all doubts resolved
in favor of the requester. See, e.g., Federal Open Mkt. Comm. v. Merrill, 443 U.S. 340,
352 (1979). This burden applies across scenarios and regardless of whether the agency is
claiming an exemption under FOIA in whole or in part. See, e.g., Tax Analysts, 492 U.S.
136, 142 n. 3 (1989); Consumer Fed’n of America v. Dep t of Agriculture, 455 F.3d 283,
287 (D.C. Cir. 2006); Burka, 87 F.3d 508, 515 (D.C. Cir. 1996).

These disclosure obligations are to be accorded added weight in light of the recent
Presidential directive to executive agencies to comply with FOIA to the fullest extent of
the law. Presidential Memorandum For Heads of Executive Departments and Agencies,
75 F.R. § 4683, 4683 (Jan. 21, 2009). As the President emphasized, “a democracy
requires accountability, and accountability requires transparency,” and “the Freedom of
Information Act... is the most prominent expression of a profound national commitment

to ensuring open Government.” Accordingly, the President has directed that FOIA “be



administered with a clear presumption: In the face of doubt, openness prevails” and that a
“presumption of disclosure should be applied to all decisions involving FOIA.”
Request for Fee Waiver

This discussion through the top of page 20 is detailed as a result of our recent
experience of federal agencies improperly using denial of fee waivers to impose an
economic barrier to access, an improper means of delaying or otherwise denying access
to public records to groups whose requests are, apparently, unwelcome, including and
particularly CEI. This is also despite our history of regularly obtaining fee waivers. It is

only relevant if EPA considers denying our fee waiver request.

Disclosure would substantially contribute to the public at large’s understanding of

governmental operations or activities, on a matter of demonstrable public interest.

CETI’s principal request for waiver or reduction of all costs is pursuant to 5 U.S.C.
§ 552(a)(4)(A)(ii1) (“Documents shall be furnished without any charge... if disclosure of
the information is in the public interest because it is likely to contribute significantly to
public understanding of the operations or activities of government and is not primarily in
the commercial interest of the requester”).

CEI does not seek these records for a commercial purpose. Requester is
organized and recognized by the Internal Revenue Service as 501(c)3 educational
organization. As such, requester also has no commercial interest possible in these
records. If no commercial interest exists, an assessment of that non-existent interest is not

required in any balancing test with the public’s interest.



As a non-commercial requester, CEI is entitled to liberal construction of the fee
waiver standards. 5 U.S.C.S. § 552(a)(4)(A)(iii), Perkins v. U.S. Department of Veterans
Affairs, 754 F. Supp. 2d 1 (D.D.C. Nov. 30, 2010).

The public interest fee waiver provision “is to be liberally construed in favor of
waivers for noncommercial requesters.” McClellan Ecological Seepage Situation v.
Carlucci, 835 F. 2d 1284, 2184 (9th Cir. 1987). The Requester need not demonstrate that
the records would contain any particular evidence, such as of misconduct. Instead, the
question is whether the requested information is likely to contribute significantly to
public understanding of the operations or activities of the government, period. See
Judicial Watch v. Rosotti, 326 F. 3d 1309, 1314 (D.C. Cir 2003).

FOIA is aimed in large part at promoting active oversight roles of watchdog
public advocacy groups. “The legislative history of the fee waiver provision reveals that
it was added to FOIA ‘in an attempt to prevent government agencies from using high fees
to discourage certain types of requesters, and requests,’ in particular those from
journalists, scholars and nonprofit public interest groups.” Better Government Ass'n v.
State, 780 F.2d 86, 88-89 (D.C. Cir. 1986) (fee waiver intended to benefit public interest

watchdogs), citing to Ettlinger v. FBI, 596 F. Supp. 867, 872 (D.Mass. 1984); S. CoMM.



ON THE JUDICIARY, AMENDING the FOIA, S. REP. No. 854, 93rd Cong., 2d Sess. 11-12
(1974)).
“This is in keeping with the statute’s purpose, which is ‘to remove the roadblocks
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and technicalities which have been used by... agencies to deny waivers.”” Citizens for
Responsibility & Ethics in Washington v. U.S. Dep t of Educ., 593 F. Supp. 261, 268
(D.D.C. 2009), citing to McClellan Ecological Seepage Situation v. Carlucci, 835 F.2d
1282, 1284 (9th. Cir. 1987) (quoting 132 Cong. Rec. S16496 (Oct. 15, 1986) (statement
of Sen. Leahy).

Requester’s ability — as well as many nonprofit organizations, educational
institutions and news media that will benefit from disclosure — to utilize FOIA depends
on their ability to obtain fee waivers. For this reason, “Congress explicitly recognized the
importance and the difficulty of access to governmental documents for such typically
under-funded organizations and individuals when it enacted the ‘public benefit’ test for

FOIA fee waivers. This waiver provision was added to FOIA ‘in an attempt to prevent

government agencies from using high fees to discourage certain types of requesters and

3 This was grounded in the recognition that the two plaintiffs in that merged appeal were,
like Requester, public interest non-profits that “rely heavily and frequently on FOIA and
its fee waiver provision to conduct the investigations that are essential to the performance
of certain of their primary institutional activities -- publicizing governmental choices and
highlighting possible abuses that otherwise might go undisputed and thus unchallenged.
These investigations are the necessary prerequisites to the fundamental publicizing and
mobilizing functions of these organizations. Access to information through FOIA is vital
to their organizational missions.” Better Govt v. State. They therefore, like Requester,
“routinely make FOIA requests that potentially would not be made absent a fee waiver
provision”, requiring the court to consider the “Congressional determination that such
constraints should not impede the access to information for appellants such as these.” 1d.



requests,’ in a clear reference to requests from journalists, scholars and, most importantly
for our purposes, nonprofit public interest groups. Congress made clear its intent that fees
should not be utilized to discourage requests or to place obstacles in the way of such
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disclosure, forbidding the use of fees as ‘“toll gates” on the public access road to
information.’” Better Government Ass'n v. State, 780 F.2d 86, 88-89 (D.C. Cir. 1986).

As the Better Government court also recognized, public interest groups employ
FOIA for activities “essential to the performance of certain of their primary institutional
activities -- publicizing governmental choices and highlighting possible abuses that
otherwise might go undisputed and thus unchallenged. These investigations are the
necessary prerequisites to the fundamental publicizing and mobilizing functions of these
organizations. Access to information through FOIA is vital to their organizational
missions.” /d.

Congress enacted FOIA clearly intending that “fees should not be used for the
purpose of discouraging requests for information or as obstacles to disclosure of
requested information.” Ettlinger v. F.B.I., 596 F. Supp. 867, 872 (D. Mass. 1984), citing
Conf. Comm. Rep., H.R. Rep. No. 1380, 93d Cong., 2d Sess. 8 (1974) at 8. Refusal of
fees as a means of withholding records from a FOIA requester constitutes improper
withholding. Id. at 874.

Therefore, “insofar as... [agency] guidelines and standards in question act to
discourage FOIA requests and to impede access to information for precisely those groups

Congress intended to aid by the fee waiver provision, they inflict a continuing hardship

on the non-profit public interest groups who depend on FOIA to supply their lifeblood --



information.” Better Govt v. State (internal citations omitted). The courts therefore will
not permit such application of FOIA requirements that ““chill’ the ability and willingness
of their organizations to engage in activity that is not only voluntary, but that Congress
explicitly wished to encourage.” Id. As such, agency implementing regulations may not
facially or in practice interpret FOIA’s fee waiver provision in a way creating a fee barrier
for Requester.

Courts have noted FOIA’s legislative history to find that a fee waiver request is
likely to pass muster “if the information disclosed is new; supports public oversight of
agency operations, including the quality of agency activities and the effects of agency
policy or regulations on public health or safety; or, otherwise confirms or clarifies data on
past or present operations of the government.” McClellan Ecological Seepage Situation v.
Carlucci, 835 F.2d at 1284-1286 (9th Cir. 1987).

This information request meets that description, for reasons both obvious and
specified.

1) The subject matter of the requested records specifically concerns
identifiable operations or activities of the government. Potentially responsive
records reflect EPA involvement with EPA on high-profile, highly controversial
regulations as part of what is colloquially known as the administration’s “war on coal”,
particularly its efforts to regulate greenhouse gases (GHGs) under the Clean Air Act,* the

costs and benefits (EPA’s domain) and how agencies are seemingly attempting to finesse

4 For a timeline of this rule making see e.g., http://www.epa.gov/climatechange/
Downloads/endangerment/EndangermentFinding_Timeline.pdf.




them having become one of the rules” more contentious aspects.® Further, EPA’s
involvement in constructing the “social cost of carbon” figure has impacts on rules
throughout the federal government, including but by no means limited to the Department
of Energy.

Release of these records also directly relates to high-level promises by the
President and the Attorney General to be “the most transparent administration in
history.”® This transparency promise, in its serial incarnations, demanded and spawned
widespread media coverage, and study which prompted further media and public interest
as well as congressional oversight (see e.g., an internet search of “study Obama
transparency”).

The Department of Justice Freedom of Information Act Guide concedes that this
threshold is easily met. There can be no question that it is met here and, for that
potentially responsive records unquestionably reflect “identifiable operations or activities
of the government” with a connection that is direct and clear, not remote.

2) Requester intends to broadly disseminate responsive information. As
demonstrated herein requester has both the intent and the ability to convey any

information obtained through this request to the public.

3 See e.g., U.S. Chamber of Commerce and Institute for Energy Research on this at

https://www.uschamber.com/blog/epa-pumps-benefits-proposed-carbon-regulation and
http://instituteforenergyresearch.org/analysis/epas-absurd-justifications-power-plant-

regulations/, respectively.

¢ Jonathan Easley, Obama says his is ‘most transparent administration’ ever, THE HILL,

Feb. 14, 2013, http://thehill.com/blogs/blog-briefing-room/news/283335-obama-this-is-
the-mst-transparent-administration-in-history.
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CEI regularly publishes works and are regularly cited in newspapers and trade and
political publications, representing a practice of broadly disseminating public information

obtained under FOIA, which practice requester intends to continue in the instant matter.’

7 Print examples include e.g., Stephen Dinan, Do Text Messages from Feds Belong on
Record? EPA’s Chief’s Case Opens Legal Battle, WASHINGTON TIMES, Apr. 30, 2011, at Al;
Peter Foster, More Good News for Keystone, NATIONAL POST, Jan. 9, 2013, at 11; Juliet
Eilperin, EPA IG Audits Jackson's Private E-mail Account, WASHINGTON POST, Dec. 19,
2013, at A6; James Gill, From the Same Town, But Universes Apart, NEW ORLEANS TIMES-
PICAYUNE, Jan. 2, 2013, at B1; Kyle Smith, Hide & Sneak, NEW YORK POST, Jan. 6, 2013,
at 23; Dinan, EPA Staff to Retrain on Open Records; Memo Suggests Breach of Policy,
WASHINGTON TIMES, Apr. 9, 2013, at A4; Dinan, Suit Says EPA Balks at Release of
Records; Seeks Evidence of Hidden Messages, WASHINGTON TIMES, Apr. 2, 2013, at A1,
Dinan, “Researcher: NASA hiding climate data”, WASHINGTON TIMES, Dec. 3, 2009, at A1,
Dawn Reeves, EPA Emails Reveal Push To End State Air Group's Contract Over Conflict,
INSIDE EPA, Aug. 14, 2013; Dinan, EPA s use of secret email addresses was widespread.:
report, WASHINGTON TIMES, Feb. 13, 2014. See also, Christopher C. Horner, EPA
administrators invent excuses to avoid transparency, WASHINGTON EXAMINER, Nov. 25,
2012, http://washingtonexaminer.com/epa-administrators-invent-excuses-to-avoid-
transparency/article/2514301#.ULOaPY{71L.9U; EPA Circles Wagons in ‘Richard Windsor’
Email Scandal, BREITBART, Jan. 16, 2013, http://www.breitbart.com/Big-Government/
2013/01/16/What-s-in-a-Name-EPA-Goes-Full-Bunker-in-Richard-Windsor-EMail -
Scandal; EPA Circles Wagons in ‘Richard Windsor’ Email Scandal, BREITBART, Jan. 16,
2013; The FOIA coping response in climate scientists, WATTS Up WITH THAT, Jan. 21,
2014; Nothing to See Here! Shredding Parties and Hiding the Decline in Taxpayer-Funded
Science, WATTS UP WITH THAT, Feb. 17, 2014; The Collusion of the Climate Crowd,
WASHINGTON EXAMINER, Jul. 6, 2012; Obama Admin Hides Official IPCC Correspondence
from FOIA Using Former Romney Adviser John Holdren, BREITBART, Oct. 17, 2013; Most
Secretive Ever? Seeing Through '"Transparent’ Obama's Tricks, WASHINGTON EXAMINER,
Nov. 3, 2011; NOAA releases tranche of FOIA documents -- 2 vears later, WATTS UP WITH
THAT (two-time “science blog of the year”), Aug. 21, 2012; The roadmap less traveled,
WATTS UP WITH THAT, Dec. 18, 2012; EPA Doc Dump. Heavily redacted emails of former
chief released, BREITBART, Feb. 22, 2013; EPA Circles Wagons in_‘Richard Windsor’ Email
Scandal, BREITBART, Jan. 16, 2013, DOJ to release secret emails, BREITBART, Jan. 16,
2013; EPA administrators invent excuses to avoid transparency, WASHINGTON EXAMINER,
Nov. 25, 2012; Chris Horner responds to the EPA statement today on the question of them
running a black-ops program, WATTS UP WITH THAT, Nov. 20, 2012; FOIA and the coming
US Carbon Tax via the US Treasury, WATTS UP WITH THAT, Mar. 22, 2013; Today is D-
Day -- Delivery Day -- for Richard Windsor Emails, WATTS UP WITH THAT, Jan. 14, 2013;
EPA Doubles Down on_‘Richard Windsor’ Stonewall, WATTS UP WITH THAT, Jan. 15, 2013;
Treasury evasions on carbon tax email mock Obama's 'most transparent administration
ever' claim, WASHINGTON EXAMINER, Oct. 25, 2013.
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3) Disclosure is “likely to contribute” to an understanding of specific
government operations or activities because the releasable material will be
meaningfully informative in relation to the subject matter of the request. Requester
intends to broadly disseminate responsive information. The requested records have an
informative value and are “likely to contribute to an understanding of Federal
government operations or activities,” just as did requester’s other FOIA requests of EPA,
and just as with those requests this SCC issue is of significant and increasing public
interest. An internet search for the social cost of carbon affirms that this is not subject to
reasonable dispute.

However, the Department of Justice’s Freedom of Information Act Guide
makes it clear that, in the DoJ’s view, the “likely to contribute” determination
hinges in substantial part on whether the requested documents provide information
that is not already in the public domain. It cannot be denied that, to the extent the
requested information is available to any parties, this is information held only by EPA or
EPA, is therefore clear that the requested records are “likely to contribute” to an
understanding of your agency's decisions because they are not otherwise accessible other
than through a FOIA request.

Thus, disclosure and dissemination of this information will facilitate meaningful
public participation in the policy debate, therefore fulfilling the requirement that the
documents requested be “meaningfully informative” and “likely to contribute” to an
understanding of your agency's dealings with interested parties outside the agency and

interested -- but not formally involved -- employees who may nonetheless be having an

12



impact on the federal permitting process, state and local processes and/or activism on the
issue.

4) The disclosure will contribute to the understanding of the public at large,
as opposed to the understanding of the requester or a narrow segment of interested
persons. Requester has an established practice of utilizing FOIA to educate the public,
lawmakers, and news media about the government’s operations and, in particular and as
illustrated in detail above, have brought to light important information about policies
grounded in energy and environmental policy. CEI intends to continue this effort in the
context of and using records responsive to this request, as debate, analysis and
publication continue on these regulations.

CEl is dedicated to and has a documented record of promoting the public interest,
advocating sensible policies to protect human health and the environment, broadly
disseminating public information, and routinely receiving fee waivers under FOIA.

With a demonstrated interest and record in the relevant policy debates and
expertise in the subject of energy- and environment-related regulatory policies, CEI
unquestionably has the “specialized knowledge” and “ability and intention” to
disseminate the information requested in the broad manner, and to do so in a manner that
contributes to the understanding of the “public-at-large.”

5) The disclosure will contribute “significantly” to public understanding of

government operations or activities. We repeat and incorporate here by reference the

arguments above from the discussion of how disclosure is “‘likely to contribute’ to an

understanding of specific government operations or activities.
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There is no publicly available information on the discussions this request seeks.
Because there is no such information or any such analysis in existence, any increase in
public understanding of this issue is a significant contribution to this increasingly
important issue as regards the operation and function of government.

Because CEI has no commercial interests of any kind, disclosure can only result
in serving the needs of the public interest.

Other Considerations

EPA must consider four conditions to determine whether a request is in the public interest
and uses four factors in making that determination. We have addressed all factors, but
add the following additional considerations relevant to factors 2 and 4.

Factor 2

FOIA requires the Requester to show that the disclosure is likely to contribute to
an understanding of government operations or activities. Under this factor, agencies
assess the “informative value” of the records and demands “an increase” in
understanding. This factor 2 has a fatal logical defect. Agencies offer no authority for
requiring an “increase” in understanding, nor does it provide a metric by which to
measure an increase. And, agencies offer no criteria by which to determine under what
conditions information that is in the records and is already somewhere in the public
domain would be likely to contribute to public understanding.

Agencies typically argue that they evaluate Factor 2 (and all others) on a case by
case basis. In doing so, it “must pour ‘some definitional content’ into a vague statutory

term by ‘defining the criteria it is applying.”” PDK Labs. v. United States DEA, 438 F.3d
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1184, 1194, (D.C. Cir. 2006)(citations omitted). “To refuse to define the criteria it is
applying is equivalent to simply saying no without explanation.” Id. “A substantive
regulation must have sufficient content and definitiveness as to be a meaningful exercise
in agency lawmaking. It is certainly not open to an agency to promulgate mush.”
Paralyzed Veterans of Am. V. D.C. Arena LP, 117 F.3d 579, 584 (D.C. Cir. 1997). Agency
failure to pour any definitional content into the term “increase” does not even rise to the
level of mush.

Despite the lack of any metric on what would constitute a sufficient increase in
public understanding, the Requester meets the requirement because for the information
we seek there is no public information. The information we seek will be used to increase
the public’ understanding of a current EPA’s employee’s role in the EPA’s endangerment
regulations. There is no public information available on this issue Any information on
that would increase the public’s knowledge.

The public has no other means to secure information on these government
operations other than through the Freedom of Information Act. Absent access to the
public record, the public cannot learn about these governmental activities and operations.

Factor 4

Agencies requires the Requester to show how the disclosure is likely to contribute
significantly to public understanding of government operations or activities.

Once again, we note that agencies have not provided any definitional content into
the vague statutory term “‘significantly,” offering no criteria or metric by which to

measure the significance of the contribution to public understanding CEI will provide.
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Nevertheless, as previously explained, the public has no source of information on the
issue. Any increase in public understanding of this issue is a significant contribution to
this highly visible and politically important issue as regards the operation and function of
government, especially at a time when agency transparency is (rightly) so controversial.
As such, requester has stated “with reasonable specificity that their request
pertains to operations of the government,” that they intend to broadly disseminate
responsive records. “[T]he informative value of a request depends not on there being
certainty of what the documents will reveal, but rather on the requesting party having
explained with reasonable specificity how those documents would increase public
knowledge of the functions of government.” Citizens for Responsibility & Ethics in
Washington v. U.S. Dep t of Health and Human Services, 481 F. Supp. 2d 99, 107-109
(D.D.C. 20006).
We note that federal agencies regularly waive requester CEI’s fees for substantial

productions arising from requests expressing the same intention, even using the same
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language as used in the instant request.® This request is unlikely to yield substantial
document production.

For all of these reasons, CEI’s fees should be waived in the instant matter.
Alternately, CEI qualifies as a media organization for purposes of fee waiver
The provisions for determining whether a requesting party is a representative of the news
media, and the “significant public interest” provision, are not mutually exclusive. Again,
as CEI is a non-commercial requester, it is entitled to liberal construction of the fee
waiver standards. 5 U.S.C.S. § 552(a)(4)(A)(iii), Perkins v. U.S. Department of Veterans

Affairs. Alternately and only in the event EPA/EPA refuses to waive our fees under the

“significant public interest” test, which we would then appeal while requesting EPA
proceed with processing on the grounds that we are a media organization, we request a
waiver or limitation of processing fees pursuant to 5 U.S.C. § 552(a)(4)(A)(i1)(“fees shall

be limited to reasonable standard charges for document duplication when records are not

8 See, e.g., no fees required by other agencies for processing often substantial numbers of
records on the same or nearly the same but less robust waiver-request language include:
Dol 0S-2012-00113, OS-2012-00124, OS-2012-00172, FWS-2012-00380,
BLM-2014-00004, BLM-2012-016, BLM: EFTS 2012-00264, CASO 2012-00278,
NVSO 2012-00277; NOAA 2013-001089, 2013-000297, 2013-000298, 2010-0199, and
“Peterson-Stocker letter” FOIA (August 6, 2012 request, no tracking number assigned,
records produced); DoL (689053, 689056, 691856 (all from 2012)); FERC 14-10; DoE
HQ-2010-01442-F, 2010-00825-F, HQ-2011-01846, HQ-2012-00351-F, HQ-2014-00161-
F, HQ-2010-0096-F, GO-09-060, GO-12-185, HQ-2012-00707-F; NSF (10-141); OSTP
12-21, 12-43, 12-45, 14-02.; EPA HQ-2013-000606, HQ-FOI-01087-12,
HQ-2013-001343, R6-2013-00361, R6-2013-00362, R6-2013-00363, HQ-FOI-01312-10,
R9-2013-007631, HQ-FOI-01268-12, HQ-FOI-01269, HQ-FOI-01270-12,
HQ-2014-006434. These latter examples involve EPA either waiving fees, not addressing
the fee issue, or denying fee waiver but dropping that posture when requester sued.
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sought for commercial use and the request is made by.... a representative of the news
media...”).

However, we note that as documents (emails) are requested and available
electronically, there are no copying costs.

Requester repeats by reference the discussion as to its publishing practices, reach
and intentions to broadly disseminate, all in fulfillment of CEI’s mission, set forth supra.

Also, the federal government has already acknowledged that CEI qualifies as a
media organization under FOIA.?

The key to “media” fee waiver is whether a group publishes, as CEI most surely
does. See supra. In National Security Archive v. Department of Defense, 880 F.2d 1381
(D.C. Cir. 1989), the D.C. Circuit wrote:

The relevant legislative history is simple to state: because one of the purposes of
FIRA is to encourage the dissemination of information in Government files, as
Senator Leahy (a sponsor) said: “It is critical that the phrase ‘representative of the
news media' be broadly interpreted if the act is to work as expected.... If fact, any
person or organization which regularly publishes or disseminates information to the

public ... should qualify for waivers as a ‘representative of the news media.’”
Id. at 1385-86 (emphasis in original).

As the court in Electronic Privacy Information Center v. Department of Defense,
241 F. Supp. 2d 5 (D.D.C. 2003) noted, this test is met not only by outlets in the business
of publishing such as newspapers; instead, citing to the National Security Archives court,
it noted one key fact is determinative, the “plan to act, in essence, as a publisher, both in

print and other media.” EPIC v. DOD, 241 F.Supp.2d at 10 (emphases added). “In short,

9 See e.g., Treasury FOIA Nos. 2012-08-053, 2012-08-054.
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the court of appeals in National Security Archive held that ‘[a] representative of the news
media is, in essence, a person or entity that gathers information of potential interest to a
segment of the public, uses its editorial skills to turn the raw material into a distinct work,
and distributes that work to an audience.’” Id. at 11. See also, Media Access Project v.
FCC, 883 F.2d 1063, 1065 (D.C. Cir. 1989).

For these reasons, CEI plainly qualifies as a “representative of the news media”
under the statutory definition, because it routinely gathers information of interest to the
public, uses editorial skills to turn it into distinct work, and distributes that work to the
public.

The information is of critical importance to the nonprofit policy advocacy groups
engaged on these relevant issues, news media covering the issues, and others concerned
with EPA/EPA activities in this controversial area, or as the Supreme Court once noted,
what their government is up to.

For these reasons, requester qualifies as a “representative[] of the news media”
under the statutory definition, because it routinely gathers information of interest to the
public, uses editorial skills to turn it into distinct work, and distributes that work to the
public. See EPIC v. Dep t of Defense, 241 F. Supp. 2d 5 (D.D.C. 2003)(non-profit
organization that gathered information and published it in newsletters and otherwise for
general distribution qualified as representative of news media for purpose of limiting
fees). Courts have reaffirmed that non-profit requesters who are not traditional news
media outlets can qualify as representatives of the new media for purposes of the FOIA,

particularly after the 2007 amendments to FOIA. See ACLU of Washington v. U.S. Dep 't

19



of Justice, No. C09-0642RSL, 2011, 2011 U.S. Dist. LEXIS 26047 at *32 (W.D. Wash.
Mar. 10, 2011). See also Serv. Women s Action Network v. DOD, 2012 U.S. Dist. Lexis
45292 (D. Conn., Mar. 30, 2012).

Accordingly, any fees charged must be limited to duplication costs. The records
requested are available electronically and are requested in electronic format, so there
should be no costs.

Conclusion

We expect EPA to release within the statutory period all responsive records and
any segregable portions of responsive records containing properly exempt information, to
disclose records possibly subject to exemptions to the maximum extent permitted by
FOIA’s discretionary provisions and otherwise proceed with a bias toward disclosure,
consistent with the law’s clear intent, judicial precedent affirming this bias, and President
Obama’s directive to all federal agencies on January 26, 2009. Memo to the Heads of
Exec. Offices and Agencies, Freedom of Information Act, 74 Fed. Reg. 4683 (Jan. 26,
2009) (“The Freedom of Information Act should be administered with a clear
presumption: in the face of doubt, openness prevails. The Government should not keep
information confidential merely because public officials might be embarrassed by
disclosure, or because of speculative or abstract fears™).

We expect all aspects of this request including the search for responsive
records be processed free from conflict of interest. We request EPA provide
particularized assurance that it is reviewing some quantity of records with an eye toward

production on some estimated schedule, so as to establish some reasonable belief that it is
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processing our request. 5 U.S.C.A. § 552(a)(6)(A)(1). EPA must at least inform us of the
scope of potentially responsive records, including the scope of the records it plans to
produce and the scope of documents that it plans to withhold under any FOIA
exemptions; FOIA specifically requires EPA to immediately notify CEI with a
particularized and substantive determination, and of its determination and its reasoning,
as well as CEI’s right to appeal; further, FOIA’s unusual circumstances safety valve to
extend time to make a determination, and its exceptional circumstances safety valve
providing additional time for a diligent agency to complete its review of records, indicate
that responsive documents must be collected, examined, and reviewed in order to
constitute a determination. See Citizens for Responsible Ethics in Washington v. Federal
Election Commission, 711 F.3d 180, 186 (D.C. Cir. 2013). See also, Muttitt v. U.S.
Central Command, 813 F. Supp. 2d 221; 2011 U.S. Dist. LEXIS 110396 at *14 (D.D.C.
Sept. 28, 2011)(addressing “the statutory requirement that [agencies] provide estimated
dates of completion”).

We request a rolling production of records, such that the agency furnishes records
to my attention as soon as they are identified, preferably electronically, but as needed
then to my attention, at the address below. We inform EPA of our intention to protect our
appellate rights on this matter at the earliest date should EPA not comply with FOIA per,
e.g., CREWv. Fed. Election Comm'n, 711 F.3d 180 (D.C. Cir. 2013).

If you have any questions please do not hesitate to contact me. I look forward to

your timely response.

Sincerely,
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Christopher C. Horner
Competitive Enterprise Institute
1899 L Street, NW, 12t Floor
Washington, D.C. 20036
202.262.4458 (M)
chorner(@cei.org
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From: Mark Graff - NOAA Federal <mark.graff@noaa.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, April 5, 2017 10:44 AM

To: Toland, Michael

Cc: Bogomolny, Michael (Federal); Chua, Alvin; John Almeida - NOAA Federal; Robert
Swisher - NOAA Federal; Lola Stith - NOAA Affiliate

Subject: List of Litigation Cases

Attachments: Cause of Action Complaint.pdf; CREW v DOC - Complaint.PDF; Friends of Animals

Queen Conch_FOIA_Complaint_Filed.pdf; FOA v. NOAA Complaint.pdf; JW-v-
Commerce-NOAA-Karl-Holdren-complaint-00541.pdf; Judicial Watch DDC
complaint.pdf; Complaint Klamath 6.12.15.pdf; Complaint 11-4365.pdf; Complaint
15-2558.pdf; PEER v. NOAA.pdf; 15-1221 NMFS complaint FINAL.pdf; Complaint Stein
7.30.15.pdf

Hello Mike,

As discussed yesterday in the bricfing, [ G

For reference I am attaching a copy of the complaint from each of these cases. Please let me know anything
else you need on my end.

Mark H. Graff

FOIA Officer/Bureau Chief Privacy Officer (BCPO)
National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration
(301) 628-5658 (O)

DI ()

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
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Reed W. Super (Cal. Bar No. 164706)
SUPER LAW GROUP, LLC

411 State Street, Suite 2R

Brooklyn, New York 11217
Telephone: 212-242-2273

Facsimile: 855-242-7956

Email: reed@superlawgroup.com

Nicholas Jimenez (Cal. Bar No. 298172)
SIERRA CLUB, INC.

85 Second Street, Second Floor

San Francisco, CA 94105

Telephone: 415-977-5714

Facsimile: 415-977-5793

Email: nicholas.jimenez(@sierraclub.org

Attorneys for Plaintiff
SIERRA CLUB, INC.

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA

SIERRA CLUB, INC.,
Case No.

Plaintiff,
COMPLAINT FOR DECLARATORY AND
V. INJUNCTIVE RELIEF

NATIONAL MARINE FISHERIES SERVICE,
(Freedom of Information Act,
Defendant. 5U.S.C. § 552 et seq.)

SIERRA CLUB, INC. (hereinafter “Sierra Club”), by and through its undersigned counsel,
hereby alleges:
L. NATURE OF THE CASE

1. Plaintiff asserts violations of the Freedom of Information Act (“FOIA™), 5 U.S.C. §
552, by Defendant National Marine Fisheries Service (“NMFS”), a federal agency situated within the
United States Department of Commerce. NMFS has failed to produce records that Sierra Club
requested under FOIA on August 11, 2014.

2. Sierra Club’s FOIA request concerns a formal consultation (hereinafter, the “ESA
Consultation”) undertaken by NMFS under the Endangered Species Act (“ESA”) with respect to

regulations promulgated by the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (“EPA”) under Section 316(b)

COMPLAINT FOR DECLARATORY
AND INJUNCTIVE RELIEF 1
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of the Clean Water Act (hereinafter, the “316(b) Rule™). Section 316(b) requires regulatory standards
to minimize the adverse environmental impacts on fish and wildlife caused by cooling water intake
structures at existing power plants and other industrial facilities.

3. Industrial cooling water systems are, by far, the largest source of water withdrawals in
the United States, drawing trillions of gallons per year from America’s rivers, lakes, and oceans. The
enormous volume and force of these water withdrawals kills and injures billions of fish and other
aquatic organisms each year, including many federally-listed threatened and endangered species, and
damages the broader ecosystem.

4. More than 16 months after receiving the FOIA request, and long past FOIA’s statutory
deadline, NMFS has still not completed its production of responsive documents. NMFS has repeatedly
unilaterally extended its estimated date of completion. Further, NMFS’s interim productions have
withheld records that Sierra Club contends it is entitled to under FOIA.

5. As aresult of NMFS’s failures, Sierra Club is being deprived of critical information
regarding the government’s development of the 316(b) Rule and the measures for protecting threatened
and endangered species from intake structures.

IL. JURISDICTION, VENUE, AND INTRADISTRICT ASSIGNMENT

6. This Court has jurisdiction “to enjoin the agency from withholding agency records and
to order the production of any agency records improperly withheld from the complainant.” 5 U.S.C. §
552(a)(4)(B).

7. Venue is proper in this District because Plaintiff’s principal places of business are
located in this District. 5 U.S.C. § 552(a)(4)(B).

8. Pursuant to Civil Local Rule 3-2(c), assignment to the San Francisco Division is
appropriate because Plaintiff Sierra Club is incorporated in California and resides and maintains its
headquarters in San Francisco County.

III. PARTIES

9. Plaintiff Sierra Club was founded in 1892 and is the nation’s oldest grass-roots

environmental organization. The Sierra Club is a national nonprofit organization that is incorporated in

California and has its headquarters in San Francisco, California. It has more than one million members

COMPLAINT FOR DECLARATORY
AND INJUNCTIVE RELIEF 2
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and supporters, including thousands of members in California. The Sierra Club is dedicated to the
protection and preservation of the natural and human environment, including protecting threatened and
endangered species and their habitat. The Sierra Club’s purpose is to explore, enjoy and protect the
wild places of the earth; to practice and promote the responsible use of the earth’s ecosystem and
resources; and to educate and enlist humanity to protect and restore the quality of the natural and
human environments.

10. Defendant National Marine Fisheries Service, also known as “NOAA Fisheries” is a
federal agency within the National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration within the United States
Department of Commerce, which is subject to the requirements of FOIA and has possession or control
of records that Plaintift seeks in this action.

IV.  STATUTORY AND REGULATORY BACKGROUND

11.  “The basic purpose of FOIA is to ensure an informed citizenry, vital to the functioning
of a democratic society, needed to check against corruption and to hold the governors accountable to
the governed.” NRLB v. Robbins Tire & Rubber Co., 437 U.S. 214, 242 (1978). In other words, as the
Supreme Court has declared, “FOIA is often explained as a means for citizens to know what the
Government is up to.” Nat'l Archive & Records Admin. v. Favish, 541 U.S. 157, 171 (2004) (internal
quotations and citations omitted).

12. In particular, FOIA requires agencies of the federal government to release, upon request,
information to the public, unless one of nine specific statutory exemptions applies. 5 U.S.C. §
552(a)(3)(A). These exemptions are narrowly construed, and the agency bears the burden of
establishing the applicability of each exemption as to each document for which it is claimed.

13.  Upon receiving a FOIA request, an agency has twenty working days to respond by
determining whether responsive documents exist and whether the agency will release them. 5 U.S.C. §
552(a)(6)(A).

14. FOIA allows an agency to delay an initial response for ten working days — but only ten
working days — past the statutory deadline, if the agency can demonstrate that it faces “unusual
circumstances” in responding to the request. 5 U.S.C. § 552(a)(6)(B). “Unusual circumstances”

include the need to search for and collect requested documents from other offices, the need to

COMPLAINT FOR DECLARATORY
AND INJUNCTIVE RELIEF 3
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appropriately examine a voluminous amount of separate and distinct records, and the need to consult
with another agency. 5 U.S.C. § 552(a)(6)(B)(iii)(I-III). Even under “unusual circumstances,”
however, an agency must provide notice of the delay and also provide “the date on which a
determination is expected to be dispatched.” 5 U.S.C. § 552(a)(6)(B)(1).

15. The agency must provide information about the status of the request including “an
estimated date on which the agency will complete action on the request.” 5 U.S.C. § 552(a)(7)(B)(i1).
This date and other information about the status of the request must be available through a telephonic
line or internet service established by the agency. /d.

16.  When an agency denies, in whole or in part, a request for records under FOIA, the
agency must make a “reasonable effort to estimate the volume of any requested matter the provision of
which is denied, and shall provide any such estimate to the person making the request.” 5 U.S.C. §
552(a)(6)(F).

17.  FOIA expressly provides that a requester “shall be deemed to have exhausted his
administrative remedies . . . if the agency fails to comply with the applicable time limit provisions”
governing its response to a FOIA request or an appeal. 5 U.S.C. § 552(a)(6)(C).

V. STATEMENT OF FACTS

A. Cooling Water Intake Structures Kill Billions of Fish Every Year.

18.  Power plants and other industrial facilities use cooling water intake structures to
withdraw massive volumes of water for cooling. Collectively, the nation’s industrial cooling systems
withdraw more water than is used for municipal water supplies and irrigated agriculture combined.

19.  The largest plants in the country can draw enough water from a river to fill an Olympic
swimming pool in less than 30 seconds. It is no wonder, then, that every year, hundreds of billions of
juvenile fish, larvae, eggs and other aquatic organisms — including the young of many threatened and
endangered species — are trapped and killed by the incredibly powerful pumps at such facilities.

20. The withdrawal of cooling from natural water bodies causes multiple types of

COMPLAINT FOR DECLARATORY
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undesirable adverse environmental impacts, including but not limited to entrainment' and
impingement;” reductions of threatened, endangered or other protected species; damage to critical
aquatic organisms, including important elements of the food chain; diminishment of fish population’s
compensatory reserve; losses to populations including reductions of indigenous species populations and
commercial and recreational fishery stocks; and stresses to overall communities and ecosystems.

21. By EPA’s highly conservative estimates, industrial cooling water withdrawals annually
result in the death of at least 2.2 billion age one-equivalent fish, crabs, and shrimp, and a minimum of
528 billion eggs and larvae that serve as the basis of the aquatic food chain. In many cases, the toll on
fisheries by power plants rivals or exceeds that of the fishing industry. These withdrawals also destroy
individuals from at least 266 federally-listed threatened and endangered species, and adversely impact
the designated critical habitat of certain protected species.

22. “The environmental impact of these systems is staggering: A single power plant might
impinge a million adult fish in just a three-week period, or entrain some 3 to 4 billion smaller fish and
shellfish in a year, destabilizing wildlife populations in the surrounding ecosystem.” Riverkeeper, Inc.
v. US. EPA, 358 F.3d 174, 181 (2d Cir. 2004).

B. EPA’s Regulations and the Endangered Species Act Consultation.

23. In the Clean Water Act of 1972, Congress ordered EPA to minimize the devastating
environmental impacts that cooling water intake structures have on America’s waters by setting
nationally uniform and binding regulations. See CWA Section 316(b); 33 U.S.C. § 1326(b).

24.  In 2001, 2004 and 2006 EPA promulgated Section 316(b) regulations that were
challenged and upheld in part and remanded in part. See Riverkeeper, Inc. v. U.S. EPA, 358 F.3d 174
(2d Cir. 2004) (“Riverkeeper I’); Riverkeeper, Inc. v. U.S. EPA, 475 F.3d 83 (2d Cir. 2007)
(“Riverkeeper IT’); ConocoPhillips Co. v. EPA, 612 F.3d 822 (5th Cir. 2010).

! Entrainment refers to the extracting of fish eggs and larvae and other small organisms from a source
waterbody into and through a power plant’s cooling system, where they are killed or injured by
thermal, physical and chemical shocks.

: Impingement refers to the trapping of adult and juvenile fish and other large aquatic organisms,
including sea turtles and marine mammals, on the screens of an intake structure, which can kill or
injure those animals through asphyxiation, descaling and other harms.

COMPLAINT FOR DECLARATORY
AND INJUNCTIVE RELIEF 5
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25.  In 2007, EPA suspended the regulations that were remanded in large part by the Second
Circuit in Riverkeeper II. 72 Fed. Reg. 37,107, 37,108 (July 9, 2007).

26. On remand from the circuit courts, in 2011, EPA proposed new Section 316(b)
regulations for existing facilities and revised its regulations for new facilities.

217. On June 18, 2013, EPA initiated the formal ESA Consultation with NMFS and the U.S.
Fish and Wildlife Service following comments by environmental groups, including Sierra Club, that
EPA must undertake such consultation.

28. The ESA Consultation concluded approximately eleven months later, on May 19, 2014,
with the Services’ release of a programmatic biological opinion on EPA’s issuance and implementation
of the 316(b) Rule (“Biological Opinion™).

29. On May 19, 2014, the EPA Administrator signed the final 316(b) Rule, entitled National
Pollutant Discharge Elimination System—Final Regulations to Establish Requirements for Cooling
Water Intake Structures at Existing Facilities and Amend Requirements at Phase I Facilities (EPA-
HQ-OW-2008-0667).

30. EPA published the 316(b) Rule in the Federal Register on August 15, 2014.

C. The FOIA Request.

31. On August 11, 2014, Sierra Club submitted a FOIA request to NMFS asking that it
make available for inspection and copying eight categories of records relating to the 316(b) Rule,
Biological Opinion and ESA Consultation. See Exhibit A.

D. NMEFS’s Response.

32.  NMFS’s response to Sierra Club’s request has been wholly inadequate.

33.  On August 13, 2014, NMFS mailed an initial response acknowledging receipt of Sierra
Club’s August 11, 2014, request and assigned that request a tracking number, FOIA# DOC-NOAA-
2014-001474. See Exhibit B.

34, On August 27, 2014, counsel for the parties conferred regarding the scope of the
request.

35. On September 8, 2014, Sierra Club agreed to narrow the scope of the request to exclude

records containing routine administrative matters and personally identifiable information. See Exhibit

COMPLAINT FOR DECLARATORY
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36. On September 25, 2014, Sierra Club received an email from NMFS estimating that the
“earliest [NMFS] can provide a response is November 21[, 2014].” See Exhibit D.

37. Having received no re